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2019 12 31 18,333 24,679 2,241 3 (459) - 44,797

25 -

2018 1 1 17,359 24,012 2,130 (808) 155 42,848
365 - - - - 365

- - 311 - - 311

- - (246) - - (246)

365 - 65 - - 430

- (88) - 246 80 238

31 286 - - - 317

2018 12 31 17,755 24,210 2,195 (562) 235 43,833
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23
2019 2018
2,921 2,403
28 2 _
26 39 6
2,962 2,409
18 38
2,980 2,447
2019 2018
1,778 1,316
270 139
12 873 948
2,921 2,403
2019 2018
38 41
5 31
(25) (34)
12 31 18 38
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24
2019 2018
23.4
2.3 2018 : 16
2019 2018
855 2,771
(2,051) (2,696)
2,087 2,466
(244) (1,686)
12 31 647 855
25
2019 2018
18,333 17,755
(113) (110)
18,220 17,645
6,465 6,295
727 702
7,192 6,997
- (330)
7,192 6,667
11,697 11,673
5,790 5,540
17,487 17,213
(5,897) -
11,590 17,213
37,002 41,525
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2.55 2018 2.55
2.875 4.25 2018 2.875 4.25
1,056 2018 12 31 1,056
3.5 2018 3.5
650 2018 12 31 650
4.375 4.8 2018 4.375 4.8 250 2020 10 20
400 2022
10 12
18
31(b
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
2019 2018

15,222 5,881

3,596 17,944

18,184 17,700

37,002 41,525

26
2019 2018

24 - - 172)
230 - 497 -
407 () 10 (244)

70 - 63 -
4 2 - (1)
735 (53) 570 417)
86 (39) 2 6)
649 14) 568 (411)
735 (53) 570 417)
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27
27(b)
MPF MPF
MPF
2000 12 MPF

MPF

27(a)(

2018
FSA
2019 12 31 19

2011
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2019 2018
3,459 3,463
(3,900) (3.663)
(441) (200)
(809) (593)
368 393
(441) (200)
12
2019 2018
3,463 3,707
62 70
69 67
14 15
- 11 1
- 99 (75)
- 9 41
(268) (363)
12 31 3,459 3,463
2019 2018
3,663 4,067
72 73
371 (181)
48 52
14 15
(268) (363)
12 31 3,900 3,663

2020

51
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2019 2018
62 70
3) (6)
59 64
2019 2018
40 44
19 20
59 64
2019 2018
151 299
252 (148)
12 31 403 151
2019 2018
365 346
224 188
576 478
173 148
2,468 2,432
94 71
3,900 3,663
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12 31
2019 2018
1.8% 2.2%
1.8% 1.9%
5.0% 5.0%
2.5% 2.5%
2019 2018
- 0.25 67 (54)
- 0.25 60 57
- 0.25 57 54
- 0.25 G4 (52)
- 72 (65)
i} 74 66
2019 2018
- 0.25 (26) (29)
- 0.25 26 29
- 0.25 26 29
2018
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2019 2018
13.2 13.2
6.2 6.5
2019 2018
58 52
1,148,000 2018 1,306,000
28
2019 2018
a 954 747
b 1 -
955 747
2019
747
207
12 31 954

HK
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2019 2018

2 - -

1 - -

3 - -

3 -

29
2019 2018

547 458

- (321)

547 137

30 -

577 137

2019 2018

9,540 9,353
2018 9,565 (457) (12 53 9,149
(19) 316 5 ) 301
; - 24) 73) 7
e 9,546 141) 3D @D 9,353
27 34 5 1 67
- - 42 78 120
2019 12 31 9,573 o) 16 58 9,540
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HK

185/528

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
30
HK
30 30 30 30 14
®) © D@ D)
2018 8 47,472 25 2,119 1,778 51,402
2018
- - - 3,714 - 3,714
- - - - 4
- - 3,714 - 3,718
( 14@c) ) - - - - (1,778) (1,778)
( 1m ) B } - (1,760) - (1,760)
( 14®d ) - B - (1,778) 1,778 -
33}3 12 3 8 47,472 29 2,295 1,778 51,582
2019
- - - 2,972 - 2,972
- - (21) - - ()
- - (21) 2,972 - 2,951
( U@ ) - - - - (1,778) (1,778)
( 14® ) B - - (1,408) - (1,408)
( 140 ) N - - (1,422) 1,422 -
2019 12 31 8 47,472 8 2,437 1,422 51,347
HK
16.09 2018 20.12 1,422 2018

HK

1,778
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HK
2019
.0005
12 31 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
.0005
12 31 20,000,000, 000 10,000,000
.0005
12 31 8,836,200,000 4,418,100
.0005
12 31 8,836,200,000 4,418,100
2018
.0005
12 31 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
.0005
12 31 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
.0005
12 31 8,836,200,000 4,418,100
.0005
12 31 8,836,200,000 4,418,100

34 HK
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(@(

2018 136 12 148
©) (19) (28)

@ 6

3 4

- (18) (18)

- 1 1

ool 1z 3t 136 ) 131
©) @ ®

D - D

6 . 6

49 @ (50)

- ®) ®)

2019 12 31 87 @@ 75
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2018 109 57 166
i an (316) (333)
- - (54) (54)
) - (30) (30)
i - ) 3)
3 66 69
2018 12 31
2019 95 (280) (185)
) (16) 616 600
- - (63) (63)
) - @n @n
) - 8 8
3 @n 69
2019 12 31 82 167 249

HK HK
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2019 2018
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
2019 2018
43,012 41,965
— 33 -
(299) (34)
42,746 41,931
48,472 48,743
42,746 41,931
91,218 90,674
47% 46%
31
HEC
2019 12 31 353
2018 12 31 386 21
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30
21
1SDA
2019 2018

31(F) (i) 94 [6)) 93 63 (32) 31
31(F) (i) 230 (28) 202 497 (294) 203
31(F) (i) 411 (23) 388 10 0 8
735 (52) 683 570 (328) 242
31(H) (i) - - - 172 (119) 53
31(H) (i) 53 2) 1 245 (209) 36
53 (52) 1 417 (328) 89
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2019 12 31
5,950 2018 12 31 5,495
2019
12 31
7,194 15,913 4,773 31,945 59,825 43,157
33 - - - 33 33
2,744 - - - 2,744 2,744
9,971 15,913 4,773 31,945 62,602 45,934
122) (80) 37) 174) (613) (236)
(98)
373 170 511 254 1,308
417) (168) (505) (252) (1,342)
(356)
2,486 68 240 16,750 19,544
(2,437) (63) 16) | (@7.523) | (20,239)
@
767 - - - 767
(769) - - - (769)
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2018
12 31
1,573 6,977 19,319 31,714 59,583 42,110
2,245 - - - 2,245 2,245
3,818 6,977 19,319 31,714 61,828 44,355
(76) an (192) (199) (544) (501)
106
371 370 510 425 1,676
417) 417) (505) (420) (1,759)
234
3,087 1,262 279 16,750 21,378
(3,088) (1,209) @7y | @7.523) | (22,067)
1
62 - - - 62
(61) - - - (61)

(@

192/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 2018
2.61 263 - -
3.02 (30,224) 3.03 (29,250)
(29,961) (29, 250)
0.03 36 0.03 34
3.19 (12,788) 2.99 (12,715)
- 5.00 (33) - -
* (2,241) 0.13 (2,195)
(15,026) (14,876)
*0.01
2019 12 31
128 2018 12 31 130
522 2018 12 31 562

2018
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100%
@
2019
- 13
(89) (1,834)
(2,243) -
(2,332) (1,821)
827 1,566
1,500 -
®) (255)
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2018
- 2
(102) (252)
(2,211) -
(2,313) (250)
717 192
1,500 -
(96) (58)

10

2019 2018

9 87 - 86

10

2018
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
2019
/
@
2020 -
2029 2.18% 18,772 242 12 - - (O)) 4 -
2
2020 -
2032 14,004 272 - 14) @7 5 ) -
(6))
2027 -
2032 5,540 135 - - - () 6 -
2018
/
@
2%27 - 2.1 | 17,772 497 - 172) - ) 9 -
)
2019 -
2032 16,077 6 2 (176), ©) ) 8 -
)
2027 -
2032 5,301 2 - (63) - 1) 11 -
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2019
/
2020 3.10% 4,272 - 70 - - 7 0 -
2020 -
2024 767 - 4 - @ 2 @ -
2019
(4,341) (70)
@7) @
2018
/
2020 2.56% 4,272 63 - - - (88) 88 -
2019 -
2023 62 - - - ), @ 1 -
2018
(4,327) (63)
(62) 1

197/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 2018

USD HKD 7.4965 7.5108

JPY HKD 0.0759 0.0761

GBP HKD - 10.8818

EUR HKD 9.2545 9.3155

JPY USD 102.2087 108.1617

13

2019 2018

31(a) 94 63

31(a) 230 497

31(a) 411 10

735 570

31(a) - 172

31(a) 53 245

4,341 4,327

4,394 4,744
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
32
12 31
2019 2018
5,465 4,155
18,412 20,717
2019 12 31 29
2018
2019 12 31
1,170 2018
33
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
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34
PAH
PAH
41 2018 141
PAH
2019 12 31 PAH 2018
HKLTL 2019 12 31 19
HEC CAPCO HKLTL LNG HEC
CAPCO LNG HKLTL 2019
HKLTL HEC 2018
34 14A
14A
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35 HK
2019 2018
60,041 60,241
8 29
60,049 60,270
4
1
5
(25) (23)
a9 (18)
60,030 60,252
(8,683) (8.670)
51,347 51,582
30(a)
8 8
51,339 51,574
51,347 51,582
2020 17
36
2019 12 31 PAH
33.37 21.00 19.90
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2019 12 31

2019
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39 2019 12 31
17
2019 12 31

2020
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Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

For the wear ended 31 Decembar 2019
(Expressed in Hong Kong doflars)

2019 018
Mote § million 5 milion
Raevenue 5 10,739 11812
Directcosts [5,485) {5,484
5254 6,128
Oiher revenue and clher net income 7 a 54
Ciher operaling cosls 8 {1,078} (1.096
Operating profit 4,213 5,086
Fmance cosls g {1.004) (a7
Profit before taxation 10 3,209 4119
Incaime tax 1
Current 547} [
Deferred (67} (301
(614} (758
Profit after taxation 2,595 3,360
Scheme of Conlral lrangfers 13k} (268) (309
Profit for the year attributable to the holders of
Share Stapled Units/shares of the Company 2327 3,051
Earnings per Share Stapled Unit/share of the Company
Basic and diluted 15 26.33 cents 34,53 cents

The nobes on pages 95 to 168 form part of these consolidated financial statements.

As explaingd in note 2, the consalidated fnancial stalements of the Trust and (he consalidated fmancial stalements of the
Company are presanied togather

Details of destributicns!dhdends payable bo hoiders of Share Stapled Units'shares of the Company atiributable to the profit Tor
the year ane sat oul n nole 14,

}_.!I:' HE Elettnc brealivients
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

For tha yaar snded 31 Decembar 2018
{Exprassed in Hong Kong dollars)

2018 2018
§ million $ milkon
Profit for the year attributable to the holders of Shame Stapled Units!
shares of the Company 2327 3,051
Other comprehensive income for the year, after tax and
reclassification adjustments
ttams that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Defined benefl retirement schemes:

Remeaswrement of net defined benefl asselliabiity 252 (148)
Net defemrad tax (chargediicredited fo other comprehensive incoms (42) 24
210 [124)
Cash flow hedges:
Effgctive porlion of changes in fair valse of hedging insinements
recognised during the year 16 15
Cosl of hedging = changes in fair value (27 {20
Nel defemed tax credied o olher comprehansive income 2 2
(3 {13)
201 [137)
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Cash flow hedgas
Effectve pation ol changes in fair value of hedgng nstruments recognised
during the year (21) {43}
Reclassificabon afusimeants for amounts ransfemed 10 profit or loss [=3)] ]
Cost of hedging - changes in fair valua 600 (333
Cost of hadgang - reclassified to prafit of lass (63) (54}
Met deferred lax (chargedycredited 1o other comprehansive income (80) il
385 (353)
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable
to the holders of Share Stapled Units/shares of the Company 2913 2,561

The notes on pages &5 o 163 form part of these consolidatad financial statements.
As explained in note 2, the consolidated financial stalemants of the Trus! and the consolidated financial slalemaents of the
Company are presenied iopather

Anfual Repert 2018 91
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Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

Al 31 Decamber 2018
(Exprassed in Hong Kong dofars)

2018 2018
Maiter § million 5 million
Non-current assets
Propery, plant and equipment 66,601 65,049
Inberests in beasahold and hiedd for own use 5,815 6.0
16 72416 71,058

Goodwall 7 33,623 33823
Imterest in & joint ventune 18 42 -
Danvative financial instruments 28 848 568
Employes retirement benefit schems assals I{a) Bog =k ]

107,538 105,843
Current assets
Inveniones 20 819 i1 ]
Trade and other receivables Fd 1,060 1028
Bank deposits and cash 22(a) 299 34

2_,1?3 2.05_1

Currentliabilities
Trade and other payablas and contract liabdities 23 (2,980) {2,447)
Fuel Clause Recovery Accouni 24 (B4T) (B55)
Cument porton of bank loans and other imteresl-bearing bomowings 25 (6.010) (440
Bank overdrafls = unsecured (33) -
Currant tax peyabla Fo{a) (577) {137}

(10,247) {3.878)
MNel current liabilities (8.068) {1.828)
Total assets less currant lisbilities 99,470 104,015
Man-currént liabilities
Bank loans and other inferesd-bearing barawings 25 {37,002) (41,525)
Denvative financial instuments 26 (14) @ity
Customers' deposas [2,241) {2,195)
Dieferred tax Babivties b} [9,540) {9,353}
Employes reliremen) benef scheme liobilies 2T (36E) (383}
Oiher nan-cument kabilties 28 (B55) (747}

{50,120) (54 524}
Seheme of Control Fund and Reserve 13ie} (BTE) (G448
Net assols 4B 472 48,743
Capital and reserves
Shaire capial k) ] ]
Resorves AB 484 48,7315
Taotal aquity 48,472 468,743

Appeoved and authonsed for l=sue by the Boards on 17 March 2020,
Wan Chi Tin Chan Lel Shun
Direcior Direchor

The notes on pages 95 1o 169 form part of these consolidated financial stabemants
As gxplained in nole 2, the consalicated fnancial statements of the Trest and the consolidated fnancial stalements of the
Company are presenied together

E!E HE Elettnc brealivients
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

For tha yaar snded 31 Decembar 2018
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Attributable to halders of
Share Stapled Units/shares of the Company

Proposed

declared

Share Share Hedging Revenue  distribution!
capital premium Teseme reserve dividend Total

§ milion (note 30bY)  (nole 30(cl)  (note 304} inote 30 i) inole 14)
Balance &1 lanwary 2018 ! 47472 34 150 1,778 48,722

Changes in equety for 2018

Brodt for the year = = e 3051 - 3,051
Ceher comprahansive ncams = - (356) {124} - {480]
Tolal comgienenang oM - - (356) 2027 - 2,581

Amounts Iransfesred 1o the inikal carmying

amount of hedged dems, net of fax - - (2 - - 2}
Final distributicn'second intesim dividand

nrespect of previous year appoved and

paid (sea note 14(c]) = 4 = = (1.778) (1,778}
Irviexim diesdributionfirsd intarm dividand

paid (sea note 146bI) = - - (1.760) = (1,780}
Proposed final disfribution/second Inberim

dridend (see note 14(bY) = - = {1.778) 1,778 -

Balance at 31 December 2018 and

1 January 2019 B AT 472 (54) [461) 1,778 48,743
Changesin equsty for 2018.

Profit for the year - - = 230 - 1,337

Cehar comprehensive income - - 176 Fal] - EBE
Tolal comgrahensive income - = ane 2EaT = 2513

Amounts ransferred 1o the il camying

amount ol hadged dems, nel of tax - - 2 - - 2
Firal distributicn'second intenim dhvidand

n fespoc] of provious year approved

and pad (see note 14(c)) - - - = (1, TTE} 11,778}
Iriesfim destribubon st intenm dividend

paid (360 note 14(b)) - - - 11,408) - 11,408
Propossd fnal denbubcn'second inbenm

dividend (366 note 14(b)) - - - 11,422 1,422 -
Balance at 31 Docomber 2015 B 47,472 x24 (754) 1402 A8,4T2

The notes on pages &5 o 163 form part of these consolidatad financial statements.
As explained in note 2, the consolidated financial stalemants of the Trus! and the consolidated financial slalemaents of the
Company are presenied iopather

Anfual Report 2018 573
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Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

For the year endad 31 December 2018
{Exprassed in Hong Kong doflars)

2018 018
Mole 5 million % million
Operating activities
Cash generated from operations 226} 7371 6281
Inberest paid (829) (T
Interestrecaived [ 1]
Hong Kang Profits Tax paid (107) (B35)
Net cash gencrated from operating activitios 6,441 5015
Investing activities
Paymenl far the purchase of property, plant and equiprisent
and capital shock {3,543) 3,397)
Caplalsed inboros! paid (199} {142}
New lpan bo a joind venture (42} -
Decreass in bank deposits with mone than three months to maturity
when placed - B75
Net cash used in investing activities (3, TB4) {2.8684)
Fimaneing activities
Praceeds from bank leans 2He) 2,048 365
Repayment of Bank ioans 22 [1.500) =
Issuance of madiumtermnotes 2l 500 -
Redermpban of madium lem noles 22e) (330) -
Payment of lzase liabiliies 22(c) () -
M cuslomers’ depossts 2e) 315 an
Repayment of cuslomers’ deposits 22c) (265) (248}
Distabutionsidivicends. pasd {3,186) 13,538)
Net cash used in financing activities (2,424) {3.108)
Met increasel[decrease) in cash and cash equivalents. 233 (757}
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 34 TB4
Effect of faneign exchange rale changes (1) L)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December X{a) 2BE 1

The notes on pages 95 1o 168 form part of these consoiidated financial statemeants.
As axplained in note 2, the consalidated fnanciad stalements of the Tnesl and the consolidated financiad stalements of the
Company are preseniod together

f_.:nl HE Elettnc brealivients
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

{Expressad in Hong Kong dollars inless oftarwise indsated

1. General information

HK Eleslrie Imwestmants Limited (the “Campany”) was incorporated in the Cayman lslands en 23 Seplember 2013 a2 an
exempied company with limited lisbility under the Companses Law 2011 (a5 conschdated and revesed) of the Cayman
Istancs, The Company has established & principal plece of business in Hong Kong at Hongkong Electnic Cenlre, 44 Kennady
Read. Hang Kong The princpal activity of the Company is investmant helding

On 1 January 2014, HK Eleclc Investments (the "Trusl") was consbiuted as a trus by a Hong Kong law govemed Trus!
Deed enterad inio batwean HK Electne Investments Manager Limited (the *Trusiee-Manager”, iniis capacily as the
trustea-manager of the Trust) and the Company, Thescope of activity of the Trus! as provided in the Trust Dead is limited
to investng in the Company.

The Share Siapled Unite streciure comprises (1) a unit in the Trust; (2) a beneficial interest in a spacifically identified
crdinary share in the Company which & linked o the unil and held by Trustee-Manager as legal owner in i&s capacity as
trustes-menager of the Trust and {3) a specifically identified preference share in the Company which is “stapied” to the
unit, Tha Share Stapled Units are [oinkly issued by the Trust and the Company and listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Keng Limited (the “Stock Exchange™).

2. Basisofpresentation

Pursuand fo the Trust Dood, the Trust and the Company ane ach requined 1o propare thesr own sels of financial statements
on & consolidated basis. The consolidated financial statements of the Trust for the year ended 31 December 2018 comprse
the consalidaled financial staterments of the Trusd, the Company and its subsidiaries (logether the "Trust Group™) and

the Trusi Group's interest in a joint venlure, The consolidated financial siaiements of the Company for the year andad

31 December 2019 comprise the conscidaled fnancial stalements of the Company and its subsidianes (togelher the
“Group”) and the Group's interest in & joinl venture.

The Trust conlrols the Company and the sole activity of the Trust during the year endad 31 Deacember 2018 was nvesting
in ther Company. Therefore, Bwe consoldated resulls and fnancisl posiion thal would be presented in the consolidaled
financial statements of the Tnsst are idenfical fo the consolidated resulls and financial positon of the Company with tha
cnly differences being desclosures of share capital of the Company. The Directors of the: Trustes-Manager and Directors of
the Company believe that A & clearer to present the consolidated financsal statements of e Trust and of the Compamy
togethar. The consoddated linancial statements of the Trust and the consobdated financial statements of the Company are
presaniad logothar 1o the edent they am idenlical and ane hareinafior refemed as the "consolidated financial stalements
of the Trust and of the Company”.

The consolidated statement of proft or loss, consclidated staterment of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of
financial posilion, consobdated statement of changes in equily, consclidated cash flow sislement, significan! accounting
policies and the related axplanatory information are common fo the Trust and the Company. Information speafic to the
Company are disclosad separalely in the relevant explanalony information in notes 1o the conscldated financial stalements.

Thee Trust Group and the Group aie relermed &s the "Groups”
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)

3. Significant accounting policies

&

(a)

(b}

(e}

Statement of compliance

Thesa financial stalements have been prepared in accordance with all applicabde Hong Kong Financal Reparting
Standards ("HKFRS5s"), which is a collective term thal indudes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standords, Hong Kong Accounling Standards ("HKASS™) and Interprotations isswed by the Hong Kong institute of
Cartified Public Accountants {"HKICPA), accounting pinciples generally accapled in Hong Konp and the disclosure
requiramants of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. Thesa financial statemanls also comply with the applicabla
dischosure provsions of the Rules Gavarning the Lising of Secunties on Tha Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
Signilicant accounting polices adopled by B Groups ane sel oul below,

The HKICPA has issued carfain new and revised HKFRSS that ane first eMective or available for early adoplion for the
current accounting penod of the Groups. Note 4 provides mformation on any changes in accounting pofices resuting
froem initial application of thése developments 1o tha extan] thal they are relevant b the Groups for the cument and
price accounting penods reflected in these financial siatements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The maasurement basss used in the preparation of the financial statements is the kestoncal cost bess except as
eplaingd in the socounting polices Sel out bakow,

The preparabion of financial stalements in conformity with HKFRSs requines management 1o make judgements,
astimates and assumplions thal affect the appiication of policies and reporied amounts of assels, liabdities, income
anc expenses. The estimales and assocated assumahons are based on histoncal expenence and vanous ofher faciors
that are beloved fo be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
|udgemenls about carmying values of assels and lialalities tal are nol readdy apparenl from other souwces Achual
resulls may difler from ese estimales.

The estimates and underlying assumpbons are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions lo accounting estimates am
recognised in the pedod in which the estimate is revised If e revishon affects only that penied, or n the penod of the
ravision and fubure parieds i the revision alfects both curment and fulure periods

Judgements made by management in the application of HEFRSs that have significant affect on the financial
slalements and major sources of eshmation uncertanty are discussed n note 37

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entilies over which the Groups have control. The Groupa control an entity when the Groups are
ayposed, or have the rights, 1o vaniable retuns from their involvemeant with the entity and have the ability 1o affect
thoee refums Bwough Their power aver the entity. When assessing whether the Groupe have power, only substantive
righis (haid by the Groups or other parties) ane consdared.
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Invesiments in subsidiaries ane conscidated into the conecidated financial statements from the date that control
commences uniil the date that conbrol ceases. Intra-group balances, transactions and any unrealised profits arsing
from inbra-group iransactions are elranated in full in prepanng the conscidated financial statements. Unrealisad
losses resulting from mira-group ransaclions are eiminated n the same way as unrealised gaens bul only 1o the
exient that there is no evidence of impairment.

Changes in the Groups' interesis in a subsidiary that do not resull in a loss of control are accounted for a5 equity
fransactions, wheneby adjusiments are made |o the amounis of controling and non-controBing Interests within
consolidated equity o refiect the chanpge in relative interests, bul no adustmeants are made to goodwill and no gain
of los 15 recogrised

Wihen the Groups lose control of & subsidiary, A ks accourted for a5 a deposal of the entire interest in thal subsidiary,
wilh @ resulting gan or loss besng recognised in profl of Ioss. Any infarest retamed in that former subsidiary af the
dale when contrel 18 lost is recognised al fair value and this amount = regarded as the fer value on inilial recognition
of a financial asse! or, when appropriale, the cost on indial recognition of an investment in o poinl verdure of &0
Bssooiate,

In the Company's sialamen! of financial position, invesiments in subsidiaries are stated af cost less impairment losaes
{seenole Xn)HE))

Joint venture

A joint venbure is an arangement whereby the Groups or the Company and other parties contractually agree 1o
shars conbral of the arrangement, and have nghls 1o the nel assels ol the arangemeant.

An invesiment in & pint verure s accounbed for in the consolidated financind staaments under ths equdy method,
unless i is classified as held for sale (or included in a dispesal group that is classified as hald for sale). Under the
equily method, e investment 18 initially recorded at cost, adusted for any excess of the Groups' share of the
acquisition-date fair values of the investea's identifiable ned assets over the cost of 1he investment (4 any}. The cost
of the investment includes purchase prica, othar costs direcly aliributable fo the acquisilion of the mvestment,

and any direct investment into the joint wenture that forms part of the Groups' equity imvestment. Thereafter, the
imvestment is adjusted for the post-acquisition change in the Groups' share of the Investes’s nel assets and any
impairment loss relating bo the investmant (see note 3 (hii]). Any acquisiSon-date excess over cost, the Groups'
share of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of the imnvestes and any impairment losses Tor Bhe year are recognised in
The consalidated statement of profit or loss, whereas the Groups' share of the posl-acquestion post-tax lems of he
mvestea’s olher comprehensive income is recognisad in the consolidated staternent of comprehensive income.

Vihen the Groups' share of losses exceeds their interest in the joni venture, the Groups' interest is reduced to nl and
recogrition of fudher |osses is disconlinued excepl 1o the extent ihat the Groups have incurred legal or consiructve
obligations or made paymants on behalf of the invesies. For this purposa, the Groups” interest is the carmying amount
of the invesiment under the equiy method, together with any other long-l2rm intenests that in substance fom pad
of the Groups' net investment in the joint venture (after applying the expected credd loss ("ECL") modal fo such
othar long-term interests whera applicable (ses nate 3{hl(1))L

-
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)

4.

(a] =]
s5B

Significant accounting policies (continuad)

{d) Joint venture (continued)

(e}

L]

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from iransactions betwean the Groups and their joirt ventune are aliminated to
the exient of the Groups' inlerest in the invesiee, excepl where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impasrment
ol the asse? ransferred, in which case they are recognised immedsately in prafit o loss.

T an mwasimant in a joint venture becomes an mvestment in an associate, the relained nberast is not remeasured.
Insiead, the Investmant conbinues 3o be accounted for under the equity mathod. In all other cases, when the Groups
oease jo have joint conlral over a jont venlure, il is acoounted fof as a disposal of the enlire interest in thal mvestes,
with & resulting gam o loss being recognised m profit or loss Any inlerest retained m that formar investea &t the
date when point confral = lost 18 recognised at fair valse and this amoun is reganded as the far value on inal
recognition of a financial asset

Goodwill

Gogdwill represents the excess of.

iy the aggregate of the fair value of the considesalion translemed, over

() the net far value of the acquree's dentifiable assels and liabiliies measured as af the acquisiton date.

‘Whien [il} s greater than (i), hen this excass is recognised immediataly in profit or 1083 a8 & gain on & bargan
purchase.

Goodwill is slabed al cost less sccumulaled mpaiment losses. Goodwill ansing on & busingss combnabion is allocaled
o each cash-genedating wnil, or groups of cash-generating unie, that s expected 1o benefit from the synenges of
the combination and is testad annually for impairment (see nole (b))

Property, plant and equipment, interests in leasehold land and depreciation and amartisation

iy Proparty, plant and sguipment ncluding nght-ol-use assets ansing from leases over leasehold propartes wherne
the Groups are nol registered owner of the propeny inferesi, other than assels under construction, are stated
al cost less accumulated deprecation (see note 3(M{wil)) and impairmant losses (see nota 3(hiii)),

i Assels under consiruchion are slated al cosl lass mmpairment losses (Sea note AN, and are not depreciated.
Assats under construction are transfarred to appropriate dass of property, plant and equipment when
complefed and ready for use

(i)  Tha cosl of seif-constructed items of properly, plant and equipment indudes the cosl of materials, drect labour,
thia initial estmate, where relevanl, of the cosls of dismanting and removing the #ems and restoring the sie
on which [hey are localed and an appropEate proportion of moduchon ovesheads and bormowing oosls (see
noie (v
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{iv) Subsequent expendiure to replace a component of an fiem of property, plant and equipment that is
accounted for separabely, or ko improve Bs operational performance is included in the lem's camying amount
or recognised as 3 separale Hem as appropeiate when it = probable that fubwe economic benefils in excess of
the caginally assessed standard of porformance of the existing assel will fow 1o the Groups ard the cost of the
Iberm can be messured rakably. Al other subsequant expenditure = recognised as an expenss n the pencd in
which it b incurred,

¥} Gains or losses arising from Ehe retirement or disposal of an Hem of propery, plant and equipment are
delenmined as the difierence batwean the net disposal proceeds and tha canying amount of tha lem and are
recognised in profit or loss on the date of retiremnent or disposal

() Leasehold land held for own use (s stated at cost less aceumulated amodtisation (ses nobs J(Mvi)) and
impasrment lossas (see nabe Mhii))

{vil) The cosi of acquinng interests in leasahold land is amorised on a straighi-ine basis over the shorter of the
estimated useful lives of the |eased assets and (he unexpired lease e,

{vi) Depreciation is calculaled lo wile off the cost of Bemsa of properly, plar and equipmenl less thair eslimaled
rissichual value, if any, wsing Ihe straight-line method over their estimated useful lives @5 follows:

Cabés tunnels

Baildings

Azh lagpoon and gas pipaline

Transmission and distibution equipment, overhaad Enes and cables

Ganerating plant and machinary

Gas lurbenes and gas urbing combined cycle

Mechenical meters

Phiobavoltalc systems

Wind urbines

Electronic matars, microvwae and cotical fbre squipeént and trunk mdio sysbams

Furmniturer and fixtures:, sundry plant and equipment

Computers 3w 10

Motor wehicles and marine craft Sto 6

Workshop lools and office equpment 5

Propesties lease for own use Shorer of the unaxpired term
of |edse and e propehes’

estimated useful e

sms&asasasﬁf

Immovable assels are amorised on a siraight-ine basis over the unexpired lease terms of thi: kand on which
thi immowable aseots are siluated if the unexpred loase terme of the land are shorter than the estmated weehu
lives of the immovable essels.

Where pans of an fem of propenty, plant and equepment have diferent wetul lives, the cost of the propenty,
plant and equipment is allocaled on a reasonabde basis between (he paris and each par is depreciated
separately. Both the useful iife of an aseet and (ks resideal value, i any, ane reviewed annually,

w
oy
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressad in Hong Hong dollss unless ofisnydse indicabed)

3. Significant accounting policies (continuad)

{g) Leased assets

Al inception of a confract, the Groups assess whather the condract is, or contains, a lsase. A contract is, or conlains,

a lease if the confract conveys the nghl to control the vee of an identfied asset for a pencd of lime in exchange for

consideration. Control is conveyed where the customer has bolh the nght 1o direct the use of the dentified assel and
%0 oblain substantialy all of the econcemec benefils from that use.

i

il

Policy applicable frem 1 January 2019

Al th lease commencement date, the Gioups ooghise a nght-of-use assel and a wase Bablty, axcept fof
shori-tarm laases that have a leasa lamm of 12 months or beas and leases of low-value assels. When the Groups
enier inlo a lease in respec of a low-value asset, the Groups decide whelher to capitalise the lease on a
|pase-by-lease hasts The leass payments associabed with those leases which are nof capialised are recognised
% an expoied on 4 syslematic basis over the laase lem

Whae tha lrasa is capdalised, the lease liability is intally recognised at ihe present valus of the lease payments
payabla over the ease lem, decounted using the nterest rate mmplicit in the lease or, if that rale cannol be
readily dedermined, using a relevant incremental barrowing rafe. After intial recognition, the lease labilty is
measured at amortised cost and inlerest expense ks calculated using the effective interest method,

The rght-of-use assel recognised when a lease is capialised is initially measurad at cost. which comprises the
Imftind amount of the lease Lability plus any lease payments made ol or before the commencement date, and
any initial direct costs incurred. Where appicabla, the cos! of the nght-of-use asset also incudes an esimaie
of costs to dismantle and remave the underfying asset or 1o restore the underying asset or the site on which
il ks located, descounted bo their present value, less any lease incenives receved. The righl-ol-use asset is
subsemently stated at coat less accumulated depreciation and impairmant losses (see nates 340 and (h){i))

The lsase liabilily is remaasured when there is 8 change in fulwe lease paymems arising from & change in

ah indax or rabe_ of theda i5 a change in the Groups' estimate of the amourl axpecied bo be payabls under

a restdual vales guarantes, or there (s & change arising from the reasssssment of whathar the Groups will

be reascnably certain b0 exercese @ purchase, exdension or lemmenabion option. When the lease Gabsbly 5
remeasured in this way, a comasponding adjustment s made to the camying amount of the righl-of-use asssat,
of i% recorded in proft o loss if the camying amount of the nght-of.use assel has Deen reduced o Zen,

Policy applicable prior lo 1 January 2019

In the comparatyee period, where the Groups had the use of assets held under operaling leases, paymanis
made under the leases ware charged 10 profil of loss in equal instalments over the accounting pariods covered
by the lease term, except where an allernabive basis wes mone representative of the patiem of benefils to be
derived from the leased asset.
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Where the Groupe acquired the use of assets under finance leases, the amounts representng the fair value of
Ihe leased assel, or, if lower, the presen] values of the minimum lease payments of such assels were recognised
85 property, plant and equpment and the comeaponding kabédies, net of finance charges, wene recorded as
obégalions under finance leases. Depraciabon was provided al rates which write off the: cost or valuabion of
the essets aver the term of the relevant leass or, whers § was Boely the Groups would obtain ownearship of the
assel, the Be of the as4ed, & S8f oul in note I Impairment kosses wins acoounted for in pocordance wih
the accounting policy as set oul n note 3(h){E). Finance charges implat in the lease payments were charged 1o
profil or loss over the pericd of the leases so as io produce an approximately constant periodss rale of charge
on the remaining bafance of the obligalions for sach accounting perod. Contingent rentals wene charged to
profit or less in the accountng penod o which they were incumed

{h} Creditlosses and impairment of assets

U]

Creditlos=ses from financial instruments

The Groups recogrise & loss alowance for EGLs on the financial assais measured al amorised cost (ncluding
cash and cash equivalents and irade and other receivables). Financial assels measured ab fair value, induding
denvalive finandal assals. are nol subject to the ECL assessment.

Maasuramont of ECLs

ECLs are a probabiliby-weighted eslimale of credit losses. Cradit iosses ame maasured as the prasant value of all
oxpected cash shorfalls {|e. the diference between the cash fiows due to the Groups in accordance with the
coniract and the cash fiows that the Groups exped lo recaive).

Tha sxpecied cash shortlalls ae descountod using the folkweng descount rates where the effect of discounting
ts matenal:

- trade and ciher recesnvables and freed rate financial assats: effective intarest rate detesmmned at indial
recognibon or an approxmation thereaf,

- vanatie rate financial assats: cument effective interast rale

Thie midmum pediod conssdered whin estimabng ECLS is the maxmum contractull pérod over which the
Growps are exposed (o credit risk,

In measwing ECLs, the Growps lake nfo eccount reasonable and supportable information thal is available
without undus cost of effort, This includes information aboull past events. cusment condbions and fonescasts of
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)

3. Significant accounting policies (continuad)

{h) Creditlosses and impairment of assets (continued)
(i} Credil losses from financial iInstruments {continu l"l.”

ECLs are measured on either of the folawing bases;

- 12-month ECLs these afe los€es that ane expacted o resull from possble defaul events withinihe 12
manths afler the reporting date; and

- lifetime ECLs: these are losses thal are expected bo result from all possible dafault events over the
expacted kves of the items to whsch the ECL model apphies

Less alowances for trade recesvablas are always measured al an amoun! equal jo delime ECLs. ECLS on these
financial assels are estimated using a provision matri based on the Groups™ hestoncal credit loss expenence,
acjusted for lactors that ane specilic to the deblors and an essesamant of both the cument and forecest general
econamic conditons at the reporting date

For all alher finencal msfruments, the Groups recognise a loss allewance equal 1o 12-month ECLs unless there
hes been & significant increase in credit nsk of the financal instrument since intial recogniton, in which case
tha loss allowancs is measured al an amount equal io lifetime ECLs:

Significant increases in credit risk

In asseasing whather Bve credd riak of a financial instrument has increased signiicanty since inibal recognition,
thi Groups compare the risk of default occurring on the financial instrument assessaed at the reporting date
with that assessed atihe dale of mitial recognitson. In making this reassessment, the Groups consider thata
delaull evenl occurs when (i) the debilor is unikely 1o pay fs credit obligations 1o the Groups in full, without
recourse by the Groups o ections such &s realising security (if any is held); or (§) the receivaties are 90 days past
dus and ihe deblor doss nol responss 1o the Groups’ collsclion actiwhes as hislorical expanencs indicales thal
receivablos thalmoel those crileria are generally notrecoverable. The Groups conssder both quantitative and
qualitative informaton thal is reasonalble and suppanable, including histoncal expenance end lonward-lookeng
infarmation that is available withaut undue costor affort.

In partecular, the following information is taken inbo account when assessing whether credit nsk has increased
sigreficantly sinca Inftial recognition:

= faiure 1o make payments of princpal of interest on their contractually due dates;

- an actual of expected signficant detedoration in a financial instrument's exiamal or intemal credit rating
(i available)

= an aclual or expacted significant detemoration in the aparatng resuits of the debtor, and

- exsling o forecusd changes in the echnological, markel. economic of legal emaonmen thisl have a
sipnificant adversa affect on the deblor's abilily to meet ks obligabon o the Groups.

lI||._.:_: HE Elettnc brealivients

216/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Oooooooooooooooooad

Depending on the nature of the financial instrurments, the sssessment of a slgreficant nerease in credit rek is
performed on either an indwdual basés or a collective basis. When the assessmen is perfomied on a collective
basis, the financial instrumeants &fe grouped based on shared credit nek characiensics, such as past due siatus
and credd sk ralings.

ECLs are remeasured 3l gach reponing date 1o refect changes in Ihe financal instnament's credi sk since
initial recogniton. Any change in the ECL amourt ks recognised as an smpairment gan or loss in profit or loss.
The Groups recognise an impasrment gan o loss for all financial instruments with a comesponding adjesiment
to thair camying amount through a loss allowance account.

Basis of caleulation of interest income

Interast income recognised in accordanca with nobe 3(riii) s calcutabed based on the gross camying amount of
the financial asset untess the financial asset is credit-mpaired, in which case iMenest income |8 calculated basad
on Ihe amorlised cosd (i.e. the gross carying amount less loss allowance) of he nancsl assel

Al each reporiing date, the Groups assess whather a inancial assel is credd-impaired. A financial assel s
credi-impaired when one or mone evenls that have a defrimental impact on the estimated fufure cash flows of
e fnancisd gssel have oocurned

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-dmpained mcudes the following observable evenis

= significant financial difficulties of the debtor;

- & breach of contract, such 8s a defaull of pas! dug svent

= it becoming probatile that the bomowesr will enter imo banknuptey or other financiel reorgenisaton; or

= signdfican! changes in the lechnological, market, economic of legal enionment thal have an adverss
effect on the deblor.

Write-off policy

The gross carmyng amoun) of a fmancial assed = witlen off (ether parsally o in Tull) o he exient (hal thene is
no realistic prospect of recovery. This is genarally the casa when the Groups determing that the dablor doas not
have assats of souwrces of income that could generasle sufficiant cash fows to repay te amounts subjed 1o the
wrile-off.

Subsequentrecovenss of an asset that was previously wrillen off are recognised as a reversal of impasmentin
peofit or loss in the period in which the recovery otcurs.
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressad in Hong Hong dollss unless ofisnydse indicabed)

3. Significant accounting policies (continuad)

{h) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)
(i) Impakrment of other non-curren! assels

Internal and exiemal sources of information ane reviewed al the end of each reporting penad bo identify
Indications that the following assels may be impaired of, excepl in the case of goodwill, an impairment loss
prsdously necognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

- propedty, plant and equipment, icluding right-of-use assets and interests in leasenold land,
- goodwill; and
- invesiments in subsidianes and joint ventures in the Company’s stalement of financial positon

If eny such mdication exists, ihe assel's recoverable amount s estmated. In addibon, for goodwill, the
racoverabla amount is esismated annually whether or not there i any mdication of mpairman

- Calculatonof recoverable amount

Tha recewarable amount of an assof is the greater of its fair value less cosls of disposal and value in wea.
In assessing value in use, the astimaled future cash fows are discounted fo ther present value using a

pre-lax discount rale thad reflects current markel assessments of the trme value of money and the rsks
spedific 1o the assel. Where an assat does not generate cash inflows largely independent of thase from
other assets, the recoverabie amount is determined for the smallest group of assets that generaies cash
infiras independently (i.e. a cash-generating unill

- Recognition of impairman losses

An empairmen loss e recognised in profit or loss if the carnang amound of an asset or the
cash-ganerating uni 1o which i belongs, exceads is recoverable Emounl Impairment lo8sis recognissd
in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to reduce the camying amount of any goodwill
allocated {o the cash-generating urd (or group of units) and then, 1o reduce the camying amount of the
cthar axsets in the wnit (or group of units) on @ pro-rata basis, oxcep! that the camying value of an assol
will not be reduced balow it individual fasr vabue less costs of disposal (f measurabla), of value in use
{if determinable).

- Roversals of impairment kesses
In respect of assets olher than goodwill, an impairment loss is revarsed | thare has baen a favourable
change in the estrmabes used to delenrene the recoverable amount. An smpairment loss in respact of
poodwil s nol neversed,
A reversal of an impairrment loss s Emsted 1o the asset’s carying amount that would have baen

determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment losses are
credited 1o profil of 1oss in e year in which the reversals are necognised
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(ii)} Interim financial reporting and impairment

Linidor the Rules Goveming tha Listng of Secunbes on The Steck Exchange of Hong Keng Limitad, the Groups
are required to prepare &n mlerim financial report in compliance with HKAS 34, fmtenm financial reporing, in
respect of thee first six manths of the nancial year, Al the end of the interim perod, the Groups apply the same
impaiment testing, recognition and reversal criteria &s it would atthe end of tha financial year (sea nobes 3fhi)
and 3(hii)

Impairmend s racognisad in an nlenm penod o respect of gosdwill = nol reverssd in & subssguent penod
This is the case even if no loss, or a smaller koss, would have been recognised had the impairment been
assessed only at the end of the financial year 1o which the inlenm pericd relates.

Short-term employee benefits

Salares, annual bonuses, paid annual leave and the cost of non-maonelary banafits ame accrued in the year in which
the ssesociated services ane rendesd by employess. Where payment or seltlement is defermed and the effect would be
matenal, these amounts are siated ol their present values

Retirement scheme obligations

(i

Defined benefit retirement scheme obligations

The Groups” ned obligaion in respect of defined benefit retirement schemes is calculsled separately for each
scheme by estimating the amount of fulure benefit that empioyeas have eamed in retumm for fhair service in
the curnent and prior periods; that benelit i& discounted fo determine the present vaiue and |he fair valus of
any scheme assels s deducted. The discount rate is the yield at the end of the reporting pened on Hong Kaong
Special Administrative Reglon Govemment Exchange Fund Motes thal have matunty dates sporoximating the
terms of the Groups’ obligations. The calculation is performed by a qualified actuary using the "Projacted Unit
Credt Method®

\Where the calulation of the Groups’ net obligation resulis in & negative amount, the asset recognised is imded
to the present value of any future refunds from or reductions in fulure coninbulions 1o the defined bonefit
retirement scheme.

Remaasurernant, compriging actuanal gains and lossss, the effect of the changes to the asset ceding (I
applicable) and the relurn on plan assets {excluding inerest), is reflected immediately in the consolidated
siatement of financial position with a charge or credit recognised in ofher comprehansive income in the perod
in which they cecur, Remeasurement recognesed in other comprehensivg meom is reflected immedsately in the
revenus reserve and will not be reclassified to profit or loss.

The Groups determine the net interest expensa or income for the pencd on the net defined benefit Rabality
or asset by applying the discount rate used to measurne the defined benefil obligaton af the beginning of the

annual paiiod o lhe net defined benefil kabdity or assal, taking inlo accoun! any changes in the net defined
liabilities or asseats during the year as & result ol contnbutions and benefit payments.
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)

o

Significant accounting policies {continued)

1]

(k)

m

(m)

Retirement scheme obligations (centinued)
(i} Contributions to defined contribution retirement schemes
Oibligations for contributions 1o defined confribuBion refirement schemes, induding conlribulions payable under

the Hong Kong Mancatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance_ are recognised as an expensa in profit o loss
&6 IneLirmed

Inventlories
Imventones are camed at the [ower of cost and nel realisable value.
Coal, stores, fusl o and nalural gas ane valued al cost measured on a woighled average basis.

Cosl comprises a costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing he inveniones to thest
present location and condition. Cost of inveniones recognisad as an expensa includes the write-off and all losses of
Imverdones

Baal realisable valus & he estimatod saling prics in the ordinany counse of Busingss as thi sslimated costs necastany
o make the sale.

Trade and other receivables

A recetvable s recognised when the Groups have an unconditional right to recefve consideration. A right to receive
consideration is unconditional if oy the passage of time & requined bafore payment of that consideration is due.

Receivables are stated at amortised cost using the effectve inferest method less allowance for credit losses (see note
3(hiiy).

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-beanng bormowings ane recognised intially &t fasr value less ransaction costs. Subsequent to initisl
recognition, with the exception of fieed interest borrowings that are designated as hedged items n fair valus hedges
{5 nabe Ha)i)), mieresl-beanng bormowings &ne stated o amortised cost using (he effective inlems! mehod.
Interest axpense is recognised in accordance with the Groups’ accounting policy for bommowing costs (see nole J{v)).

For fixed inlerest borrowings that are designaled as hedged iberms in faar value hedges, subseguenl 1o initial
recognibon the interest-beanng bomowengs are stated &t fair vaiee with the fair valee changes that are atiribuiabls
to the hedged risk recognised in profil o loss (e nate 2{g)(ij)

A call apbon embeadded in @ host debl instrument is closely retated to and nol separaled from thi host ditbl
imstrurnent if the option’s exercise price is approximately equal on each exercise date 1o the amorised cost of the
hoat debl mstment
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Trade and other payables

Trade and othes payables are intially recognised at fair value, and subsequently stated at amertised cosl unless the
effect of discounting would be immatenal, in which case they ame stated af cost

Contract liabilities

A confract liability & recopnised when the oustomer pays non-refundable consideralion before the Groups recogniss
the related revenue {see nobte 3(r)). A confract Eabity would also be recognised if the Groups have an uncondilionad
right o recanve non-refundable considenation before B Groups recognise the related revenue. In such cases, a
coresponding receivable would also be recognised (see note 2.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatre financial instruments are recognisad at fair velue. Al the end of each reporting peniod Ihe fair value is
memeasured. The gasn of less on remeasurement 1o far value i recognised mmmedialely in profit or loss, except
where the dervatives gualify for cash fiow hedge accounting, in which case recognition of any resultamt gain o loss
depends on the nature of the item beng hedged (Sée nofe 3(q)).

Hedging

Thea Groups designate certain dervatives as hedgng instruments 1o hedge the varabdfy in cash flows associaled with
highly probable lorecas! ransachons arsing from changes in foreign exchange rabes and varable rale bomowings (cash
flow hedges). o a5 hedging instruments 1o hadge changes in the fair value of a recognised assel of Hability {fair valee
hedpes).

(i} Fair value hedges
Changes in the fair value of denvatives that are designabed and qualify as fair value hedges are recognised in
profit of logs, along wih any changes in the tair value of the hedged assats or liabllikes that are attributable to
th hadged risk

() Cash flow hedges

Where a denvative inancial mstrument is dessgnated as 8 hedgng matrument in a cash Nlow hadge, the
affectiie portion of any gain or loss on the derivalive financial insirument ks recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumuleted separately in equity in the hadging resanve. Tha ineflective portion of any gain or loss
i recognised immediately in prof o loss.

107
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressad in Hong Hong dollss unless ofisnydse indicabed)

3. Significant accounting policies {continued)

(q) Hedging (continued)

{Hy

CashNow hedges (continued)

Forward edement of forward foreign curmency contracs and loreign cumency basis spread of financial
instruments may be separated and excluded from the designated hedging instruments. If the Groups exchude
tha forward element of a farward loneign axchange contract or the foreign curmency basis spread of a financal
instrument (the “excluded slements”) from the designation of a hedging instrument, then the axcluded
elements may be separalely accounted for 33 & cost of hedging. The fair value changes of the exduded
elemanls are recognsed in @ separate component of equily o the exterd thal it relates to the hodged ilems.

It a hedge of a forecas transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial asset such
as inventory, the associated gan o loas is reclassified from equily and included in the intial cost of the
non-financial assol.

For all olher hedged forecas! iransactons, the amount accumulated n the hedging reserves is redassfied from
equily to profit of loss in the same period o periods during which the hedged cash fiows affect profit or loss (such
a8 when inlerest expense s recognised)

If & hedge mo longer mests the ertenia for hedge sccourting (including when the hadgang instrumen? expires
or is sold, ievminated or exercised), then hedge accounting is dscontinued prospectively. 'When hedge
accounting Is disconlinued, bul the hedped lorecast ransacton is slill expecied to oo, the amount that has
bean accumulated in the hedging resarve remains in aquity until the ransaclion oceurs and il is recognised in
accordance with the above policy. if the hedged transaction is no longer expected io iake place, the amoun
thal has been accumulated in the bedging resene is reclassified from egquity o profit o loss immedately.

(r} Revenue recognition

]

Regulation of earnings under the Scheme of Contral Agreement

The eamings of the Groups’ major subsidiary, HK Bledinc, are regulated by the HESAR Government (lhe
“Government”) under & Schame of Control Agreamant ("SoCA") which provides for 8 parmittad leval of
camings based prmapally on a retum on HK Eledine's capital investmen! in elecinicily generalion, transmission
and distribution assets (the “Permitied Return™). The SoCA also provides for performance based incenlives

and penalies which encourdde customear senice quality, anengy acency, demand responss reduchion and
renewable enargy development. The Net Raturn of HK Electne under the SoCA s delermined by daducting from
the Permifted Retum inlsnest and excess capacity adjustments, if any, and adpusting for the aboementioned
incentives and penallies. HE Eleciric ks required to submit detadled Development Plans for approval by the
Government which project the key delerminants of the Met Retum to which HK Electric will be entitied over the
Develepment Plan penod

The Governmant has approved the 2015-2023 Dewelopmaent Plan covaring the period from 1 January 2019 to
31 December 2023 Mo further Gowernment approval i required duning this pericd unbess a need for significant
Bussic Tarill increses, over and above those sel out in B Development Plian, is identified during the Anmuasl
Tarif Review condicied with the Govemmeant undar the terms of the SoCA
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Fuel Clauss Recovery Account

Uinidor the SoCA. any diffarence batween the standard cost of fuel, as agreed with the Government, and
the actual costof fuel consumed is transfemed to the Fuel Clause Recovery Account ("Fuel Cost Account
Adjusimints™),

Fued Clause Charges (or Rebates) ane charged jor given) bo customiens by adding to (or deducting from]) the Basic
Tanff to produce a Net Tarifl payatle by customers and are credited (or debited) to the Fuel Clause Recovery
Arenunt

The balance on the Fuel Clause Recovery Account al the end of a inancial year represents (he diference
between Fuel Clause Changes (or Rebates) and Fuel Cost Account Adusiments during the year, logathar with
any balance brought faraard fram thes prior year and nteres! thereon based on prevailng maskel interes rabtes
Any debit balance is carmed forward as a deferred receivable to be recovered from Fued Clause Charges and'or
Fuel Cost Account Adjusimenis: and any credit baiance is carmed lorwand as a defemed payabiz io be cleared by
Fuel Clavse Rebates and'or Fuel Cost Account Adjustments.

Income recognition

Income is classified by the Groups as revanie wiven it anses from the saie of slectncily, the provision of serices
or the use by others of the Groups’ assels under leases in the ordinary course of the Groups' business

Revvanue i recognised whan conlrol over a product or service s transfamed to the cusiomer, or the lessea has
the mght lo use the assel, at e amount of promised consideration o wisch the Groups are expecied (o be
entitied, exchding those amounts collectad on bahall of third parhies. Revanue axchudes valus added tax or
olhar sales taxes and ig after deduction of any trade disoounts.

Further details of the (Groups’ revenus and other inoom e recognition palicies ane as follews:

(1) Electnciy income is recognised based on the actual and accued unds of slectricity consumed by
customers during the year at te Bases Tanf, which s the unt charge agreed with the Government
during the Annual Tariff Review for each financial year.

(2) Elecircity-related income s recognised when the relaled services are rendened

[3)  Interest income is recognsed 88 A acciues under the effectee inferest method wsing the rate that exactly
dscounts estimaled fulure cash neceipls hrough (he expecled Be of the financial assel 1o the gross
camying amaounl of the Bnancial asset For financial assats measured al amortised cost, the effactive
interest rate s applied to the gross camying amount of the assel. For credd-mpaired financinl sssets, the
effective interesi rate is applied to the amortised cosl (e, gross carmying amount net of loss allowance) of
the: assat |sea noka 3},
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)

3. Significant accounting policies (continuad)

(=)

t

(u}

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign cumency transactions during the year ane ranslated inlo Heng Kong dofiars at the floreign exchange rales
ruling at the transaction dales, o at contract rates il foreign cuencies ane hedged by forward foreign exchangs
controcts. Monetary assets and liabilties denominated n faresgn currencies are translated inlo Hong Kong dollars at
the foreign exchanpe rales muling at the end of the reporting period.

Exchange gaina and losses in respect of assats undar consinection ane, up to the dote of commissioning, incosporaied
in this cosd of the assels. All other exchange differences ane deall wilh in polit or loss.

Man-manatary assots and liabilibes that ane measured in terms of hestoncal cost in a foroign curmency are translaled
using the fareign exchange rabes ruling at the transaction dates. The transacton date is the date on which the
Groups. milally recognised such non-monetary #5565 of labdties. Non-manetary assels and linbilites denominated in
foreign currencaas that are stafed et fair value are translated using the foreégn exchange rabes ruling at the dabes the
fair value was measured

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash aquivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand, demand deposits wilh banks and olhar financial
InaBtutions and shor-term, highly bauid investmenis thal ame readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which ane subject to an mssgnificant risk of changes in value, hoving been wethin three months of moturity ol
acquésilion. Bank ocverdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Groups' cash
manapement are as0 included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpese of the consalidaied
cash flow statement. Cash and cash equevalents are assessed for ECLs in aceardance with the policy sat out in note
A}

Income tax

Income lax for the year compnsas current b and movements in daharred lax assels and labilties. Cumant tax and
mavements in defemed 1ax sssets and lisbilities ane recognised in profit or loss except 1o the exdent thal they relate o
ilerns necognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, n whech case the relevan amounts of tax are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, espectively

Current tax is the expacted 1ax payabla on the laxable income for tha year, using tax rafes enacted or substantively
enacied at the end of ihe reporing penod, and any adpustiment 10 ax payable in respect of previous years.

Daberred tax assels ond kabities anise from deductible and taxable lempomry differences respecively, being he
difterences batween the camying amownts of assats and liabdities for financal reporting puposes and their 12x basas.
Diaterred lax assels also anse from unused tax losses and unused (ax credds.
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All deferred tax Eabiliies and alf defermed lax sssats, to the exient that il is probable that future taxable profts will be
availabie against which the azsel can be uliised, an recogrésed

Tha amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the expected manner of reaksation or setlement of
the carrying amount of the assets and liabdties, using tax rates enacted or substantvely enacted af the and of the
reperting period. Daferred tox as5ets and Eabilties are nol discountad

The carrying amount of a defermed tax nsset s reviewed at the end of each reporing perod and is reduced lo the
extend that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the related tax benafit to
be utilised. Any such reduchon s reversed to the exent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profits wil be
available

Camrent tax badancas and deferred tax balances, and movamants theremn, ane presenied sepamtely from each othar
and afe not offse,

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs thal are directly atiributable 1o the acquisition, construcbon or production of an assel which
necessanly 1akes a substantial penod of time to get ready for is ntended use or sale are capilalised as par of tha
cost of that asset. Other bormowing cosls am axpensed in the pedod in which they are incurned.

Tha capiassation of borrowing cos1s as pan of the cost of a qualdying assel commences when axpenditure Tor The
assel |s being incumed, borrowing costs are being incurred and activities that are necessary to prepafe the assst for its
mtended wse of sple are in progress. Capitalisation of bormowing costs = suspended of ceases when substantally all
the aclivities necessary o prepare the gualifying asset for its infended use or sale are interrupled or complele,

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Groups or the Company have a legal or constructve obligation arising as a result
of a past ¢vent. A is probable thal an outflow of economic benefits will be required to setlle the obligation and a
refiable estimale can be made, Where the time value of money is matenal, provsions are staled at the present value
of the expandidure expacted fo seffle the obgation

Vihere it &5 nol probable that an outiow of economic benefts wil be required, or the amount cannol be estimaled
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as 8 contingent kabiity, unless the probability of outfiow of economic benefits is
ramate. Possible abligatons, whoss eastencs will only be confirmed by the ccourmenes of nNon-socurmenca ol ona or
maore fulure events, are also disclosed as contingent liakdibes unless the probabslty of cutllow of economic banefits
s remote
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)

3. Significant accounting policies (continuad)

(¥} Related parties
i) A parson, or a dese mamber of that person's family, & related to the Groups if that parson
(1)  has conbrol or point control over the Groups;
(2] has signfficart influence over the Groups, or
(3 isa member of the key management personne of the Groups,
[l Anentity & relabed 1o the Groups if any of the foliowing conditions applhas:

(11 The entty and the Groups ame mambars of the same groug (which means that each panent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the othars).

(21 One entity is a joint veniure or an assocate of the other entity (or a joint venture or an associate of &
mamibar of @ group of which the othar entity is @ mambaer)

{3 Bath entilies are joint ventures of the same third party,
(4] One ently is @ jint venture of a third entity and the ather entty is an assccate of the third enlity

5] The: antily 1= & posf-smpioymant bened! plan for thie benelil of employess of sither e Groups of an
entity relaled to the Groups.

(B  Thaenhly is controlied or jointly controSied by 8 parson identified in note 3{x){1)

(71 A person identified innobe 3(x){iK1) has sigrificant nfluence over the entity or is a member of the key
managément personnel of the enlity (of of & pasent of the enlity).

(8 The entity, or any member of & group of which it is a pan, provides a key management parsonne| services
10 he Groups.

Ciose membars of the family of 8 person are those family members who may be expected fo influence, or o
inluenced by, that person in their dealings with the enlity,

{y} Segment reporting

Operaling segments ana repoded in @ manner consstant with the infernal reporfing prowided fo the chief operating
decigion-maker of the Groups for the purposas of resource allocation and performance assassmant.
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Changes in accounting policies

Thiz HEICPA has issuad a new HKFRS, HKFRS 16, Leases and a number of amandmants o HKFRSs thal are frst elfective
for the cumanl accounting pencd of e Groups. Of these, the followang develoomants are retevant to the Trust's and the
Company's consolidated financial statements,

= HKFRS16,Loasos

- HE{IFRIC Hnt 23, Uncerfanly over income fax irratments

= Annual improvements bo HKFRSs 2015-2017 Cyde

- Amandmants 1o HKAS 18, Plan amendments. curfailmen! o sethiamoent

= Amendments to HKAS 28, Long-lermn infevests i associales and joind vevtures

The adoption of HKFRS 18, Leasas and these amendments o HKFRSs does not have a matenal impact en the Groups'
results and financial posilions for the curment or prce penods. Details of the changes in accounting policies for HKFRS 16
are discussed below.

The Groups heve not appled any new standard or amendment that is not effectve for the current accountng perod.

HKFRS 16, Leases

HKFRE 16 replaces HHAS 17, Leases, and the related imerpretations, HK(IFRIC)-Int 4, Determmirnng whothar an aranpemant
containg 8 leass, HK(SICH 15, Operaling leases — incentives, and HK(SICHInt 27, Bwalirating the subsfance of iransactions
invedving it kegal form of & leass, It introduces a single sccounting model for lessees, which requires a lesses o

recognise a righl-of-use asset and a lease lability for all leases. except for leases tat have a lease toerm of 12 months o
less (“shart-term leases”) and eases of low value assets The Basor aceounting reguirements are brought forsard from
HEAS 17 substantially unchanged.

HKFRS 16 alsa intnoduces addiional qualative and quaniative discosurs requirements which aim o enable users of tha
financial staternents b assess the effect that leases have on the financial position, financial parformance end cash fows of

an entay

The Groups: have inilialy applied HKFRS 16 as from 1 January 2019 and esocted 10 use the modifed retrospeciive approach.
The adopbon of HEFRE 16 does not have malenal effect to the opening balance of equity &t 1 Jamuary 2019, Comparative
information has nol been restated and contines to be reponied undes HKAS 17

Furiher defads of the nature and effect of the changes to previous accounting policies and the transiton options applied
e gt oul bedow.
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressad in Hong Hong dollss unless ofisnydse indicabed)

4. Changes in accounting policies (continuad)

i
=]

{a)

(b)

Maew definition of a lease

The change in the defintion of 8 lease mainly relates to the concept of controd, HKFRS 16 defines a lease on the basis
af whether @ customar controls the use of an idenified assat for a poriod of tme, which may be delerminad by a
difined amount of use. Contrel is comveyed whese the customer has both the nght (o direct the use of the idantified
assel and 1o oblain substantially all of the econormic benefits from thal use.

The Groups apply the new definition of a lesse in HKFRS 18 only 1o contracts that wese entered ino of changed an
or after 1 January 2018 For conlrects entered néo before 1 Januery 2019, the Groups have used the ransibonal
prachical expadient to grandfalher the previos assessment of which existing arangements ane of conlan |erses

Accordingly, contracls thet were previously assessed as keases under HKAS 17 conbinue 10 be accounted for as leases
unter HKFRS 16 and contracts previously assessad as non-Jeasa sanvice amangemants continue to be accounied for as
axacutony conracts.

Lease accounting and transitional impact

HHXFRS 16 eliminates the requiremant for a lessaee to classify beases as either operating beases or finance leases, as
was previously required by HKAS 17, Instead, the Groups ane recuined 1o capilalise all leases when it & the lessee,
ncluding leases proviously classified as oparating lases under HKAS 17, ofher than haose shord-larm leases and
leases of low-value assels which are exampl. As (ar as the Groups ane coencarned, these newly capitalisad laases are
primanly in relation to proparties lesased for own wse. For an axplanation of how the Groups apgly lesses accounting,
sae node 3(g)

The adoption of HEFRS 18 does not heve material impact on the Groups’ financial posilion and opening balance of
equaly as al 1 January 2019

5o far @5 the impadt of the adopton of HKFRS 16 on leases previously classdfied as fnance |eases is concerned, the
Groups ane not required fo make any aduisiments at the dale of india! apphicabon of HEKFRS 16
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5. Rovonue

Thie princspal actiaty of the Greups I8 he genaration and supply of eleeinelly b Hong Kong leland and Lamma lsland
Disaggregation of revenue by type of cutput and services is analysed as follows:

2019 2018

 million & million

Sales of electricity 10,604 11,541
Less; contessionary discount on sales of electcty - i}
10,600 11,537

Electricdy-refated income 49 75
10,739 11,612

6. Segment reporting

The Groups have one repaiting segment which is the generation and supply of electricity o Hong Kong Island and Lamma
Istanc. All segment assels ane located m Hong Kong. The Groups chief opersting decision-maker reviews the conscbdated
resalts of tha Groups for the purposes of resource allocation and performance assessment, Therofore, no additional
reporiable sagment and geographical informabion hes been presanted.

7. Other revenue and other net incomea

2018 2018
5 million £ million
Imerest mcome on finandal assels measured o amomtised cosl T 14
Sundry incoma 30 40
ar 54
8. Other operating costs

2019 2018
5 million £ millian
Administrative expensas, government rent and rales 343 360
Stafl cogls in relation to corporate and adminisirative suppons 218 201
Prowigions bor assed decommissioring obligabon 207 244

Partion of depresiation and amaonisaton of lsasehold land included in
other operaking costs 182 1682
Met loss on disposal and written off of propeny, plant and equipment 128 108
1078 1,006

Annual Repert 115 115
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)

8. Finance costs

2019 e

5 million 5 milion

Imzrest on bomowings and other finance costs 1,283 1,477

Less: interes! expense and other inance costs capdalised to assets

Lnder eonsiruckan {261) {141

mborost exponsae transfemed bo fusd costs (18) (19}
Total interest expanse arisng from financial liabilites nod at fair value

through profil o loss and other finance cosls 1,004 BET

Inlerest expense has been capitalised ot an average rafe of approcimately 3.1% (2018: 2.0%) per annurm for assels under
consiruchon.

10. Profit before taxation

2019 2018
5 million 5 milion
Profit before toation is armved al afer chargng:
Depreciation
= emiesd propesty, plant and equsprmesn 2,790 2.6
~ proporties leased fof own use 2 -
Amaortsation of leasehold land 196 104
Expanses of shorl-torm leases with remaming lease term ending on
or before the end of repodting period 7 -
Cosls of swanlonias 3884 4 5Rf
Write down of inventonies 16 7
Staff costs Tid ]
Net loss on disposal and wiitten off of proparty, plant and equipment 128 108
Audilors remungration
— sudit and audit relaled work 5 5

1 ':II_ HE Elettnc brealivients
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11. Income tax in the consolidated statement of profit or loss

(=)

(L]

Taxation in the consolidated statement of profit or loss represents:

2019 2018
§ million % millian
Current tax
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the year 54T 458
Dwefarred tax {ses note J9b))
Qrigmation and reversal oftemporany differences BT 30
614 758

The provisaon for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2018 is calculated at 16 5% (2018 16 5% ) of the estimaled assessable
profits for the year, excep! for one subsidiary of the Groups which is a qualifying corporaticn under the two-tiered
Profits Tex rate regima.

For ihis subsidsary, the first 52 millon of assessable profits are taxed at 8 25% and the remaining assessable prolils
are faxed al 16 5%. The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for this subsidiary was cabculabed at the same basis in
208

Purausnt to the rules and regulations of the Cayman |slands and e British Viegn [slands, the Groups are sxempl
from any incoma tax in these junsdclions.

Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at applicable tax rates:

2019 2018
5 million 5 million
Profil before taxation 3,200 4,119
Mobional fax on profil before laxation, calcuisted at the Hong Kaong
Prafits Tax rate (see nole below) 529 Ga0
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses B8 B4
Tax affect of non-taxable incamea {3 [L1]
Tax affect of recognition of prewsously unfecognised lemporany
dllerences - {1
Achsal tax expansa 614 758

For the year ended 31 December 2018, the notional tax & cakculabed at 16.5% (2018 16.5%), except for one
subsidiary of the Groups which is a gualfying corporation under the bwe-tiered Profils Tax rate regime. For this
subsidiary, tax on the first 52 milon of profits s calculated at 8.25% and lax on the remaning profits is calcutated al
168.5%. The nobonal tax of this subsidiary is caleulated at the same basis as 2018

Annual Repert 117 117
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressad in Hong Kong dollss unless ofsnydse indicabed)

12. Directors' emoluments and senior management remuneration

Direclors’ emoluments compise payments 1o Daeectors by the Comgany and 8 subsidiaries in conmection with the
management of the affairs of the Company and its subsidaries. The emolumenis of each of the Directors of the Company

are as follows
Basic aaried, Relrermeat me a0
dlgwances and whimt Todal Tatd
Fees  othar bersfits ™ coniribatisns Banules pralarmess EmamEnly
Mame of Direciors. § millicey § millicn § million §millicay § milan § milion
Execiive Dirstlors
ok Kin liing, Canning™
Chareen o 054 - - s o
Wan C5 T
(Chwed Exacubie Oificer oo A& - i3 T8 1758
Chan Lo Seny oo i - - 15 am
(C%en Daokias ™ oo 2T o 05 145 11
(eng Cha Ying, Francs oar 19 nm 1™ LT3 578
Shan Shewy ™ - - - - - 136
Menamecutive Direciors.
Widr THL
Degufy Chaman fn e Comaany Boarml oo 1] - - L% (1%
Fahad Hamad & H AHohanradi oo - - - T nor
Plorad Jossph Arculi ™ (&L 104 - - [ALS 018
D Geangming ™ L] - - - L1 -
Jarg Xean ® oo - - - [1] il
Deven Aevind Kamib oo - - - T RoT
Thu Gussgehas oo - - - L1 ogr
Incdepndeni Men-snsciutive MNrecters.
Fong Ch Wi Niec™ L) oot - - LA (8]
W Ka Cheong oo ooy - - [T o8
oo Lan Yiew, Franos ™ LA o - - (AL 0%
Geoge Caln Magms oo o - - L1 noa
Deriahd Jefiny Fbery ™= 018 ot - - [RL gl ]
Raiph Raymond Shea oo om - - (A1 040
Ahwenats Direciors
et Ma Fong, Sutan
falkas Chaw Wog Mg Foog, Sesani® - oo - - T [
Franit Jobn Sad® - o - - 1.3 ooz
Tictal for the year 2019 1.8 1955 fuad 1182 s
_Tikai for th yoar 2016 148 1786 M 1234 i
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(1) Member of the Tnstes-Aanager Audit Commifiee and the Company Audii Commities

[Z}  Member of the Remuneration Commitien

[ Al cunent Executive Dreclors, Non-sxecutnee Dimectons and independent Mon-oxecutive Dweciors ane memnbars of the Momination
Commities.

4] AnAllemate Directar io Mr. Fok Kin Ning. Canning

[5)  An Alternabe Director b . Vichor T K L

8] Appoinied as Execufive Diroctor with ofect from 22 May 2018,

[T} Resigned as Executye Dinector with etfect from 22 May 2018

{%  Appoinied @5 Non-axecutive Direcloe with effect from 26 Febmuany 2018

(#  FResigned as Non-aseoutive Dirnclor with effect from 38 Fabnoany 2018

(10} Csher benafis ndude ssectncity allowances (o Direciors. for residental use. For Dwrecions who are employess of The Groups. obher
banefits also nchado insurance and medical benelis entited by the smpicyess of Te Groups

The five highest pakd individuals of the Grougs included two deectors (2018 bwo) whose lotal emoluments are shown
above. The remuneration of the other three individuals (2018. threa ) who comprise the five highesi paid ndividuals of the

Groups s set out below:
2019 2018
5 million 5 million
Basa safaries, aliywances and ofher benefits 847 B.46
Retiresment scheme confribations 1.20 148
Bomuses: 360 aATe
1377 1370

The total remmumeration of senior managemen], exduding Direclors, is within the following bands:

2019 2018

Number Humber

il — 51,000,000 - 1

5$2,500,001 = $3,000,000 3 3

$3,000,001 - 53,500,000 ] 8

§5,000.001 - 55,500,000 2 2
The remuneration of Directors and sensor management (s as follows:

2019 2018

% million S million

Shoi-lerm employes benelils ™ i}

Fost-employment benefits 2 3

T2 T

A1 31 December 2018 and 2018, here wos no amownt due rom Dirgcions and semior manogement,
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressad in Hong Hong dollss unless ofisnydse indicabed)

13. Scheme of Control transfers

£

—
L¥]

The firancial eperations ol HK Electie are governed by the SaCA agreed with the Govemment which provides for
Hi¥ Electric to eam a Permitted Ratum (see nole 3(ri)). Any excess or deficiency of the gross tanff revenue over the
sum ol toal eperating costs, Scheme of Control Met Refumn and Scheme of Conirol taxation changes is transfemed
foi(from) a Tanff Stabilisation Fund fromf{ta) the statament of profit or less of HK Eleciric. When transler fram

the Tanil Stabdsation Fund to the statemant of prafit or less s required, the ameunt ransfermed shal not excssd
the balance of the Tart! Stabilisation Fund. In addition, a change calculated by apptying the average one-month
Hong Kong Interbank Offesed Fate on the average balance of the Tariff Stabilisation Fund is transferred from the
stalemend of profit or less of HK Eledinc 1o o Rale Reducton Resene.

Pursisant o 2013 mid-term review of 2009-3018 SoCA, a Smart Power Fund was established in Juna 2014 to support
the camying cut of improvemanl works lo upgrada tha enengy efficiency performanca of buildng senices inslafalions
for comminal use n non-commencial buidings. Specificaly, HK Electric consented 1o contibule 1o the Smart Pawer
Fund each year dunng the penod from 1 January 2014 to 31 December 2018 an amount being deducted from its
financial Moartive under the ensdgy aficiendy incentve machanam in the SeCA for outparforming thi snorgy st
and energy saving targets (if any) each year during the perod from 1 January 2013 to 31 Decamber 2017,

Under the new SoCA a Smart Power Care Fund has lo be established no later than 1 January 2018 with initial
funding provided by the net closing balance of the Smarnt Power Fund 1o promate ensrgy efficiency and conservatian,
such as acceferaling end-use enengy efficiency through programmes designed 1o help residential, industrial and
commerczal cusiomens, and also disadvantaged cusiomers/groups to replace or upgrade end-use applances o more
energy-efficient electrical models. HK Elediric consenied Lo deduct an amount equal ko B5% of the Encigy Efficiency
Incentive Amount of each year during the penod from 1 Jdanuery 2018 1o 31 December 2033 for funding the
contibution bo the Smard Powesr Care Fund provided that there is an Energy Eficency Incenlive Amounl in resped of
that year

(] Scheme of Control transfers from the consolidated stalement of profit or loss represents:

2015 2018

% million S million

Tarff Siebilisation Fund 212 303

Rate Reducion Resarve 14 1
Smart Power Care Fund

- Provisonal sum 1o be inpecied in the following year 3z -

268 ]

A provisional sum of $32 379 000, representing deduction of HK Electric’s 2019 financdial incanlive, was transferred
froen the consolidated statemant of profit o ko$s and inckeded in the irade and other payabiles and coniract liabilites
as at 31 December 2019 for inpachion inlo the Smarl Power Care Fund in the following year,
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le] Movemants ; the Tanf Stabilisason Fund, Rate Reduclion Reserve and Smart Powar Fund!Smart Power Care Fund

are a3 lollows.
Smart Power
Tarif! Rate  FundiSmart
Siabilisation Reduction  Pawer Care
5 millaon Fund Reserve Fund Total
Al January 2018 36 1 14 335
Transber from Rate Reduction Reserve lo
Tanlf Stabilisalion Fund [ses nole below) 1 {n - -
Transhker from the consolidaled stalament of
profitor loss 303 [} - 300
Inpection for the year - - 5 5
Deshairsamant for the year - - (n (1)
At 31 December 2018 and 1 January 2018 G20 & 22 648
Transher from Rate Reduction Reserve to
Tariff Stabilisation Fund [see nabe below) L] (Bl - -
Transter from the consolidated statement of
prafi or loss 222 14 - 236
Desbursameant for the year - - (&) (6}
At 31 December 2019 B4 14 16 BTe

Pursuant be SoCA, the yead-end balance of the Rate Reducton Reserve of a year has bo ba transfemod be the Tandf
Stabilisation Fund i the following year.

Aniual Report 121 13 |
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressad in Hong Kong dollss unless ofsnydse indicabed)

14. Distributions/dividends

{a) The distributable income for the year was as follows:

2019 2018
% million 5 millian
Audited consosdated profit atnbutable to the holders
of Shane Stapled Linds 2,327 3,051
Aftar:
] eliminating 1he effects of e Adjustments (See nole 1 below) 5188 541
fii} (deductng)addng
= mavement in Fusl Clause Recovery Accoun (208} (1,918)
~ changes in working capital 5 (28T}
= adjustrran for smplopes retitemant benall schemes 11 12
- taxes paid {107) (535)
(2ra) (2.1106)
(i) capial expenditure payment (3,585) {3,387}
fiv] ned finance costs {1.022) (Ba3)
Destributable mcome 2,629 1,488
|¥) adding discretonary amoun! as determined by the Compary Board
pursuart to clause 14.1(c) of the Trust Dead (see noba 4 balow) 20 2052
Dhatibulable incofme afler adustment of the discrelionary amounl 283 3538
Mote 1 Pursuantto clavse 1.1 of the Trust Deed, “Adustmients” includes, But not limited 1o (1) bansfers tffrom the Tarf

Stabilisation Fund and the Fabe Reduction Reserve under the Scheme of Control; (i) unnealsed revaluation gainsicsses,
including imparmern provisions and reversals of impairmen! provsons; (i) imparment of goodwill necognition of
negative goodwilll, (v)material non-cash gainadosses, (v)costs of any public ofering of Share Slanled Uinits that are
exponsedihoough the consolidated statement of profit or loss but are funded by proceeds from 1he issuance afsuch
Share Stapied Linke: (vi] depreciation and ormoraation, (vil)Lax chasges ae shewn in he consclidated stalement af
profitor lass; and (vill net inance intome/costs as shown in he consoidated siatement of profit of loss.

Mobs 2 Thie Trust Déed requins the Trusiee-Manager (on behall of the Trust) i dstibute 100% of the dridends, distibubons
and gthes amounts necesved by the Trustee-Manager in respect of the ordinary shares from the Company, afier
dedocion of & amourls pemithed bo be deducted or paid undes the Trust Desd.

Motz 3 The dalrwtions recefved by the Trustes-Manage: om the Company wil be derived from the Group Distibutable
Incomss which is refered o audiled consclidated profit atirbeiable to the holders of Share Staphed Urits far the
relevart finarcial year or distibution peiod, after making adjustients in respect of fems 22 28t oul in the Trust Deed.

Maote 4 In detesmining the distribution amounl, the Company Board has taken inbd accounl the Group's finandial parfamance
achieved dufing the year and s stable cashfiow from operalions, and oonsdes it approprate (o acjusl the deinbutable

income for the year ended 31 December 2019, & calculated pursuant to the Trust Deed, by the above discretionary
amounl, pursuant o clause 14.1(c) of e Trost Deed.

":.EI HE Elettnc brealivients
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(b} Distributions/dividends payable to holders of Share Stapled Unitsishares of the Company
attributable to the year

2019 2018
£ million 5 million
Intenm destribubonTirsl mienim dwdend dedared amd
paid of 15 84 cents (2018 1992 cents) per
Share Slapled Unit'share 1.408 1.760
Fnal destribution/second intenm dividend proposad after the end
of the reporing perod of 16,09 cents (2018 20.12 cents) par
Share Stapled Unilishare 1422 1.778
2 B30 3.538

Forthiyear ended 31 Decamber 2019, the Company Board declared the payrment of & sacond sienmdivdend
of 16.09 cents per ordinary share (2018: 20,12 cenis per ordinary share), amounting to 51,422 million (2018:
51,778 milion), in hew of a fnal dividend after the end ol the reparting perod and therelore no fingl divdend was
proposad by the Company Board.

For the year ended 31 December 2018, the Trusiee-Manager Board dedamed a finad distribution of 16.09 cenis per
Share Stapied Linit (2018 20,12 cents per Share S1apled Unit), amounting fo 51,422 milion (2018; 51,778 million),
afler the end of the reporting penod

Tha final distibution/second interim dividend declased after the end of the reparting pericd s based on the

number of Shares Stapled Units/ordnary shares of the Company of B,836,200,000 a3 a1 31 December 2010 (2018:
B, 836 200,000). The final disinbuticn'second interim dividend declaned after the end of the reporting period has not
been recopnised as a liabdity at the end of the reporing penod.

(2} Distributions/dividends payable to holders of Share Stapled Units/shares of the Company
attributabrle to the previous financial year, approved and paid during the year

2019 2018
5 million E million
Funal distribusionfseeond interim dividend in respect of the previous
financial yoar, approved and pad during the year, of 20,12 cents
[2018: 20,12 cenis) per Share Stapled Uniishare 1,778 1.778

15. Eamings per Share Stapled Unit/share of the Company

The calculation of basst and divted eamings par Share Stapled Unib'share of the Company are basad on the profit
aliributatie |o the holders of Share Slapled Unilslordinary sharnes of the Company of 52,327 milion (2018, 33,057 malion)
and the weightad average of B 838 300 000 Share Stapled Units'ordinary shares of the Company (2018: 8 838 200,000
Share Stapled Unitefordinary shares of the Compary) in issue during the year

(5]
(=)
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)

16. Froperty. plant and equipment and interests in leasehold land

S P, Fiabures, Irarests.
formafion  Properties  machinesy fitfings L] in
and  leasedfor and  and motor urdar leasehele

§ milion bulldingt  cwniue  equipment vebicles comstruclion  Bubdoll  land held

for own wse Tolal
Cest
AT Jawary 2018 16549 - £ 5 b 533 T A8 BRds Bi 384
haitiors ] - F.. B 1u2 EL i T80
Transder 15 - 1813 5 {1,643 - - -
[eeposdls - fes" |} (1 = [ = (34
At December 218 and 1 January 219 n - Ll -+ 1.0 mm B4E BT
Aodiors ] [ W L] 418 454 1 4ETE
Transher 7] = 1,368 6 11554 - £ z
A "y = ] 2% = ) = o
AL 31 December 2013 1581 4 A 6 o L LEE s
Accurmdated depreciationand

amoiisaton

A1 Jarany X018 118 - 153 ki) - 10028 [} 10,787
nilan back on dsposa - - {13 {1 - {156 - (166)
(Charge for e year H - 230 108 - 251 i ER
A December 2018 and 1 January 219 TE0Y - 8868 m - 12,74 B4 13,690
Weklens back on dspossls L} - ) (14 = Fres = (84
(Crarge dor e e Hi 2 M7 105 - 1585 15 3,061
At 3 December 2019 ami 2 11883 EL 3 = 1553 1.5 16,507
Hed Dook vaiue
At X0 December 2018 mwm FH 428 Ll ara 601 LY 1] TIA1E
71 Dacembe: 2118 1047 - 43375 dgz 1025 B8 O B0 Th e

The abowe are mainty electricty-related progerty, plani and equipment in respect of which inancng costs capitalised
during the year amounted bo $267 million (2018 5191 milkon),

Deprecialion charges for thie year inchuded 573 milon (2018 578 millon), relating (o assets uilised in dewslopment
actvies, which have been capitalisad

124 HK Electie bwealmients
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17. Goodwill

{a) Carrying amount of goodwill

2019 2018
£ million £ million

Ciost
Al 1 Jamsary and 31 December 33,623 33623

[b) Impairment test for goodwill
HK Eleciric is the Groups' only cash-genarabing unit ("CGLI") fo which the goodwill has been allocated

In the case of inggesing events and at least annually, the Groups test whathar the goodwill has suffered any
impairment, Recoverable amount of the CGU, 1o which the goodwill has been allocaled. was determined based on
valug-in-usa calculations. Thasa caloulabons use pre-tax cash flow projechions based on fimancial budgels approved
by managpermeant covering a 16-year peiod (2018: 18-year pericd). Progections for a panicd of greater than five
yEars hove been wsed on the basis thal & longer projection period represents the long-lrved natune of generation,
transmession and distribution assets and a8 mone approprate reflection of futre cash flows of HK Electric under the
regulatery regime. The cash flow projeclions ane discounted using a8 pre-lax discount rate of 5 50% (2018: 6.16%).
Ther discount rafe used reflects specific nsks relating lo Bw relevant GGU. Cash flows beyond the 18-year pencd are
exirapolaied using the terminal growth rate of 1.0% (2018 1.0%)

There was no indscation of impairment ansang from review on goodwill as a1 30 Novem ber 2018,
If the discount rale rose bo 8.66% (2018: 6.47%), the recowarable amount of the CGL would be appraximataly

equal to its carmying amount. Except this, any reasonably possible changes in the other key assumplions used in the
value-in-use calculation would nat affect management s view on empairment {est result as at 30 November 2018,

(o]

on
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)

18. Investments in subsidiaries

Dataste of the subsickares al 31 Decamber 2010 are as Tollows:

lssuedshare Percentage of Place of
capital and debtl equity held by the incorporation/
Name of subsidiary securities Company operation Principal activity
Cantury Rany Limiled usst 100%  BritshVingin [slands’  Investment halding
Hang Kong
Treasire Busness Limbed 4124 100% 17 BeibshVirgin lslands’  Investment holding
Haong Kong
The Hongkang Electric 52 411 600, 000 100% 1 Hong Kong  Electncity generation
Company, Limibed and supply
Hengkang Elecne Lgst 100% 7 Beitesh Virgin lslardss Finmnaag
Finansce Limted HKS6.505 million Hong Kong
Harg Hong dollar
ficed rale notes
551,500 million
United States dollar
fixed raie notes
HES1,056 million
Horg Hong dollar
FEf0 coupon fiabes
USSE5D million
Uinsted Stades dollar
callable zeno
EOURDN Nates
|5ed nola 25}

{1} Inditecty faid

19. Interest in a joint venture

Dedasls of the Groups® inlerest in a joint venture, which s accounted for using the equity methed in the consolidated

flinancial statements. are a8 follows:

Place of

Issued Groups' incorporation/
Hame of joint venture share capital effective interest operation Principal activity
Hong Kong LNG Terminal 0 A0 Hang Kang Devalop, constrac,
Limited {*HELTL") operale, mamnbain and own
a lquefied natural gas (LNG)
termenal in Homg Kong and
prowiding related sernces

12'._ HE Elettnc brealivients
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HELTL s joinlly owned by HE Elecinc and Castle Peak Power Company Limited {"CAPCO"), for the development of an
LNG terminal in Hong Kong. HKLTL is a joint ventune of HK Electric and CAPCO as its significant cperational and financial
gecisions require unanimous consent of both shaseholdars.

HELTL, the only joint venture in which the Groups paricipats, |s an unbsted corporate snity whose quoled market prce is
ricd aveilabbe.

Summarnised financial mformation below represents amounts shown in HKLTL's financal statements prepared i sccondance
wilh HKFRSs and the Groups’ share of results and net assets:

2018 2018
% million 5 milicn
Cumentassats

Bank deposits and cash 4 =
Oither current assets 1 -
5 e
Mon-current assets 165 =
Current lintvlites (29) -

Hon-current liabilities
Leana from shareholdens {141) Es
Hel assels - I
Reverms 1 =~
Prafit for the year - -
Other comprehensive incoma - -
Total comprahanan incoms - =
2019 2018
£ million £ million
Groups' share of nel assets - N
Loan &0 joind vendure (See nole below) 42 =
4z =

HE Eleciric entered inlo a Shareholder Loan Faclity Agreement wilh HELTL under which fwo tranches of loan facilities
Iataiing 3699 milhon ane provded by HE Ebacine o finance HKLTL's obissning the land lease and constructon of (he jelty
for the LMG terminal. Both tranches of leans are unsecured and interest-bearing with the rates benchmarkad with markat
retes,
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressad in Hong Hong dollss unless ofisnydse indicabed)

20. Inventories

2019 18

5 million S million

Coal. bwel cil and natural gas 522 BTS
Stores and malenals (see nole belew} T 314
819 BED

Inciudad in stores and maienials is capital stock of $153 milion (2018: 5159 millicn) which was purchased for future
mantinance of capilal assats.

21. Trade and other receivables

2019 2018

% millien % milion

Trade debtors, nel of loss sliowance (see notas {a) and (b) below) 513 563
Othar recersables (se note bolow) 414 402
a7 BES

Derivative financial mstnemants (see note 26) 86 2
Deposits and prepaymanis 47 1]
1,060 1,028

All of the trade and other receivables ane expectad to be recovened within one year,

Other receivables of the Groups include unbilled electricity charges of 3341 million (2018: $336 million) 1o be recetved
from electicty cusiomers.

[a) Ageing analysis of trade debiors

The ageing analysis of race detilors based od vwoice date, which are neither indwidually nor collectvely considened
to ba impaimd, 5 as follows:

2019 2018

£ million £ million

Current and within 1 month ATE 513
1 12 3 months 30 35
Miare than 3 months but kess than 12 months T 15
513 563

Eleciricity bills issued fo residentzal, small industial, commercial and miscellaneous customers for electriaty supplies
are dus upon presentation wheneas maximum demand cuslomers are allowed a credd period of 16 working days. If
saffiements. by maximum demand cusiomers are recaived after the credit panod, 3 surcharge of 5% can be added to
the elaciricity bills.

"::gt,. HE Elettnc brealivients
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(b) Expected credit losses of trade debtors

Thi Groups measund kss allvwances for trade deblors al an amounl equal 1o lifelsme ECLs, which & calculated using
a provison mairix. The Groups determine the provisson for ECGLs by grouping together trade deblors with similar
crechl risk chasaciedstics and coBeciively assessing them For likelihood of recovery, laking %o account prevailing
economic environmanl. For trade dablors relating b accounts which ase long overdue with significant amounts or
known insalvencies of non-responss to collection activdies, they are assessed individually for impairment aliewancs.

The Groups classity rade deblors by nastune of cuslomaer acoounts namely v accounts and fnal accounts. The
folliowing fable provides information aboat the Groups® exposuse bo credd fsk and ECLs for trede debiors

2019
Gross carmying Met carrying
ECL rate amount  Lifetime ECLs amaunt
% & million § million § million
Live accounts
Provissan on colactive basis 2 502 (11} 481
Final accounts
Prowiséon on individual bass a8 12 (4] 1"
Oither frada deblors
Prowiséon on colective basie o 1 - 1
525 (12) 513
2018
Gross carmyng Net carnang
ECL rate aemaoaint Lifefima ECLs amount
% 5 milliom 5 million 5 milon
Live accounts
Prowisson on collactive basis o 548 - 548
Final accounds
Prowisson on individual bacses 8 12 {1 1
Other rade deblors
Prowishon on colactive basis o 4 - L]
564 {1 B3

HiK Eleciric oblained collateral in the form of securily deposits or bank guarantees from cusliomens (see nole 31{a))

el
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)

21. Trade and other receivables (continued)

{b) Expected creditlosses of trade debtors (continued)

Mavermant in the loss allowance account in respect of trade debiors during the year is a5 follows:!

2015 2018
5 million % million
AR January 1 1
knpairment losses recognised duing the year 12 1
Amounts written off duning the year (1) {1}
AL 31 Dacembar 12 1
22. Bank deposits and cash and other cash flow information
(a) Bank depesits and cach comprise:
2018 2018
& million 5 million
Deposits with banks and ather financial institutions with 3 months or
le=s to maturity when placed 263 -
Cagh o bank and in hand 36 3
Bank overdrafts - unsecured {33) -
Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash flow stalerment ZEE 34
Bank overdrafis - unseommad 33 -
Bark deposits and cash in the consolidated statement of
financal possticn 208 34

':r_L,. HE Elettnc brealivients
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(b} Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash generated from operations;

2019 2018
Miobe § million £ millian
Profit before taxation 3200 4,110
Aclslmeris o
Interest income T ] (14}
Finance cosls 9 1.004 BET
Interest expense ranstered o fuel costs a 18 18
Depreciabon 10 2,792 2834
Amarisation of leasehold land 10 106 184
Netloss on dispasal and writlen off of propery
plant and equipment 10 128 108
Ineredse i provsions lof assel decomrmissoning
obligation 2B(a) 207 244
Mel financial instrument revaluation end exchange gains - fi=l}
Smast Power Care Fund/Smart Power Fund disbursement  13c) (6} {1}
Changes in working capital
Decrease ininvenioies 164 10
Decrease in rade and olher recenvables 5T as
Movements in Fuel Clause Recovery Account (208) {1,916}
Decrease in rade and ather payables and contract
liatitios (184) [c 1
Inerease'decreass in nal employes retirement banefit
asseiskabisties 1 12
Cash generated from operatons Ta1 6,281

Aniual Feport 131 i 11
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)

22. Bank deposits and cash and other cash flow information (continued)
{c) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities:
The table below details changes in fhe Groups” fablisies from financing activites. mcluding both cash and non-cash

changes. Liabilities arising from firancing activities are kabilties for whech cash fiows were, o fulure eash fiows will
be, classified in the Groups' consobdated cash Aow slalement as cash flows rom financing activiies,

finamzial finanzial
instrament  instrumen
hald ta t
hedge haebd b

Medium  Customars’ Lesse  bamowings hadge
Bunik ioars  lefmnpotes  deposits liabdibes |xksets] berrowings

(liakibties) Todal

5 millae (ot 25)  {note 25) [nete: 2781}
A1 January 2015 17,788 24210 2198 - 52| 25 28
Changes from financing cash flows:
Proceeds fom bank loans 1048 - - - - - 2048
Repayman of Bank ans 1,5007 - = = = = 19,500
Issuarce ol medum termncles - 500 - = = = 0]
Rederypiion of medum lermnoies - (330) - - - - 338
Paymen! of |zass kabities = = - [ - - [
Nirw bstomens depodih - - HE - - - 1
Repaymeant of cusinmens’ deposity - - [268) - - - {m:
Tola! changes from financing cash fows g 170 48 (] - - ez
Changes In falr valus - 7 - - 103 (238 (12%)
Othes changes
Ingrensein lease liabdios - - - g - - [
Interesl on boerowings and

ofhar finance cosls N = o - - ol m
A3 Decembser 2013 18353 4678 2241 3 458) = d4.e7

HE Elethre krnestimients
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Bankkans  fermnotes deposits (asel]  (Rabiies) Tolal

§ milien {node 25) (nae 25)
A1 Jamuary 2018 17388 o2 21 e H] 155 42 848
Changes frem fimancing cash fows:
Procesds from bank loans ¥4 - - - - ¥
e customas deposts - - m - - m
Repaymeni of oustomens’ deposits - - (248 - - {246y
Tetal changes Fom fnenang cash fows E - - g5 - - 20
Changes in kair value - ] - 5 -] e
Other changes:
Inheresst o0 bormowangs and

oifer fnence cosls | b = - - ur
At 31 December 2018 17,755 24210 b [ {582y 25 435

23, Trade and other payables and contract liabilities

2019 2018
5 million S millian

Trade and other payables
Creditors measured at amorised cost (see note (a) below) 291 2.403
Lease iabifties (seo note 28(h)) 2 -
Desrvative financial instraments (see nobe 26) 38 6
962 2,408
Contract llabilites (see note (b) below) 18 38
2,980 2,447

All of the rade and other payables are expacted to be setiied within cne year or are repayable on demand.

Cad
(45 )

Annual Repeet 133 13
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)

23. Trade and other payables and contract liabilities (continued)

{a) Creditors' ageing is analysed as follows:

2018 2018

£ million = milion

Due within 1 manth or on demand 1,778 1.316
Due after 1 month bul withan 3 months 2T0 130
Due afler 3 months but within 12 months BT B
2,901 2403

(b} Contract liabilities

iy The contract liabdities relate to the advance consideration receved from cuslomers: for electricty-refated
services. which consists mainly of (1) permanent supply servies, primarily associated with the supply of
elecinicily 1o customer substations for large new developments and 1o small new develcpments without
customer subsiation provsions, and (2) site service primanly associated with the temporary supply of
electricity o construction sios or special funclions, for which revenu is recognised upon completion of the
elecincty-refaled semvices

il Movements in contract Babities during the year is a8 follows:

2018 2018

£ million S milllon

At1January b a1
Increase in contrack abdibes as a result of lling in advance for

perfomance of electncily-related sarvicas 5 M
Decrease n contract liabdties o a resull of recognisng revenue

during the year thal was includad in the contract Eabilities at
the beginning of the year 25) 3]
A1 31 December 18 36

134  HE Elstine bveslmients
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24. Fuel Clause Recovery Account

Effectve fiom 2010, the Fuel Clause Charge per uhll far slectricity salis was adusted an a monthly basis to refect actual
cost of fuels in a timely manner (2018: 23.4 cents per und fior elecinicity sales was applicabée for full year)

Duning the year, Spacial Fual Rebale of 2 3 cents per und for electriaty sales (2018 18 cenis) was offered 1o customers.
Meovements in the Fuel Clause Recovery Account weng ag follows:

2018 2018

£ million S million

AL January 855 m
Transfermed fo profit or loss (2.051) (2.696)
Fuel Clause Chaiges durng he yaar 2,087 2,468
Spacial Fusl Rebates during the year [244) {1.688)
Ab 31 Decembar 64T B55

This acoourt. inclusive of interest, has been and will continuwe 10 be used 10 stabilise electicaly tanirs.

25. Bank loans and other interest-bearing borrowings

2019 2018
5 million S million
Bank boans 18,333 17,755
Cunert porton (U (10)
18,220 17,645
Hong Kong doliar madium larm notes

Fied rale notes (see nole (&) below) G465 G205
Zero coupen notes (see nobe (b) balow) Tar oz
7192 6007
Curreni porisn B (3300
7192 6667

Ursted States doliar mediurm berm notes
Fimed rale notes (see nale (a) below) 11,687 11672
Jero coupon nales (ses note (b) below) 5,700 5,540
11".4-!‘-" . 17212
Curreni portion (5.807) -
11.580 17.213
Non-current porlion ar.oo02 41,525

Aniugl Report 135 1_:!.:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)

25. Bank loans and other interest-bearing borrowings (continued)

{B}

{d)

&l

The Hang Hong dollar fixed rale nobes bear inleres! al rales ranging from 2.55% o 4% per annum (2018 255% o
4% per annum).

The Linited Siates dollar fixed rate notes bear interest al rales ranging from 2 B75% o 4 25% per annum (2018
2 BT5% 1o 4.25% per annum).

The Hong Kong doflar Fem coupan noles whedh wene 1gsted o dasount have nomnal amount of 51058 melion (2018
51,058 mifon) and acorual yield of 3.5% per annum (2018 3.5% per annum}.

The United States dollar zero coupon notes have nominal amount of LESSE50 million (2018 LSS50 milion) and
acenual yields ranging from 4 375% to 4 8% par annum (2018; 4, 375% 1o 4 8% par annum), Thess noles ambed
with issuer call options allowing issuer o early redesm the notes. US5250 million of these nofes are callable on

2{ Oclober 2020 and annually thereatier until the penuitimate year io maturity. The remalining US$400 milion are
callable on 12 Octobar 2022 and annually thereafter until the panultimate yoar b maturity.

Datails of the ssuer of the Hong Kong dollar and United States dollar medium term noles an sal out i nole 18,

Some banking facilibes of the Groups are subject to the fulfilment of covenants relating ko cartain of the Groups
statement of fimancial positon raties, as ane commaonly found in lending anangements with financial instiutions. If
fha Groups wara o breach the covenants, the dravn down facilities would bacoma payable on demand and any
undrawn amaunt will be cancelled. The Groups regulary monitors ils compliance with these covenants. Furthar
details of the Groups' managemaent of liquidity risk are set oulin note 31(b). As at 31 December 2019 and 2018,
none of the covenants relating 1o drawn down facilities had been breached.

Mane of the non-cument interest-bearing borrowings |8 expected 1o be selfied within one year. Al the abave
borfewings are unsecuned,

The non-curment inleres!-beanng bomowings ene repayable as follows:

2018 208

£ million S million

Aftar 1 year but within 2 years 16,222 5881
After 2 years bul within 5 years 3,556 17 844
ARer 5 years 18,184 17,700
37,002 41,525
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26. Derivative financial instruments

2018 2018
Assets Liabilities Assely Liabilities.
% milllen 5 million % million % million
Derivative financial instruments used
for hedging:
Canh ow hodges:
— Cross cumency swaps 24 - - (172}
= Imerest rale swaps 230 - 447 -
~ Forward fafeégn exchangs conlracts 407 [51) 10 [244)
Fair valse hedges:
- Cross cufrancy swaps 70 - 63 -
= Forward faresgn exchange contracts 4 {2y - {1}
T35 [53) ErQ [417)
Analysed a5
Current 85 (39 2 (&}
Non-current 649 [14) 56a (411}
T35 (53) &r0 (417

27. Employee retirement benafits
The Groups affes three retirement schemes which tegether cover all permansnt siafl

Ona of the schames (the Pansion Scheme”) provides pension benefits based on the employes s final basic salary and
length of sardce. This scheme is accounted for as a defined banefit retirement schama,

Another schame is defined contnbution in nature and offers its members various imvestmeant funds in which they can imest
One of the investment funds provides a guaranieed returm; the scheme is accounted for as a defined benefil relrement
scheme in respect of this imestment fund (the "Guaraniesd Retum Scheme®), In respect of other investment funds which
@0 net offer @ guardnbéed retum, the schame S secounted fof a5 & defined contribution retiremant Scharma

[5ee note 2T(b))

Bath these schemes are established under trust and are regisiered under the Hong Kong Occupational Retirement Schemes
Ordinance. The assels of the schemes are held independently of the Groups' assels in separate ustee administered funds
The responasbility for the governance of the schames - including investment and confribution decisions — lies with the
independen: trusiees in acoordance with M frust deads of the schemes.

The Groups aiso paticipale in o rmaster st Mandatery Provident Fund Schame (the “MPF Scheme”) aperated by an
independent service provider under the Hong Kong Mandalory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance. The MPF Scheme
is & defined contnbubon rehrement scheme wilth the employer and ii= employess each confributing o the achams in
accordanca with the relevant schoma rues. Tha MPF Schama nules provide for voluntary contributions 1o be made by fhe
employer calculated as a perceniage of the employees’ basic salanes.

Sanca the introduction of the Mandalory Provident Fund System in Hong Kong in Decamber 2000, both the Pension
Schame and the Guaranieed Retumn Schema have been dosed o new enlrants and all new recruits are enrolled in the MPF
Schems.

Aniugl Report 137 13-"
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27. Employee retirement benefits (continued)

{a) Defined benefit retirement schemes (“the Schemes")

The funding policy in respect of the Pension Schame is based on valuations prepared perodscally by independent
professionslly qualified actuanes at Wilks Towers \Watson Hong Kong Limited. The policy for employer's contnbutions
= to Tund the scheme in accordance with the acluary's recommendations on an on-going bess. The prncipal actuanal
assumpions used inchede discound rate, long lerm salary increase rate and future pension increase mle which are
disclosad in note 27(a)vil) logather with approprate provisions for mofasly rales, umover and adjustmants to
reflact the shost-term market expectation of salary increases. The most recent actuanal veluabon of the Panaion
Scheme wias carried oul by the apponted acduary, represenied by Ms. Wing Lu, FS4, as ol 1 January 2018, The
waluation revealed that the assats of he Pension Scheme were sufficient to cover the aggregate vestad liabddies as at
e valualion date.

Baolh defined benaht retirement schemas exposs the Groups 10 invesiment nak, interes! rate nsk and salany igk whils
the Pension Scheme also exposes the Groups to nsks of longevity and inflation.

The ratramant schemae expansafincome cogrised in profil of loss for the year anded 31 December 2019 was
determined in accondance with HKAS 10 (2011), Employes bansfils.

{1y  The amounis recognised n the consolidated stalement of financal postion are as fiollows:

2019 2018
5 million 5 million
Prasent value of defined benshl abligatans 3,458 3,463
Fair valua of assets of lhe Schamas [3.900) (3.682)
(441) (200}

Represantedby:
Employes retirement benefil schems assals (B0%) (503)
Employes rabrement banafil schema liabilibes 6B 303
(441) (200}

A poriion of the above assetliabilty ts expecied 1o be reabsedisetiled afier more than one year, However, Il
is nol practicable to segrogale this amount from the amounts payable in the nexd twalve months, as fubure
coniribuions will also relate to fulure services rendered and future changes in actuenal sssumplions and
markel condiions

38  HK Electr Wvestments
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2019 2018
§ million % million
Al 1 Januarny 3463 3, 7ar
Current serdon oosl B2 T
Interest cost ] L5
Empioyed contnbulions pind (o the Schames 14 15
Actuanal losses/{gaine) ds o
= liability expeience 11 1
- changa in financial asswmptons k] [T5)
= change in demographic assumpbons 9 41
Benafits paid {253] {363}
A1 31 Dacamber 31,450 3,463
Maovemants in fair valua of plan assels of the Schemes ar as folows:
2019 2018
§ million 5 millian
At January 31663 4 067
[nberest income on the Schemes” assels T2 T3
Ralurn on Schiemes' assels, excluding inlemes] income am {181}
Empioyarcontributions paidtothe Schemes [ ] 52
Employes contnbiutions paid (o the Schemes 14 15
Benelits paid {26!] 1363}
Al 31 December 3.500 3663
The Groups expect to contnbute $51 milion fothe Schemes in 2020.
Tha sxpenses recognised in the consolidated stalement of profit o loss, prior 1o any capitalisation of
employment costs atiributable lo additions of property, plant and equipment, is as follows:
2019 2018
£ million 5 million
Current servce cost 62 fo
Mat interest income on net defined benafit assetiliabdity {3) {8}
50 B4

253/528
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27. Employee retirement benefits (continued)

{a) Defined benefit retirement schemes (“the Schemes") {continued)

W) The expanses ane recognised in the following line iterns in the consolidated statement of profit or loss:

2019 2018

£ million 5 million

Dliresct cosls 40 44
Cahid oparaling costs 19 20
59 B4

(v}  The cumudative amount of acluaral gains recogrised in he consolidated statement of comprehensive mooms is

a8 Tollows:
2019 2018
5 million 5 million
AL January 151 250
Remeasuzemant of nat deflined berefi asselliabity
recognised in the conselidated stalemarnt ol
commgrehensede income during the year 252 (148}
ALY December 403 15
i} The major categones of assets of the Schemes are as loiows:
2019 2018
5 million 5 million
Hong Kong equities 66 ME
European equilies 224 188
Morth Amencan equities 576 478
Asia Paghic and other equities 173 148
Giobal bands 2,468 2432
Deposits, cash and ofhers B T
3,900 3663

Strategc myestment decisions are taken with resped 10 the risk and refum profiles,

{vil] The principal acluaral assumptions used as 81 31 Decamber are ag folowe:

2018 2018
Digcounl rate
- Tha Pansan Schema 1.8% 2%
- The Guaranteed Return Schame 1.8% 1.0%
Long-enm salary incresse rate 5.0% 5.0%
Firure pansion incroase rake 2.5% 2.5%

lIu'lc. HE Elettnc brealivients
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Samnuteaty analysis

(1}  The Pension Scheme

Increasei{decrease) in
defined benefit obligations
2018 2018
& million £ million
Actuarial assumptions
Discount rate
= Increase by 0.25% (5T 54
~ decreass by 0 25% (=] g7
Pension increase role
— increase by 0.25% 5T 54
- docraase by 0.25% {54) {52}
Martality rate appéied lo spacific age
= sl Parward one year (T2) [a5)
- set hackward one year T4 [
[#) The Guaranteed Retumn Scheme
Increasei{decrease) in
defined benefit obligations
2019 2018
§ millian £ million
Actuarial assumptions
Discount rabe
= Increass by 0.25% (26) [28)
~ decreasa by O 25% 28 2
Interest o be credied
~ increase by 0.25% 26 2

The abowe sensaivily analyses are based on & change in an assumpbon while holding a8 cther asswmplions
constanl In practice, changes in soma of tha assumptions may be comelated. Whan calculating the sensitivity
of the defined benefit cbligabion to sigrefican! actuanal assurmpbons the same methed (present value of the
defined banefil cbligation calculated with the projected unii credit methad at the end of the reporting pedod)
has been epplied as when caleutabing the defined benefit liabdity recognised within the consalidated siatement
of financsal position, The analyss has been performed on the sama basis as for 7018,

The following tabie sats oul the weighled average durations of the defined banefit chligations of the Schemeas:

2013 018
The Pensian Scherms 13.2Years 13,2 Years
The Guaranieed Return Schemeé 6.2 Years 6.5 Yaars

Annual Report 141 147

255/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Oooooooooooooooooad

Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)

27. Employee retirement benefits (continued)

{b) Defined contribution retirement schemes

2018 218
§ million = rilion
Eupences recogniaed n profit or loss 5B 52

Farfeded contnbutions of $1, 148 000 (2018 1,306 000) have been received dunng the year

28. Other non-current liabilities

2019 2018
5 million S million
Prowisions. (s0@ note (a) below) 954 Tar
Leass abilities (sse note (b) below) 1 -
966 TAT
(a) Provisions

2019
£ million

Provisions for asset decommissioning obligation
ARl January TAT
Additonal provisions made 207
At 31 December 854

Under SolA, provision which represents the best estimation of expenditure requinsd bo selfle assel decommigsioning
obligation has to be made lo the extent that HK Electric incurs an obligation for the costs of dismanliing and
reming propery, plan and equipment and resionng the stes on which they ane located either when B assels are
acquined of a5 a8 consequence of having used them during a paricular period for efactricily-relaled activities.

"ul: HE Elettnc brealivients
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(b} Lease liabilities

Tha fellowing table shows the remainng contraclual maturtios of the Groups” lease liabiies al the end of the
curren] and previous reporling penods

2019 2018

Present Presend

value of the value of the
minimum lease Total minimum  minirum ke Total mnimum
paymanis lease payments payments  lease paymenis
§ million § million 3 mallicn 3 million
Within 1 year 2 2 - -
After | wear bul within 2 years 1 1 = -
s R -
Less: iolol future inderesd expenses - -
Present value of lease liabilibes 3 -

29, Income tax in the consolidated statement of financial position

{a) Current taxation in the consolidated statement of financial position

2019 2018
5 million £ million
Heng Keng Profits Tax

Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the year 54T 458
Pravisianal Profils Tax poid - [3z1)

547 137

Balance of Profils Tax providion relating 1o priss year a0 -

57T 137

{b) Deferred tax liabilities

2019 2018

$§ million % million

Defarmed Lax lisbilibes 9,540 8,353
Annual Report 143 143
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)

29. Income tax in the consolidated statement of financial position (continued)
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (continued)

iy The components of defered tax liabiliies/{assets) recognised in the consolidaled statement of financial pesition
and the movements dunng the year are as folows:

Depreciation
allvwances Defined
inexeessel  Fuel Clause benefit
the related Recovery  refirement
5 millon depreciation Azcount sehemes Others Tatal
AL 1 Janvary 2018 8565 (4571 [12) 53 8,145
[Crediled)icharged to prof or loss (18} R L] 5 I 3ot
Cradited to other comprehensive
Income - - {24) [73) 87}
Ak 31 December 2018 and
1 January 2019 9,548 {141) (313 (21§ 9,353
Charged 1o prafit of loas 7 34 1 1 BT
Charged i other comgnehensive
Income = - 42 78 120
AL 31 December 2019 9,573 {107) 16 58 9,540

() The Groups hed no matenal unprovided defermed fax assels or kabilities as at 31 December 2018 and 2018

1dd  HE Elstine bveslments
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30. Capital, reserves and dividends

(a) Movements in components of equity

The reconcliation batwean the cpening and closing balances of each component of ihe Groups” consolidated equity
= =et out in the consolidated staterment of changes in equity. Details of the chanpes in the Company's individual
components of equity between the beginreng and the end of the year ere sol out below,

The Campany
Proposed/
Share Share Hedging Revaniue declared
capital premium reserve resarve dividend Total
§ milion frote J0{b)  note 0(cH  {note NI} (note MydUaL frte 14}
Balance & 1 January 2010 a 47472 =1 2119 ] 51,402
Charges in equly lor 2018
Profit for the year - - - AT - AT
Other comprshensve inceme - - 4 - - 4
Tolal comprehessve noome - - 4 XAl - ira
Second imenm dividend in respect of
Proious year aporoved and pais
[t il B4 - - - - AR {1.778)
Fenst imlerm devdend pasd (36 note T4(b)) - - - {1.760) - {1, 70)
Proposed second intenm deidend
[ nabe 14k - = = {1,778 1778 &
Balance at 31 Decamber 2818 and
1 Jamuary 2018 B A1AT2 Fo 1856 1178 61582
Charges im equity for 2019
Profitfor the year = - - 25m - 2am
Dihe cormpiehensve incme - - (3] = z frill
Totul sormpreherios neome - - [ril} 8 - 2851
Socoad intorm dradend i reaped of
previous year aporoved and paid
{522 mote M| - - - - L] I8
Firgt! interm divdend pand [sess note 14/B) - - - {1,408 - 11,408
Proposed second inenm deidend
[see nabe 14(k)) - - - [ £ r] 1,48 -
Balance 3131 December 2013 B 47472 & a7 1422 §1.47

Aol the Company’s share premium and revenue resenve is available for distribuben. The Compeny Board declared
the paymenl of a second interim dividend of 1608 cents (2018: 20,12 canls) par ordinary share, amounting o
51,422 malleon (2018; 51,778 millian], n bew of a fnal dwvidend and therefore no final dividend was propossd by the
Company Board,

Annual Report 145 145
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)
30. Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)

{b) Share capital

The Company

2019
Number of Shares Nominal value
5
Authorised;
Ordinary shares of $0.0005 sach
At 1 January and 31 December 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
Preference shares of 50,0005 each
At 1 January and 31 December 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
Issued and fully paid:
Ordinary shares of $0.0005 each
AL 1 Jaruary and 31 December B,836,200,000 4,418,100
Preference shares of $0.0005 each
At 1 January and 31 December B.836,200,000 4,418,100
2018
MNumber of Shares Mominad valse
5
Authorisad:
Ordinary shares of 50,0005 each
At 1 Jaruary and 31 Decembor 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
Prederence shanes of $0.0005 sach
At 1 Jaruary and 31 December 20,000,000, 000 10,000,000
hssued and fully paid
Cirdinary shares of 50.0005 each
Al 1 January and 31 December B.836, 200,000 4418100
Preferenca shares of $0 0005 each
Al 1 January and 31 December B.836,200 000 4,418,100

lI|-'|I._ HE Elettnc brealivients
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Share premium

Shara premium représents the sxcess of Share Slaplad Unit issuing price over the nominal values of erdinary and
preference shares, after deducting underwiting commessions and ksting expenses pursuant ko global offering that
have been changed to equily, The applicaion of share premmeurn |§ gavemead by Section 34 of Cayrman Companses
Law and the provisions of Company's amended and restated Memorandum and Adicles of Association

Mature and purpose of reserves
(i} Hedgingreserve

The hedging resenve includes cash fAow hadge reserve and cost of hedging resenve. The cash flow hadge resene
comprises the effactive portion of the cumulative net change in the fair value of hedging instnements used in
cash Now hedges (net of any dedemed lax effect) pandng subsequent recognition of the hedged cash Bow in
accordance with the accounting policy adopled flor cash flow hedges in nole 3(g)(i). Under HXFRS 8, Fnancial
Instruments, il the Geoups excluda the forward elemant of feoward contracls and the foresgn curmency basis
spread of financial instruments (the “excluded elements”) from ihe designaton of the hedging instruments,
than the exchaded elamants may be saparabely accounted for as cost of hedging. The fair valua changes of the
excluded elermants are recognised in a saparate component of equily ae cost of hadgang reserve to the extent
that it relates to G hedged Rems.

Anfual Report 147 147
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)

30, Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)

{d) Mature and purpose of reserves (continued)
(i} Hedging reserve [continued)

Tha: Fabowing tables provide a recanclintion of the companents in hedging reserve and an analysss of olher
comprahensive income by risk category that arses from hedge accounting:

(1) Cash flow hedge reserve

Interest Currency
£ million rate risk Risk Total

Balance at 1 January 2018 138 12 148

Effectwe portion of changes in fair value
ol hedging instruments recognised
in othar comprahensve income {8 {18) (28}
Redassificaton adustments for amourts
transfermed to profit of loss

{sme nola 1 balow) B 2 L4
Het defesred 1ax credided io other
comprehensive income 1 3 4
- 18) (18}

Amaunts. transferred 1o e inftial carrying
amount of hedged items, net of fEx

i@ nole 2 balow) - 1 1
Ealance at 31 December 2018 and

1January 2019

ismm note 3 batow) 138 5 RES ]

Effectiwe postion of changes in fair value
of hedging instruments recognised
in olhar compahensve incoma ) {1 15
Redassification acpustments for amaunts
transferred to profit or loss

{see nole 1 beiow) 151) - (51)

et defesred lan credited to other
comprehansiva income & - &
149) i (50)

Amaunts iransfermed (o e indial carmang
amount of hedged items, nel of tax

{52 note 2 below) - (&) _“']
Balance at 31 Decembor 2019
{50 nola 3 batow) a7 112) 75

Hole 1 Asmounts reclassified 1o profil o loss sre recognised in the ‘Finance costs™ ine fem in he cormolidaied
sdaiement of profil of koas.

Hete 2 Ameurts trarefered 1o the inifial carying amount af hadged Rema are recagrisad in the “Progerty, plant
mwﬁ"w”mmﬂﬂﬂmmﬂwm

Male 3 Thesnbiebalancs el sles bo Sontiniang Redjed.

1-11.'. HE Elettnc brealivients
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{2} Costof hedging reserve

Foreign
currency Ferward
§ million basis spread element Tatal

Balance at 1 January 2018 109 57 168

Hedging for imea-period related hadged items
— Effectswe portion of changes in fair valee

of hedging mstruments recognised in

other compwehensive income {17 [316) (333}
- Redlassification adprstments for amounis

transferred bo prodit or loss (526 note 1 below) = {54) (54}

Hedging for transaction related hadged items
- Effectrwe portion of changes in fair value

of hedging mstruments recognised n

other comprehensive income - {30} {30}
— Amounts transfermed to the inibal carmying

amound of hadged fems (s2e note 2 balow) - (3 3

Mot daferred tax credited lo ocfhar comprehaensive
incoma 3 3] L]

Balance at 31 December 2018 and
1 January 2019 (ses nofe 3 below) a5 {280) [185)

Hadging for bme-period related hadged items
- Effectrse portion of changes in fair valwe

of hedging mstruments recognisad in

ather compeehensive income (18} 616 ED0
— Reclassification adprstmants for amounts

transforred bo profit of loss (soa nota 1 bolow) - (63} (B3}

Hedging for transaction relaied hedged items
- Effectree portion of changes in fair valua

of hedging mstruments recognised n

other comprehensive income - {27} 27}
= Amaunts iransfermed to the milial carrying

amound of hadged ilems (See note 2 below) - B B

Ned daferred tax cradibedcharged) 1o olher
commprehensive incoms 3 (87) (84}

Balance at 31 December 2018
{see nole 3 balow) 82 167 249

Nale 1 Amcunis reclassified lo profil o loss am recognisad in the “Finance cosis” lne item in the consoldaied
staternent of profit or ioss.

Mole 2 Amcunts iransiemed o the initial earrying amount of hadged flems ame recognised in the “Froperty, plant
and equipment” o “Inverdones” ine tems in the consoldaied statement of Srancal posibon.

Mote 3  Theenirebals lates io continung hedges.

Annual Report 148 1490
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)

30. Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)

(d} Mature and purpose of reserves [continued)

(e}

(i} Revenue reserve

Thei revenue reserve comprses the accurmulated profits retained by the Company and its subsidianes and
accumulaied actuanal gainsfosses on remeasurement of net defined benefit assetlisbility of HE Electric.

Capital management
The Groups” primady obfectives when managing capial are:

-  tosafeguard the Groups' ablity 1o continue as a going concem. so that the Groups can coninue 1o provide
retums for holders of Share Stapled Units and bonafits for other slakeholdars;

- to provide retums 1o holders of Share Stapled Units by securing acoess to finance af a reascnable cost,
= tosupport the Groups' stabiity and future grawth; and
- laprovide capital for the purpase of sirengthening the Greaps’ risk managament capability

The Groups adively and regularly review and manage the capial struclure, laking imlo consideration the futune
capital requirements of the Groups and capiial efficiency, forecast profitability, forecast operating cash flows, forecast
capital expanditure and projected invastment opparturslies

The Groups monitor the captal siructure on the basis of a nel debl-lo-nel lotal capital ralio. For this purpose the
Groups define net debt as interest-beasing bormowings (as shown in the consclidated staterment of financial position)
less bank deposits and cash, Net totel capial includes ned debt and equety which comprises all components of equity (s
shown in the consolidabed statement of financial position).

During 219, te Groups' strategy, which was unchanged from 2018, was to confrol the Groups' bevel of cebt in
order lo secure access bo fnance al a reasonable cost. In order to mamiain or adust he level of debt, the Groups
may adjus! tha amount of distnbubons paid to holdars of Share Staplad Units in accordance with tha Trust Dead,
=sue new Share Stapled Unds, ratse new debt financang or sell assets to reduce debt.

":::,E. HE Elettnc brealivients
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2018
E million

41965

41,81

48.743
41,83

20674

2019

% million

Barik loans and olher interestbearng bomowngs 43,012
Bank overdrafis — unsecured 31
Less: Bank deposits and cash (Z08)
Met dabt 42746
Tatal aquity 43472
Met debt 42,746
Net fotal capital 81,218
Mal debl-to-net 1ol capital rabo AT%

46%

31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments

The Groups are exposed lo credit, liquedity, interest rate and cumency risks in the normal course of its business. In

accordance with the Groups’ treasury policy, derivalive financial instruments ane only used 1o hedge it exposure io foneipn
exchange and interest rate nsks ansing from operational, financing and myesiment activities. Tha Groups do not hold or

issue denvative financial instruments for rading or speculalive purposes,

{a) Credit risk

The Groups’ credit nisk is primarily atiributable to trade and cther recervables relating 1o electncity cuslomers, bank
deposis and over-the-counier denvaive financial instrurnents entered into for hedging purposes. The Groups have 8

crichl policy in place and the sxposunes (o Mese credil risks ae mondoied on an ongong basis.

In respedt of trade and othor recelvables relating to electicty customers, HE Electic oblains collateral in the form
of security deposits or bank guaraniees from customers in accordance with the Supply Rules. The collaieral covered
5353 million of trade and atfer recevables a1 31 December 2019 (2078 386 million}. The credil policy 5 S&t oulin

nole 21,

The Growps have dafined minemum credit rating requiremants and ransaction limits for counterpartas when dealing
n financial denvatives of placng deposits 1o minimss credt exposure. The Groups do nol expect any counterpaty 1o

fad o mest its obligations

The Groups have no signdficant concentrations of creddt nisk in respect of trade and oiher recervables relabing io
electricty customers, as the fve largest custormers combined did not exceed 30% of the Croupa' iolal revenue

The maximism axposure (o credit rak is represanted by Be camyang amount of sach inancial assat. including

darivative financial instrumants. in the consclidaled siatemant of financial position

Further quanilabve descicauras in respect of the Growps' exposure bo credd sk ansing from irade and other

recaivables ane el culin note 21,

Annual Repert 151 151
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressad in Hong Kong dollss unless ofsnydse indicabed)

31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)
{a) Credit risk (continued)
Offsetting Mnancial assets and Ninancial labilities

Thie Groups” denmvative transactions ane eoeculed wilh financsal instilutions and governed by edher Intematonal
Swaps and Derivatives Associaion Master Agreements (150A7) o the general terms and conditions of these finandal
inabiutiens, with a condilional night of sel off under carain creumstances thal would resall in all outstanding
transactons being terminated and nel saitied.

As these financal institubions currently have no legal enforceable rght 1o sel off the recognised amounts and the
Groups do not intand bo setila on a net basis o 1o realise the assets and setthe the kabilfties simultanecwsly, a8 such
financial instruments are reconded on gress basis al the end of the reporting period.

Thie fedlowsng lable presents the recognised financial instrumants that are subject to enforceable mastor nalting
arrangements bul are not offset ai the end of the reporting peniod.

2% b}
Goross. G
arounts. of ety of
financial fnancal
irdtumen ilfah
infe Felalzd nhe Reley
sensobdaled fieancul consditeed franag
shabament  issirumink idameniel  relumasy
of financdal Bal an Net fnancd Pt e hiet
§ milion Mok pasitien el oifped amoni posfion roct ioffwel amount
Francial mseti
Croa cumeey swagn 3 o [ 1] ] 15} k1]
Interesd rfa swEgs k.11 ] | X 40 [} s
Forward faregn anchange contracls k1] L] {14 3 ] ] i
Total £ 150 ] T (328 M2
Fauncial |iabilties
o eumaniy wigd i - - - 1n [118) 5
Farwand farmign eochange coniracts i & &) Fd (208 ®
Totl B 152 1 417 (328 ]
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(b} Liquidity risk

Thi Groups opadate a cenlral cash managemaent sysbom in order 1o achieve a balter control of nsk and minimisa the
costs of funds. The Groups® policy is 1o reguiady monstor current and expecied liquidity requirements and compliance
with loan covenants, 1o ensune (hat the Groups maintaen sufficient reserves of cash and adeguate commilted lines
of funding to meet liquidity requirements in the shor and longer term. The Groups had undrewn commitied bank
faciltics of 35950 milion at 31 December 2019 (2018: 55,495 million)

The followang tables show the remairng confractual matunties al the end of the reporting penod of the Groups” non-
darivative finandsal lishiliies and denvative financial instraments, which are basad on confrachual undiscounted cash
News (ncluding inleres! paymints compuled using conbraciual rates o, il Mosting, based on rates curment al the end
of tha reparting period) and the earfiest date the Groups can be requined fo pay.

X
Contractual undiscounted cash cutflowsifinfiows|
ldore than More than
WWithin 1 yoar bnt Dymary et Camying
A ywarer 55 than s than Maore than amount 3t
§ million on Semand 2years Fysarn Byears. Tolal 3 December
Mon-derivative fnancial Ratslities
Bl bars ) ohe berminwiregd el
e Ay T 1553 4T s 55,85 a147
Bk cverdafis - umsstured n - - - n 1
Cracitors and acoraed chargis T - - - LT 14
L] 15813 4m LT 2,802 455U
Devivative financial instrumnts.
Bied settied
Ierest e swups 4 sl e secnss ] ) 2 114) 13 (23%)
Gross: selded
Crtses curmency vuaps ane redated inferes acenah )
- outflow m 17 1) 254 1,308
= ey wim 1185 {535 (258 [1E ]
Forwind fnmign eachange condracs had &
st Borw bk feburhesis [%56)
= outfiow 186 ] 40 6,750 15,54
= fiow [z&) (] (218 17523 (20,235
(Caherfonwand foreign exchange contrec Iri]
-t TN - - - L)
- ilow ] . . - [l
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressad in Hong Kong dollss unless ofsnydse indicabed)

31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)

{b) Ligquidity risk (continued)

218
Corbracisal ondiscounte] cash oulfissfinfiows|
b than More then
Wena 1 yer bt 1 ey ot Camying
| year o less than lees than lgre fhan amounial
Sl i _iyn Sy Sfen Tos 31 Dwamter
Mon-derivative finznclal Babifites
Bak lcases and o' bomowings and
el docrsas 1573 E9T7 k) kit ok 110
Credéors and acoreed charges M5 = - - i85 1345
1] BT 153 3,74 6128 44355
Darivaive financisl insiruments
Net semtlad
Imistes) e mig il Pt et cnssly i) im {1z} {168 [544) {301
Gross settled
Croess parmency swps and telatad indeees! aconaais 106
- oulfiow m k] 5% s 1578
~ irflow {17 T 548} ) {17500
Fiarward lonsgn Sxchangs (orinich s m
cash Bow hedpng insiumants ]
= ouflow 087 g v] m 16,758 Fi Rz
~ infiow {1,585 {1,208 {247 (1752 (2067
e ianvang Aoresgn Sacfiange (onects. 1
- cufiow 0 - - - ]
~ infiw 1) - - - 4]
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Interest rate risk

Thir Groups afe exposed bo inleres! rata dsk on its interest-boaring assels and liabilties. Intarest rabe risk is the nsk
that the {2 value or fubure cash flows of a financaal instrument will flucluale because of changas in market! interest
rales. The Groups misres! rale sk arises pnmarily from long-lerm @demal bomowings

]

Hedges of inlerest rate risk

The Groups' policy is to maintain a balanced combination of fieed and variable rate bomowings lo reduce its
Imlerest rabe fisk exposure. The Groups also use cross cuimency swaps and inferesd rale swaps 1o manage the
exposune in accordance with ihe Groups' reasury pokoy,

The Groups classify cross cumency swaps and inferest rate swaps as cash flow or fair vabue hedges and siatas
them af fair value in accandance with the pobcy sel oul in note 3(q). Foregn cumency basis spread of oross

currency swaps are extuded from the designation of the hedging instrument and are saparately accounied for
ae a oosl of hedging, which & recognisad in equily in a cost of hedging resene

The Groups seek 1o hadge the benchmark interest rate component only and apply 8 hedge rato of 1.1, The
existence of an economic relationship belween the cross cumency swapsfinterest rale swaps and the fixed and
vanable rale bomowings is delermned by malching their crilical confrad! terms, including the reference inlenest
rates, tenors, interest repricing dates, maturity dales, interes! payment andfor receipl dales, the notional
amounts of the swaps and the outstanding principal amounts of the bormowings.

The hedge ineffeciiveness in these hedging relalionahsps can arnise from:

- the effect of the counterparty and the Groups® own credst risk on the (air value of the swaps; and

- differences i repricng dates bebween the swaps and the bomowings

Annual Report 155 155
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)

31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)

{e] Interest rate risk (continued)
(i} Interest rate profile
The following lable details the ineres! rabe profile of the Groups' nel inlerest-beanng assets and Rabilities a1

the end of tha reporting penod, after taking inlo account the efect of coss awmency swaps and interest rale
wwaps desigrated as cash flow or faer value hedging IRstrumants (ses (1) above).

2019 2018
Weighted Weosghbed
average AVerage
interest inkerest
rale % £ million rate % £ million
Net fixed rate assets/{liabilities)
Deposts with banks and
oiher financialinstilutions 2.61 263 - -
Bank loans and othar bormowings 3.02 {30,224 303 iEE__ZEﬂP
{20,961) (20,250)
Wet variable rate assetsiiliabilities)
Cash at bank and in hand 0.03 k1] 003 2|
Bank loans and obhar bormowings 318 {12,TEE) 209 {12,715}
Bank overdrafls — unsecured 5.00 (33) - -
Custormers’ depodits - 2.241) 013 {2,185)
(15.028) {14,876)
= LessthanD 0%

(i) Gensitivity analysis

At 31 December 2018, it i estimated that a general ncrease/decrease of 100 basis points in interest rates,
with ail ather variables held constan!, would have decreasedincreasad the Groups’ profit after taxation and
fEnvenius reasanve by approximately 5128 million (2018: 5130 million). Cither companents of consolidated equity
would have increased/decraased by appreximately 3522 million (2018 5562 milon) in resporse 1o the general
increaseidecrease in interest rales.

The sansitivity analysis above has bean debermined assuming that the change in interest rates had ocowred at
tha end of the reporing penod end hed been applied 1o the exposure o interest rate sk for both denvative
and non-dervabive inancial instuments in exstence al Bal cabe. The analysis has been perffonmmed on the same
bases s for 2018

1EE
19k
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{d] Currencyrisk

Tha Groups are exposed ko currency sk prmanly thiough purchases and borrowings that afe derominated in a
currency oiher than the functional currency of the Groups The currencies giving rise bo this risk are pramarily
United Ststes dollars and Japaneses Yen,

(i)} Hedges of currency risk

The Groups” policy is fo hedge 100% of ther foreign currency bomowings and 1o hedge their estimated foreign
curmency exposunes i respect of forecast purchases in ocoordance with their treasury policy. The Groups use
forward foresgn exchange confracts and coss currency swags io manage custency risk and classiy as cash flow
or tar vk hadges and states them at fair value in acoordance with The palicy s&l oul in nate 3(q), The Goups
designate tha spot elemant of forward foreign exchange contracts io hedge the Groups’ curmency sk The
Torwand elements of foreard exchange contracts ane excleded from the designation of the hedging instrumenl
and are separmlely sccounted for as a cost of hedging, which is recognised in equity in a cost of hedging
reBEnve. The Groups' policy i for the eritsal lerme al the ferwan exchange contracts ta align wilh the hedgod
ibem.

The Groups apply a hedge ratio of 1.1 and delerming the existence of an economic relatonship batween the
forward exchengs confracts end the commitied and forecast irensactionsforeign cumency bormowings basad
on their curnency amounts and the tmng of thesr respective cash Rows.
The hedige incfiediveness in these hedging relationships can arise from:

- the efiect of the counlerparty's and the Groups' own cradif nsk on the fair value of the forward foreign
exchange contracts; and

- changes in the timing of the hedged tansactions
The Groups® bormowings are aither hedged inéo Hong Kong dollars by ways of forward foresgn exchange

confracts and c1oss currency swaps or denominaled in Hong Kong doiars. Given this, the management does
nol expect that there would ba any significant cumency risk associated with the Groups’ bormowings.

Annual Repert 157 157
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressad in Hong Hong dollss unless ofisnydse indicabed)

31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)
(d)} Currency risk (continued)
(i} Exposure to currency risk

The: following lable delails the Groups” exposure at the end of the reporting penod e currency rsk arsing from
recopnised assets or labities cenominated in a curmency other than the functional cumency of the Groups.

2019
"millaon (expressed in onginal cumendies) UsD JPY
Bank deposits and cash - 13
Trade and ather payablies snd contrac! kabisties (63 1,834)
Bank loans and other borrowings (2.243) -
Geoss exposure arsing from recognised assels and liabilties (2,332) [1,821)
National amounts of forward foreign axchange contracts
designated as hadgng instruments 82T 1,566
MNotional amounts of cross currency swaps designated as
hadging instruments 1.500 -
Nel exposure artsing lrom recognised assats and hababties (5) [255)
2018
‘milbon (expressed in anginal cuTencies) usb JPY
Bank deposits and cash - 2
Trade and other payables and contract kabisties {102) (252}
Bank loans and othar bormowings {2.217) -
Gross exposure ansing rom recognised assels and iabiiies 12.313) (250}
National amounts of forward foreign exchange contracis
degignatied s hedgng metruments T 182
Motional amounts of cross curnency swaps designated as
hedging instruments 1.500 -
Nel exposure arising from recognised assats and iablties (5) (58}

":::t,. HE Elettnc brealivients
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(iil} Sensitivity analysis

The following tabla ndicates that a 10 percent strengthening = the following cufmency agans! Hong Kong
doflars at the end of the repofing penod would have incressed!{decreased) the Groups’ profit after laxaSon (and
revenus eserse) and other components of consolidated equily.

2019 2018

Effecton Effactan
profit after Effect on praiit after Effecton
taxation and other taxation and offer
revenus components L companants.
resande of equity TEsare of equiy
Increase/ Increasel Increasel Increasal
5 million (decreasa) (decreasa) (acreasa) |decreasa|
Japanesi Yan ] BY - BA

A 10 percent weakaning in The above currency against Hong Kong dollars at the end of the reparting period
would have had an equal but opposite effect on the Groups' profit after taxation (and revenue resene) and
othef components of consolidaed equily.

This sensitrvily analysis assumas thal the changa in foreign exchange rates had been appled to re-measure
lhosa financial instruments hald by the Groups which exposa the Groups io currency risk &1 the end of the
reporting perod, and thal all oiher vaniables, in particular interest rates. remain constant. |n thes respect, it is
assumed that the pegged rate betwaen the Hong Kong doliar and the United States dollar would be matenialty
unaffected by any changes in movement in value of the United States deffar againsl ofher cumencies. The
analysis has been parformed on the same basis as for 2018

Aniugl Report 158 1,_-:':!
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)

31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)
(e} Hedge accounting

The foliowing lables summarise the hedging instruments, hedged items and hedged risks of the Groups for the years
anced 31 Decamber 2010 and 2018,

(i} Cash flow hedges

e ]
Charges Pl sl
Gy et b ciatng terd
bedong Pt mckated refechens
[eevar Dererin Trade
Wrigited L] ezl o
b Mol e mnmel e Fesge
fdiang  amomed et Trade e w rfters
msl  edgrg  smars  mdole  aeearwe s Beigng Ml nemasd i
latrty g Ereeh et mede s e whowh b plvis
Hedging estunests £ ms milice Sl Iﬁ_ et fmler  fmillen  fmillen inim

g
:
i
i
:
5

|
i
i
i
g

L] M i & >
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)

31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)
(e} Hedgeaccounting{continued)

(H} Fair value hedges

bl ]
Changesintaf valie
wedlorcabcalating
Cairyiagarsted mekesd seigs et
Weighted Derriatren beriwztin~ Tnde
g funeid froncal  and sther
wvarabe ingamsh minumenes  plybies Hedge
w wde Tt nder e refcees
rteel  Mototal mencumint andether mascumin  comimel  Hedghg  edged  meopedn
Muhrty  contmet  amount assets reoeibles  Eablifer fabltes st s rellorks
Hedging imsumenls dly ohs Imlin  Imilon  Omlen  Smilion Imiln  Qmillon fmiln  Snilles
Lrons ey sags # uw 4m - - £ t fl =
Ferwmdforaga exchinge Ranging  5ee noiy & - 4 = ] i 1] =
caniniels e X®  belw
XN
b
Campng et of bdged bems [
g st vakebedp adpnteesty Liea mn et covmaie
Far vt hecdgn imvimens| ol bedged ees wirwnert of fruncislpesiivs i whick e
Hodpd e 1 millen 1 miien ‘siged et e el
s bemowings (L] ™ o oami et ol b bears; beru
e e kot
Framcal i i 1] Trasde and ot payatien.
v minctisite
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iy tety
Cammngerout reuddn eefecrren
[emnter Dt
et b b
iny FEme e G w4
= iy T i o pitn e
oty K oot mde moe omomd R B o
i o ot B weEs e it e T L
L
“wigry rerumety Wity il o felm  fnm  foli;y Sl nim  fml; fml; Smlm
£ vty i) 1% um 3] ] ]
Forwae! g o oot i am [} - m il 1 b
L ki) E ]
k]
k-1
Comorg arcurtd bedpetieen Lasume
nciedey el o il bodp ame Lnedrmon Beczreoidabd
o e ek sty regelien e dfieureea poser Pt e
e b §mlin fmilin ke b o ckced
Fat e horvamy HIT [4] Eu s e e B
iy oo in
T (Rl 1)) 1 T i e
! o e

Mot Thi fetiewing 1atle provides infomation on the weighled averaps contract rales of outslanding forward Toreign
exchange coniracts a the end of the reporting perniod-

2018 ekl
Weighted average coniract rabes
USDiHKD 74965 7.5108
JPTHRD ooTea 00781
GAPHKD - 10,8818
EURHKD £.2545 5.3155

JPYUSD 1022087 108, 1617
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressad in Hong Kong dollss unless ofsnydse indicabed)

31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)

(f) Fairvalue measuramant

The follcwing table presents the Tair value of the Groups' financial nstrumenls mwasured al the end of the epoiting
penod on a recurming basis, calegorised imo the three-level fair value hiemarchy as defined in HKFRS 13: Fair Vialve
Measurement, Tha level info which a fair value measurament is dassified is determined with reference io the
absanabdity and significancs of the inputs used in the valuation technique as Tollows:

= Lewsi 1 valuations: Fair valua measured using only Level 1 inputs ie. unadusted quoled prices in aclive markats
for identical financial assets o liahilihes af the measrement date

= Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured using Lavel 2 inputs i.e. observable inputs which fad to meet Level 1,
and ol wsing significant unobservable inpuls. Uncbsenvable inpuls ane inputs for whech market dala is not
avalable

- Level 3 valuations: Fair value measuned using significant unobservable inputs

(1}  Recurring fair value measurements

Lewvel2
2019 208
Mabe £ million S milion
Financial assats
Derrvatree financial instiuments:
— Cross qumency swaps Hia) B [ix]
= Inlenes! rabe swaps I(a) 230 487
— Farward foreign exchange contracts H(a) 411 10
Tas 570
Financial labilities
Derrvistre Binancial instiuments
— Crods curmancy swaps Ia) - 172
= Farward foreign exchange contracts () 53 245
Medium lerm nobes subjec! Lo fair value hedges 4,341 4,327
4,304 4,744
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(ii) Fair values of financial assets and liabilities camied at other than fair value

Trade and cthar feceivablis, trade and olher payables and condiact abities, and also exieinal bofowings
are carmied at cost or amorbsed cost which are not matenally different from their fair values Bs at
31 Deceembar 2019 and 2018,

(iiiy Valuation technigues and inputs in Level 2 fair value measurements

The fair values of forward foreign exchange contracts ane determined using forward exchange markel rates at
the end of the reporing period. The fair values of cross currency swaps and inlerest rale swaps ore delermined
by discounting the futue cash flows of the conlracts al the cumenl market interest rales.

The far valees of madwm term notes are estmated &s the present value of future cash flows, discoumtad at
currend markel nterest rates for smilar financeal insiruments.

32. Commitments

(@)  Tha Groups' capital commitments anstanding al 31 Dacembarand nol provided Torin e linancal stabemants ware

o5 fiolbows:
2019 e
5 million S million
Conlracted for
Capaal expanditure for propedy, plant and equipmant 5,485 4,155
Authorised bul nod contracied for:
Capial expendifure for progery, plant and squipment 18412 20,707

) A3 December 2018, the Groups” share of capaal commitments of & pan] venture was 329 million (2018 M),

Al 31 Decembaer 2019, the Groups’ share of the lease and ather commitments of a joint venlure approxmated o
1,170 milllion (2018: N¥).

33. Contingent liabilities

At 31 Decembar 2019, the Groups had nd guarantes or indemnity 1o extermal parties (2018: Ma).

Annual Repert 201868 ()11
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressid in Hong Kong dollsrs unless oifwryise indicabid)

34. Material related party transactions

The Greups had the fallowing material ransactions with related parlies dusing the year

(g} Holder of Share Stapled Units
Support service charge recovered from Power Assets group

Other aparaling cosls included support senace chargs recovared from Power Assels group ameunting lo

S41 million (2018 541 milen) for provision of the support senices and office faciities o Power Assels group.

The supporn service charge was based on the iolal costs incutved in the provision or procurement of the provision of
the services and lacifies and allecated 1o Power Assets group on a far and equilable basis, laking inlo account the
time spent by |he relevant personned when providing such sendces.

A1 31 December 2010, the total outstanding balance recenable from Power Asssis group was $3 million (2018
54 million).

b} Joint Venture

iy Thedelails of Sharehclder Loan Facility provided o HKLTL by the Groups and the oulslanding loan balance as
at 31 Dacembar 2010 ane disclogad innote 19

il Under a Joini Developmend Agneement entered nfo between HK Eleciric, CAPCO and HKLTL for the
development of LNG terminal, HK Electric and CAPCO will parform project management and provide supports
tor HELTL in the development and constrsction of the LNG terminal. in 2019, HKLTL resmbursed related costs of
57 million (2018: Nil) 1o HE Electric.

ic)  Applicability of the Listing Rules relating to connected transactions
The related party ransactions in respect of nole 34{a) above constifule contnuing connecled trarsactons as defined

in Chaplar 144 of e Lsting Rules. However, the tansacBons ane exemip from the declosure requiements in
Cnapler 144 of the Listing Rules.
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35. Statement of financial position of the Company

2018 Fard ]
Mobe 5 million 5 millian
Non-current assets
Irverabments insubsSanes 60,041 60,241
Derivative financial irstruments B 28
0,049 60,270
Current assets
Trade and olher recaivables 4 4
Bank deposits and cash 2
& ]
Currentliabilities
Trade and other payables (25) 23
Net current labHities (19) 18y
Total assets less current liabilities 80,030 60,252
Non-current liabilities
Bank koans {8,683) {8,670)
Net assats 51,047 51,582
Capital and reserves (a)
Share capial B8 B
Reserves 51,339 51.674
Total equity 51,347 51,582

Approved and euthorised for issue by 1he Boards on 17 March 2050,

Wan Chi Tin Chan Loi Shun
Dhrecior Dyrector

Arnual Report ;"I:II-.'I'.IEE:_: 14
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expressad in Hong Hong dollss unless ofisnydse indicabed)

J6.

Substantial holders of Share Stapled Units of the Trust Group

The Share Stapled Units of the Trus! Greup are sted on the Main Baard of the Stock Exchange and ahe wigely held by

the pubic. Power Assets, State Grid Corporation of China and Qatar Investmend Autharity hold approsimately 33 37%,
21.00% and 19.90% of the ssued Share Stapled Units respectively as a1 31 December 2018 and ane considensd substantial
halders of Share Stapled Units of the Trus? Group.

. Critical accounting judgements and estimates

The mathods, estimales and uidgamants the Drecions used n applying the Groups' accountng policies kave a significant
impact on the Groups’ financial position and operating results. Samea of the accounbng policies require the Groups to
apply estmates and judgements on maters thal are inhenenlly uncerdam. In addition fo notes 27 and 31 which contain
information about the assumplions and their rsk factors relating 10 valuaton of defined benafit retirement scheme assets
and kabilities and financal instruments. eedtan erilical accounting [udgemants in applying the Groups’ accounking policies
are described bebow.

() Depreciation and amortisation

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a siraight-ime basés over their estimated usetul lives afier taking
inta aceount the estimaled resdual value. The Groups review annually the usalul e of an assel and its residual
walue, if any. Intereats in leasehoid land are amorised on a atraight-line basis over the shorber of the estimated useful
fives of he leased assels and the unexpired lease lerm. Bobh the petod and melhods of amorlisalion are reviewed
annually. The depreciation and amortisahon expenses for fulure penods ane adjusted i there are significanl changes
fromn prewious estimates

it)  Impairment

The Groups review al the end of each reporiing pefiod to identify any indication thal the Groups' propery, plam
and equipmant and inlefests in leasehold land may be impaired and test annually whether goodedl has suffered any
impaumant In accordance with the accounting policy {sea note 3(hji)).

In considering the impairmant lossas that may ba requined for the property, plant and aquipment. inlerests in
leasehold land and goodw of the Groups, their recoverable amounts need (o be determined. The recoverable
amount s the greater of the fair value less costs of disposal and the value in use, 1 is difficull to precisely estimate
the fairvalueless cosls of disposal becausa quotad market prices for these assets may not be readily availabla. In
detarmning the value in use, expected cash lows generated by the assets or CGL iowhich the goodwil has been
alocated are discounted io their present value, which requires significant judgement. The Groups use all readily
available imformation indetermining &n amounl thal = a reasonable approximation of ihe recoverable amounl

Ay increase of decreass in impairment losses, recognised as set oul above, would affect the net profit in futune
yoars.

See nota 17 for key assumplions used i goodwill empairment test for the year ended 31 December 2018

":r_.t,. HE Elettnc brealivients
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Comparative figures

Thie Gioups have irtialy applied HKFRS 18 al 1 Jamsary 2010 using modibed retrospective spproach. Under this approseh,
compasative information is not restated. Further details of the changes in accounting poficies are discosed n note 4.

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not
yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2019

Uip o the date of issue of these financal statements, the HIKICPA has issved a number of amendments and o now
standard, HKFRS 17, insurance contracts, which ame nol yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2019 and which
have not baen adopled in these financial statements. These dewelopmants nclude B Tollwing whech may ba relevand fo

the Groups.
Effective for accounting
periads beginning
on of after
Amendments 1o HIKAS 1 and HKAS 8, Definition of maderial 1 danuary 2020

The Groups ara in the process of making an assessmaent of what the impact of these amendments and new standard is
expecied bo be m the period of initial applcation. So far 1 has conduded that the adoplion of the above is unikely to have
a significant impact on the Groups” results of operations and financial position

Annual Report 188 168
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HK
2018 12 31
2018 2017
11,612 11,693
(5,484) (5,384)
6,128 6,309
54 24
(1,096) (1,053)
5,086 5.280
(967) (848)
4,119 4,432
10
(458) (660)
(301) (134)
(759) (794)
3,360 3,638
12 b (309) 97)
HK 3,051 3,341
HK
14 34.53 37.81

284/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 2017
164,194 165,339
(77,544) (76,130)
86,650 89,209
764 339
(15,497) (14,889)
71,916 74,659
(13,673) (11,991)
58,243 62,668
10
(6,476) (9,332)
(4,256) (1,895)
(10,732) (11,227)
47,510 51,441
12 b (4,369) (4,200)
HK 43,141 47,242
HK
14 4.88 5.35

165
HK

HK
13

285/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

HK
2018 12 31
2018 2017
HK 3,051 3,341
(148) 327
24 (54)
@4 273
15 33
- (30) G2)
2
3) 1
:n 274
(43) (415)
6 36
. (333) 85
_ (GD)) (22)
7 56
(353) (260)
K 2,561 3,355
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2018 2017
HK 43,141 47,242
(2,003) 4,624
339 (764)
(,753) 3,860
212 467
- (424) (452)
28
(180 14
(,937) 3.874
(608) (5,868)
85 509
. (4.709) 1,202
. (764) (311)
1,004 792
(4,991) (3.676)
K 36,213 47,440

2018

91 165
HK
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HK
2018 12 31
2018 2017

65,049 64,412

6,010 6,090

15 71,059 70,502

16 33,623 33,623

24 568 809

25 a 593 648

105,843 105,582

18 989 1,011

19 1,028 1,067

20 a 34 1,659

2,051 3,737

21 (2,447) (2,652)

22 (855) (2,771)
23 (440)

27 a @37 (214)

(3.879) (5.637)

(1,828) (1,900)

104,015 103,682

23 (41,525) (41,371)

24 (411) (184)

(2,195) (2,130)

27 b (9,353) (9,149)

25 a (393) (288)

26 @747) (503)

(54,624) (53,625)

12 ¢ (648) (335)

48,743 49,722

28 b 8 8

48,735 49,714

48,743 49,722
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2018 2017
919,793 910,786
84,981 86,113
15 1,004,774 996,898
16 475,429 475,429
24 8,032 11,439
25 a 8,385 9,163
1,496,620 1,492,929
18 13,984 14,296
19 14,536 15,087
20 a 481 23,458
29,001 52,841
21 (34,601) (37,499)
22 (12,090) (39,182)

23 (6.222)
27 a (1.937) (3,026)
(54,849) (79,707)
(25,848) (26,866)
1,470,772 1,466,063
23 (587,164) (584,986)
24 (5.812) (2,602)
(31,037) (30,118)
27 b (132,251) (129, 367)
25 a (5,557) (4,072)
26 (10,563) (7,112)
(772,383) (758,258)
12 ¢ (9,163) (4,737)
689,226 703,069
28 b 113 113
689,113 702,956
689,226 703,069

2019 19
91 165

HK
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HK
2018 12 31
HK
28 28 28 28
c q 13
2017 47,472 573 74 1,778 49,905
3,341 3,341
(259) 273 14
(259) 3,614 3,355
13 (1,778) (1,778)
C
13 b (1,760) (1,760)
13 b (1,778) 1,778

2017 12 31
2018 47,472 314 150 1,778 49,722
3,051 3,051
(366) 124) (490)
(366) 2,927 2,561
@ ()
13 (1,778) (1,778)
13 b (1,760) (1,760)

13 b (1,778) 1,778

2018 12 31 47,472 (54) (461) 1,778 48,743
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HK
28 28 28 28
. ; 13
2017 113 671,254 8,102 1,046 25.141 705,657
47,242 47,242
(3,662) 3,860 198
(3.662) 51,102 47,440
13 (25,141) | (25,141)
C
13 b (24,886) (24,886)
13 b (25,141) 25,141
ggg 12 3 113 671,254 4,440 2,121 50,282 728,210
43,141 43,141
(5,175) (1,753) (6,929)
(5.175) 41,388 36,213
@28) 28)
13 ¢ (25,141) | (25,141)
13 b (24,886) (24,886)
13 b (25,141) 25,141
2018 12 31 113 671,254 (764) (6,519) 50,282 714,367
91 165

HK

291/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

HK
2018 12 31

2018 2017

20 b 6,291 7,408

(760) (726)

19 2

(535) (797)

5,015 5,887

(3,397) (2,503)

142) (118)

875 (875)

(2,664) (3,496)

20 ¢ 365 1,500

20 ¢ (2,785)

20 ¢ 3,123

20 ¢ (300)

20 ¢ 311 316

20 ¢ (246) (243)

(3,538) (3,538)

(3,108) (1,927)

(757) 464

784 316

7 4

12 31 20 a 34 784

292/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 2017

20 b 88,955 104,749
(10,746) (10,266)

269 28

(7,565) (11,270)

70,912 83,242

(48,034) (35,392)

(2,008) (1,669)

12,373 (12,373)

(37,669) (49,433)

20 ¢ 5,161 21,210
20 ¢ (39,380)
20 ¢ 44,159
20 ¢ (4,242)
20 ¢ 4,398 4,468
20 ¢ (3,478) (3,436)
(50,027) (50,027)

(43,947) (27,248)

(10,704) 6,561

11,086 4,468

99 57

12 31 20 a 481 11,086

91 165
HK

293/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

HK
HK HK
2011 2013 23
HK 44
HK
HK HK
HK 2014
HK
HK
HK
HK
HK
2018 12 31 HK
2018 12 31 HK HK
HK 2018 12 31
HK
HK HK
HK
HK
HK
HK

294/528



35

HK

EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

HK

295/528



HK

EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

296/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

100
60
60
60
35
30
30
25
20
15
10
10

297/528



2018

-12

12

EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

298/528



90

12

EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

299/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018
2018

300/528



HK

EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

34

301/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

302/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 2018

303/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

HEC
HEC
2009-2018
HEC
HEC
HEC
2018 7 2019 1 1 2023 12 31 2019-2023

2014-2018

304/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

HEC

305/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

306/528



HK

EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

307/528



15

FVOCI

39

HK

15
22

2018

39

15

EDINETOOOO

O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)

FVPL

308/528

Ooooooooooooooooooad



2018

2018

EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

FVPL

39
39

2018

39
HK

309/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018
2017
2017
2017 12 31
39
- 33 33
- (32) (32)
- 1 1
(303) (112) (415)
12) 48 36
- 85 85
- (22) (22)
56 - 56
(259) ) (260)
(259) - (259)
- 2017
39
- 2018
— 2017
~ 2017 12 31 39 2018

310/528



15
15
15

15

15

15

15

15

EDINETOOOO

O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)

11

311/528

Ooooooooooooooooooad

18

15

15



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

22

22
2018 2017
11,541 11,621
O) Q)
11,537 11,617
75 76
11,612 11,693
2018 2017
14 7
40 17
54 24

312/528




EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 2017
1,177 1,007
(191) (139)
(19) (20)
967 848
3.0 2017 2.7
2018 2017
2,834 2,731
194 191
4,569 3,820
17 31
699 664
109 104
5 5

313/528




EDINETOOOO

O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

10
2018 2017
458 660
27
301 134
759 794
2018 2018
16.5
2018 2017
16.5 2018-2019
2018 2017
4,119 4,432
680 731
84 69
*® ®
@ ©)
759 794
2018
8.25 16.5 2017

314/528



EDINETOOOO

O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

11
HK
HK
2018 2017
10
0.12 0.61 - - 0.73 0.72
0.07 7.72 - 10.15 17.94 16.40
0.07 2.94 - - 3.01 2.80
8) 0.04 1.09 0.01 0.56 1.70 -
, 0.07 3.68 0.02 2.01 5.78 .33
9 0.03 1.10 0.01 0.22 1.36 .24
5) - - - - - 0.33
HK 0.07 0.27 - - 0.34 0.32
AH - 0.07 - - - 0.07 0.07
0.14 0.04 - - 0.18 0.18
- - - - - 0.03
0.07 - - - 0.07 0.07
0.07 - - - 0.07 0.07
0.07 - - - 0.07 0.04
’ 0.09 0.01 - - 0.10 0.11
0.07 0.01 - - 0.08 0.08
0.14 0.02 - - 0.16 0.16
0.07 0.02 - - 0.09 0.09
0.16 0.02 - - 0.18 0.17
0.07 0.03 - - 0.10 0.09
’ - 0.07 - - 0.07 0.07
- 0.02 - - 0.02 0.02
2018 1.49 17.65 0.04 12.94 32.12
2017 1.49 17.27 0.04 11.59 30.39

315/528



EDINETOOOO

O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

HK
2017 17 HEC
2017 31
2017 31
2018 22
2018 22
10
2017
2017
2018 2017
8.46 8.39
1.48 1.44
3.76 3.61
13.70 13.44
2018 2017
0 - 1,000,000 1 -
2,500,001 - 3,000,000 3 4
3,000,001 - 3,500,000 6 2
3,500,001 - 4,000,000 - 1
4,500,001 - 5,000,000 - 2
5,000,001 - 5,500,000 2 -
2018 2017
68 59
3 2
71 61
2018 12 31 2017 12 31

316/528



EDINETOOOO

O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

12
HEC HEC
HEC
HEC
HEC
2013
2014
2013 2017 12
2014 2018 12 31
2018 2017
303 291
6 1
- 5
309 297
HEC 2017 5,038,000

2018

317/528

HEC
31

2017 12

31



EDINETOOOO

O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2017 24 1 14 39
1 )] - _
291 1 - 202
2017 - - 5 5
2017 - - (€Y 1)
2017 12 31
2018 316 1 18 335
1 [€)) - -
303 6 - 309
2018 _ _ 5 5
2018 - - (€)) (6
2018 12 31 620 6 22 648
2013
13
2018 2017
3,051 3,341
5,421 5,178
(1,916) (1,317)
(267) 191
12 15
(535) (797)
(2.706) (1,908)
(3,397) (2,503)
(883) (842)
1,486 3,266
14. HK
2,052 272
3,538 3,538

318/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

1.1
HK
HK
HK
14.1 (c)
2018 12 31
HK
2018 2017
HK
19.92 1,760 1,760
2017 19.92
HK
20.12 1,778 1,778
2017 20.12
3,538 3,538
2018 12 31 HK
20.12 2017 20.12 1,778 2017 1,778
HK
2018 12 31
20.12 2017 20.12 1,778 2017 1,778
2018 12 31 HK
8,836,200,000 2017 8,836,200,000

319/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

HK
2018 2017
HK
20.12 1,778 1,778
2017 20.12
14 HK
HK
HK 3,051
2017 3,341 HK
8,836,200,000 2017 8,836,200, 000
15
2017 16,631 50,026 578 4,686 71,921 6,844 78,765
8 415 53 2,453 2,929 - 2,929
10 1,655 138 (1,803) - - -
- (400) (10) - (410) - (410)
2017 12 31
2018 1 1 16,649 51,696 759 5,336 74,440 6,844 81,284
9 266 38 3,382 3,695 114 3,809
15 1,613 65 (1,693) - - -
- (334) (10) - (344) - (344)
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2017 1 1 1,484 5,812 193 - 7,489 563 8,052
- (265) (10) - 275) - 275)
512 2,205 97 - 2,814 191 3,005
2017 12 31
2018 1 1 1,996 7,752 280 - 10,028 754 10,782
- (186) (10) - (196) - (196)
510 2,300 100 - 2,910 194 3,104
2018 12 31 2,506 9,866 370 - 12,742 948 13,690
2018 12 31 14,167 43,375 482 7,025 65,049 6,010 71,059
2017 12 31 14,653 43,944 479 5,336 64,412 6,090 70,502

320/528



EDINETOOOO

O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

191 2017
139
76 2017 83
16
2018 2017
12 31 33,623 33,623
HEC CGU
CGU 16 2017
16
HEC
6.16 2017 6.17
CGU 16
1.0 2017 1.0
2018 11 30
6.47 2017 6.54 CGU
2018 11 30

321/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

17
2018 12 31
HK
100
100
2,411,600,000 100
6,335
1,500
100
1,056
650
23
18
2018 2017
675 671
314 340
989 1,011
159 2017 171
19
2018 2017
(a b 563 555
402 449
965 1,004
24 2 !
61 56
1,028 1,067

322/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

336 2017 335
2018 2017

513 499
35 36
12 15 20
563 555

16

2018 12 31

0 548 - 548
6 12 () 11
0 4 - 4
564 (€Y) 563

323/528




EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

HEC
29

39 2017 12 31 -

2018

e

@
2018 12 31 1

39
2018
- 2018
2017 12 31
1,389,000

20

2018 2017

- 738
34 46
34 784

- 875
34 1,659

324/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 2017
4,119 4,432
14) )
967 848
19 20
2,834 2,731
194 191
109 104
26 244 205
® O]
12 ¢ (€)) (€D
10 (52)
35 125
(1,916) (1,317)
(312) 118
12 15
6,291 7,408
( 23) ( 23)
2018 1 1 17,359 24,012 2,130 (808) 155 42,848
365 - - - - 365
- - 311 - - 311
- - (246) - - (246)
365 - 65 - - 430
- (88) - 246 80 238
31 286 - - - 317
2018 12 31 17,755 24,210 2,195 (562) 235 43,833

325/528



EDINETOOOO

O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
OOoOooodooooooooooodd

23 23
2017 1 1 18,628 | 21,051 2,057 | (1,034 55 | 40,757
1,500 - - . . 1,500
(2,785) - _ . . (2,785)
. 3,123 _ . - 3,123
. (300) - . . (300)
. - 316 . . 316
. . (243) . . (243)
(1.285) | 2.823 73 - - 1,611
- 58 - - - 58
. (88) - 226 100 238
16 168 - . . 184
2017 12 31 17,350 | 24,012 2.130 (808) 155 | 42,848
21
2018 12 31 | 2018 2017 12 31
2,403 2,608 2,649
24 6 3 3
2,409 2,611 2.652
38 a1 -
2,447 2,652 2,652
2018 2017
1,316 1,321
139 202
12 948 1,126
2,403 2,649

326/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

15

2018
41
31
(34)
12 31 38
22
2018 23.4 2017 : 23.4
16 2017 : 17.9
2018 2017
2,771 4,088
(2,696) (1,904)
2,466 2,484
(1,686) (1,897)
12 31 855 2,771

327/528



EDINETOOOO

O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

23
2018 2017
17,755 17,359
(110) -
17,645 17,359
6,295 6,291
702 679
6,997 6,970
(330) -
6,667 6,970
11,673 11,741
5,540 5,301
17,213 17,042
41,525 41,371
2.55 4 2017 2.55 4
2.875 4.25 2017 2.875 4.25
1,056 2017 1,056
3.5 2017 3.5
650 2017 650 4.375
4.8 2017 4.375 4.8 250 2020 10 20
400 2022 10 12
17
29
2018 12 31 2017 12 31

328/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 2017

5,881 330

17,944 23,316

17,700 17,725

41,525 41,371

2018 2017

- a7 5 (155)
497 - 494 -
10 (244) 166 (32)
63 - 151 -
- () - -
570 17 816 (187)
2 ® 7 ©)
568 411) 809 (184)
570 “17) 816 (187)

25

329/528



EDINETOOOO

O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

MPF MPF
MPF
2000 12 MPF
MPF
25
2016 12 31
FSA
2018 12 31 19
2011
2018 2017
3,463 3,707
(3,663) (4,067)
(200) (360)
(593) (648)
393 288
(200) (360)
12

330/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 2017
3,707 3,798
70 72
67 73
15 16
- 1 )
- (75) 50
- 41 2
(363) (299)
12 31 3,463 3,707
2018 2017
4,067 3,846
73 73
(181) 374
52 57
15 16
(363) (299)
12 31 3,663 4,067
2019 56
2018 2017
70 72
(6) -
64 72

331/528




EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 2017

44 49

20 23

64 72
2018 2017

299 (28)

(148) 327

12 31 151 299
2018 2017

346 449

188 260

478 539

148 218

2,432 2,547

71 54

3,663 4,067

12 31

2018 2017

2.2% 2.0%

1.9% 1.7%

5.0% 5. 0%

2.5% 2.5%

332/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 2017
- 0.25 G5 (56)
- 0.25 57 59
- 0.25 54 56
- 0.25 (52) (53)
- (65) (67)
- 66 68
2018 2017
- 0.25 29) (33)
- 0.25 29 34
- 0.25 29 33
2017
2018 2017
13.2 13.5
6.5 6.7

333/528




EDINETOOOO

O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018

2017

52

48

26

1,306,000

2017

1,349,000

2018

12 31

503
244

747

HK

334/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

27
2018 2017
458 660
(321) (446)
137 214
2018 2017
9,353 9,149
2017 9,650 (675) (70) 112 9,017
(85) 218 4 ®) 134
- - 54 (56) O}
2017 12 31
2018 9,565 457) 12 53 9,149
(19) 316 5 (6)) 301
- - (24) (73) (€D)
2018 12 31 9,546 (141) 31 @D 9,353

2018 12 31 2017 12 31

335/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

28
HK
HK
28 28 28 28 13
() © 0 ) d( )
2017 8 47,472 2 1,699 1,778 50,955
2017
- - - 3,958 - 3,958
- - 27 - - 27
- - 27 3,958 - 3,985
( 13(c) ) - - - - (1,778) (1,778)
¢ 10 - - - (1,760) - (1,760)
- - - 1,778 1,778 -
G 560 Y, 0 il
2018 8 47,472 25 2,119 1,778 51,402
2018
_ _ - 3,714 - 3,714
- - - - 4
- - 4 3,714 - 3,718
(1O ) . . . - (1,778) (1,778)
- - - 1,760 - 1,760
¢ 1C) ) (1,760) (1,760)
- - - 1,778 1,778 -
( 1B3() ) @.778)
2018 12 31 8 47,472 29 2,295 1,778 51,582
HK
20.12 2017 20.12 1,778 2017 1,778
HK

336/528



EDINETOOOO

O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

HK
2018
0.0005
1 12 31 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
0.0005
1 12 31 20,000,000, 000 10,000,000
0.0005
1 12 31 8,836,200,000 4,418,100
0.0005
1 12 31 8,836,200,000 4,418,100
2017
0.0005
1 12 31 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
0.0005
1 12 31 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
0.0005
1 12 31 8,836,200,000 4,418,100
0.0005
1 12 31 8,836,200,000 4,418,100

34

HK

337/528



EDINETOOOO

O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

)
29 29
©CHM® @DCHMD

2017 530 43 573
(68) (70) (138)

2017 462 @n 435
(436) 54 (382)

40 ) 36
- (€©) (©))

70 ®) 62
(326) 39 (287)

2017 12 31 136 12 148

29 29
©@©CHM @DCHM®

2018 245 69 314
(109) 7) (166)

2018 136 12 148
©)) (19 (28)

@ 6

3 4
- (18) (18)

- 1 1

2018 12 31 136 ) 131

338/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2017 - - -
b 68 70 138
2017 68 70 138
- 51 34 85
- (€3] (21) (22)
B - (32) (32)
- - 3 3
) 3 (6)
2017 12 31 109 57 166
2018 - - -
b 109 57 166
2018 109 57 166
i an (316) (333)
- - (54) (54)
- - (30) 30)
B - ©) ©)
3 66 69
2018 12 31 95 (280) (185)
HK HK

339/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 2017
2017 12 31 2018 12 31
2018 2017
41,965 41,371
(34) (1,659)
41,931 39,712
48,743 49,722
41,931 39,712
90,674 89,434
46% 44%

340/528



29

HEC

2017 12 31

30

360

EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 12 31 386
19

19

1SDA

341/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 2017

29(e)( ) 63 32) 31 156 (49) 107
29(e)( ) 497 (294) 203 494 (64) 430
29¢e)( ) 10 0)) 8 166 (11) 155
570 (328) 242 816 (124) 692

29¢e)( ) 172 (119) 53 155 112) 43
29¢e)( ) 245 (209) 36 32 12) 20
47 (328) 89 187 (124) 63

342/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 12 31
5,495 2017 12 31 5,750
2018
12 31
1,573 6,977 19,319 31,714 59,583 42,110
2,245 - - - 2,245 2,245
3,818 6,977 19,319 31,714 61,828 44,355
(76) an (192) (199) (544) (501)
106
371 370 510 425 1,676
@17 417) (505) (420) ,759)
234
3,087 1,262 279 16,750 21,378
(3.088) (1.209) @ | @7.523) | (22,067)
1
62 - - - 62
(61) - - - (61)

343/528




EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
OOoOooooooooooooooodd

2017
12 31
942 1,274 25,102 32,369 59,687 41,504
2,472 - - - 2,472 2,472
3,414 1,274 25,102 32,369 62,159 43,976
22 22 81 127 252 (492)
®)
326 326 667 595 1,914
(417) 417) (753) (589) (2,176)
(134)
6,184 9 1,354 8,565 16,112
(6,198) ©) (1,278) 9,021) |  (16,506)
100 - - - 100
(101) - - - (101)

344/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 2017
17,772 16,772
497 499
172) (155)
(©) (436)
2018 2017
2020 2027 2020 2027
2.17% 2.25%
2018 2017
9 436

345/528




EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 2017
4,272 4,272
63 151
(88) (69)
2018 2017
2020 2020
2.56% 1.77%
2018 2017
(4,327) (4,408)
(63) (151)
88 69
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2018 2017

- - 2.00 1,613

3.03 (29,250) 3.04 (28,953)

(29,250) (27,340)

0.03 34 0.03 46

2.99 (12,715) 1.89 (12,418)

0.13 (2,195) —* (2,130)

(14,876) (14,502)

*0.01
2018 12 31
130 2017 12 31 128
562 2017 12 31 610
2017
100%
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2018 2017
16,077 11,081
6 66
2 7
(176) (29)
®) ©)
®) 42
2018 2017
8 42)
2018 2017
5,301 5,033
2 93
(63) -
1) 12
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2018 2017
B 5,540 5,301
11 (12)
29
2018 2017
62 100
— (1) -
(€)) -
2018 2017
(
- 62 100
1 -
1 -
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2018 2017
2019 -2032 2018 -2032

USD HKD 7.5108 7.5299

JPY HKD 0.0761 0.762

GBP HKD 10.8818 10.2106

EUR HKD 9.3155 -

JPY USD 108.1617 111.3280
2018

- 2

(102) (252)

(2,211) -

(2,313) (250)

717 192

1,500 -

(96) (58)
2017

149 1

1 -

(70) (526)

(2,180) -

(2,100) (525)

591 114

1,500 -

(&) (411)
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2018

2017

86

&)

81

13

10

2017

351/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 2017
29(a) 63 156
29(a) 497 494
29(a) 10 166
570 816
29(a) 172 155
29(a) 245 32
4,327 4,408
4,744 4,595
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
30
12 31
2018 2017
4,155 4,740
20,717 9,847
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32
PAH
PAH
41 2017
2018 12 31 PAH
32
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2017 12 31

- 39

PAH

2017

14A
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33 HK
2018 2017
60,241 60,045
29 25
60,270 60,070
4 2
1 1
5 3
(23) 14
(18) (1)
60,252 60,059
(8,670) (8,657)
51,582 51,402
28(2)
8 8
51,574 51,394
51,582 51,402
2019 19
34
2018 12 31 PAH
33.37 21.00 19.90
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35

25 29

2018 12 31 16

36
2018 15

37 2018 12 31

2018 12 31
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16 2019
23 2019
2015-2017 2019
19 2019
28 2019
16
2019 30
16
16 16
12
16
16 2019
16 2019

16
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86 Finaneial Statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

For the year ended 31 Decernber 2018
(Ewpresised in Hong Kong dofars)

2018 2007
Mole 5 millian 5 millian
Rovanua 5 11612 11,6593
Direx1 COsts i5.484) 5,384
6,128 6,308
Other revenue and other net income 7 54 24
Other cparaling costs (1,006) {1,053)
Operating profit 5,086 5780
Finance costs B (967} (B48)
Profit before taxation a 4119 4432
Income tax; 10
Current {458) 660}
Deferrod (201) (134}
(759)| rod)
Profit after taxation 3.360 3,638
Scheme of Control fransiers 124{b) (309) (297
Profit for the year attributable to the holders of
Share Stapled Units/shares of the Company 3,051 3341
Earnings per Share Stapled Unit/share of the Campany
Basic and diluled 14 34.53 cents 37.81 cenls

The notes on pages 91 to 165 form part of these consolidated financial statements

As explained in rote 2, the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and the consolidated financial statements of the
Comgany are presented together

Details of distributionsidvidends payable to holders of Share Stapled Units/shares ol the Company attributabe o the profit fos
the year are sef out in note 13
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Financial Stnements 8 ?

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

For the year ended 31 December 2018
(BExgpressed n Hong Kong dollarsh

Restated (Mote)
1018 017
) 5 million § million
Profit for the year attributable to the holders of Share Stapled Units/
shares of the Company 3,051 3341
Other comprehensive income for the year, after tax and
raclass fication adjustments
Items that will not be reclassiflied to profit or loss
Definaed benedit retimerment schermies:
Remeaswrermnant of net defined benefit assatiability (148) 127
Mot deferred tax creditedifchasged) to other comprohansive income 4 (54}
(124) 73
Cash flow hidgos:
Effiective portion of changes in fair value of hedging instruments
recognied during the year 15 33
Cost of hedging - changes in fair value {30 32
Net deforred tax credited 1o othe comprahonsive incoma 2 -
{13) 1
S S . 137) 274
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Cash fliow hedges:
Effective portion of changes in fair value of hedging instruments
rixcosgprased during 1he yoar (a3 (415}
Reclassification adjustments for amounts transferred o profitor loss -3 36
Cost of hedging - changes in [ value (333} B85
Cost of hedging — reclassiiad 1o profit of loss (54) (22}
et deferred tax credited to other comprehensive incame m E
(353) (260)
Total comprehensive Income for the year attributable to the holders
of Share Stapled Units/shares of the Company 2,561 3,355

Mate: The Geoups have initally applied HEFRS 9 at 1 January 2018 Under the tramsitcn metheds chosen, comparathe information has not been

restated exoepd for cemain hedging requirements. See rote o)

The notes on pages 91 1o 165 form part of these consolidated financlal stasements.
As explained in note 2, the comelidated financial statements of the Trust and the consolidated financial statements of the

Company are presented together.
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88 Finaneial Statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

At 31 December 2018
[Expressed in Hong Kong dofars)

2018 2007
Mot 5 million 5 millian
Men-current assats
Praperty, plant and equipment 65,049 64412
Interests in leasehold land hald for own use under finance leaves I-.ﬂ'lﬂ 5,050
15 71,055 70,502
Goodwill 1177 33,623 33613
Derivative linancial instruments 24 568 a09
Ernployes ratirerment benafil schame awels 251a) 553 BB
105,843 105582
Current assats
Inveniories 18 959 101
Trade and ather recevables 19 1,028 1.067
Bank deposits and cash 204} 34 1,659
2,051 3,737
Current liabilities
Trade and ather payables and contract abilites 21 (2.447) 2652}
Fuel Clawse Recovery Account 22 (855} {2,771)
Current portion of bank Ioans and ather interes:-beanng bormewings 23 (aa0)
Current tax payable L (137) Hoal!
: b 3479) 5637
Net curront liabilities | (1.828) (1,900)
Total assats less current flabilities . 104,015 HI0NEaE
Man-current llabilithes
Barik leans and other interest-bearing bommaings 23 (41,525) @137
Demvather financial instruments 24 (411} (184}
Cusiomers’ dopesits {2,105) 2,130}
Deferred tax Labilities 27ih) (9.353) 13,149)
Ermployee retirement benefit schame labilites 2544 (393) (288)
Prosisions % | (747) (503}
| (54,624) (53,625)
Scheme of Control Fund and Reserve 1260 (642) 335)
Mot assats 48,743 49,7212
Capital and reserves
Share capizal 28b) B B
Reserves 48,735 43,714
Total equity 48,743 49,722

Approved and suthomed for ssue by the Boards on 19 March 2019
Wan Chi Tin Chan Lai Shun
Director Derectar

The notes on pages 91 1o 165 form part of these comsolidated financial statements.
As gxplained in note 2, the consolidated fnancial statements of the Trust and the consolidated financial statements of the
Comgpany are presented together,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

For the year ended 31 December 2018
(Expressed n Hong Kong dollars)

Attributable to holdars of
Share Stapled Unite/shares of the Company
Proposed/
declared
Share Share Hedging Revenue  distribution/
capital premium resprve Reserve dividend Tatal
§ milion {now 280K (hote 2BICT  (note 230N (note ZBidiEN (e 13)
Balance at 1 Jarmary 2007 8 47472 LTE T 1.778 45905
Changes n equity for 2017,
Proft for the year - - - 330 - 334
Qther compiehenshve Income (255 FiEl ]
Taotal compeehensive income - - (254 3614 - 3355
Firal distributonvencond interim dvidend
i respect of provious yoar appeoved and
e (e mote 130T} - - . - 11,778} {1,778
Interim distribution/fst imarim dividend
paad {3 nooe 13000 - = . {1,760 - {1,760
Propased final datributiondsecand
i didend (e rote 130 - 2 -t z
Balance at 31 December 2017 and
1 lanwary 2018 B 47472 ELLS 150 1778 48,722
Changes in equity for 2018:
Profn for the year - = - 3,051 = 3,051
Other comprehensive income - - (366} a4 - (4900
_Tl:ﬂ.l u:ﬂﬂnm Incame - - l:_!ii!- l.!l.'l" - !.551
Amicunts transferred to the initial camyng
arnoun] of hiedged iems, net of L - - ril - = [ri}
Final distribution/second interim divdend
i respect of previous. year appeoved and
paid (wee nate 130 - - = = (1,778 (1.778)
Intierim distributiandiest inferim dividend
paid {see nota 13(b]) - - - (1,760 - {17600
Proposed final datributiontsecond
interim dividend [see rale 1304 = = - {1,778) 1,778 -
Balance at 31 December 2018 8 47,472 {54) {461 1778 A%, 743

The notes on pages 91 10 165 form part of these consolidated financial stasements.
As-explained in note 2, the comolidatad financial statements of the Trust and the comalidated financial statements of the
Company are presented together,
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90 Finaneial Statements

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE
TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

For the year ended 31 Decernber 2018
(Ewpresised in Hong Kong dofars)

018 o7
Mot 5 million $ millian
Oparating activities
Cash generated from operations 204b) 6,291 7408
interest paid (760} (726}
Intarest recehved 19 2
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid (535) a7
Met cash generated from operating activities 5015 5,887
Inwesting activities
Paymert for the purchase of property, plant and equipment and
capital stock (3,397) {2,503)
Copitalised interest paid (142} {118}
Decreasefincrease) in bank deposits with more than three months
b matutity whion placed 875 [B75)
MNet cash used in investing activities [2.664) {3,456)
Financing activities
Praceeds from bank loans 20M(c) 365 1,500
Repayment ol bank loans 200ch - {2.785)
Issuance of medium terem notes 20(ch - 023
Redemption of medum term notes 200ch - (300)
Mew cusiomers' deposits 20{(ch ELR] 316
Repayment of cusiomers’ deposits 200k (2486) (243)
Distribustionsdiddends paid {3.538) {3,538}
Met cash wsed in financing activities (3.108) (1,927
Met {decrease)/increasa in cash and cash equivalents (757 d64
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 lanuary T84 e
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 7 4
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 208} 34 724

The notes on pages 91 to 165 form part of these consolidated financlal statements.
A explained in note 2, the consolidated ferancial statements of the Trust and the consolidated linancial statements of the
Comgpany are presented together
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expiessed in Hong Kong dollars unless-othenyise indicated]
1. General information

MK Elactric Investmenis Limited (the “Company®] was incorporated in the Cayman lfands on 23 Septernber 2013 as an
eempied company with bmited labslity under the Companies Livy 2011 {as corschdated and revisesd] of the Cayman
Istands, The Company has established a principal place of business in Hong Eong at Hongkong Electric Centre, 44 Kennedy
Foad, Hong Kong, The principal activity of the Comipany is imestment holding,

On 1 Januatry 2014, HE Electric investments (the = Trust™) was constitused as a st by a Hong Kong law governed Trust
Deed entered into between HE Elactric investiments Manager Limited (the “Trustee-hManager®, in s capacity as the
trustee-manager of the Trusth and the Company, Thee scope of actaty of the Trust as provided in the Trast Deed i3 limited
o investng in the Company,

The Share Stapled Units structure compases (1) a unit in the Trust; (2) 2 benefidal interest in a spedfically identified
ordinary share in the Cormpany which is fnked o the wnit and held by Trustee-Manager o legal owner 0 its capacity a3
trustee-manager of the Trust; and (3) a specifically idendified preferance share in the Campany which s "staglad® 1o the
unit. The Shase Staphed Units are jointly issued by the Trust and the Company and listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kang Limied ithe “Stock Exchange ™)

2. Basis of presentation

Fursuant to the Trust Deed, the Trust and the Company are each required 1o prepare thewr own sets of financial statements
o a consolidaled basks. The consolidated financlal siatemenis of the Trust for the year ended 31 December 2018 comprise
the consoldated finandial statements of the Trust, the Company and its subsidiaries (tagether the * Trust Group® ). The
consclidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2018 comprise the consolidated
financial statements of the Company and its subsidianes (1ogether the * Group”).

The Trust controls the Company and the sole activity of the Trust during the year ended 31 December 2013 was investing
I the Cesmpany. Therefore, (he consolidated results and fnanclal podtion that would be presentied in the consolidated
financial statements of the Trust are identicall 50 the consolidated rewhts and financial poution of the Cormpany with tha
only differences bewg disclosures of share capital of the Compary. The Dwectors of the Trustee-Manager and Directors of
the Company believe that it s clearer to present the consalidated financia’ staterments of the Trust and of the Company
togethar, The consolidated fnancizl statements of the Trust and the consolidated financial statements of the Company are
presented tegether to the exten they am ientical and are hereinafter relerred as The “consolidated financial staternents of
the Trust and of the Company”.

The consolidated statement of profit or loss, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of
financial position, consedidated statement of changes in equity, consolidated cash flow statement, significant accounting
policles and the relaled explanatory mformation are common to the Trust and the Company. Information specific to the
Comgany are disclosed separately in the relevant explanatory infosmation in notes. to the consolidated financial staterments,

The Trust Geoup el the Gioug are releried as the *Group”
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

{Expressed in Hong Kong doflars unless othenwise indicated)

3. Significant accounting policies

{a)

L)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reparting
Standards (“HEFRSs™ ), which is 2 collective term that includes all applicable ndivicdhual Hong Kong Financial Raporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards ("HKASs ™ .and Interpeetations msued by the Hong Kong institute of
Certified Pulblic Accountants ("HKICPA™), accounting principies generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure
moquiremients of the Hong Kong Companses Ordinance. These financial statements alsa comply with the asplicable
dsclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
Significant accounting policies adopted by the Groups ame se1 out below,

Thee HKICPA has issued cortain new and revised HKFRSs that are first eflective or svailsble for early agoption for the
cwrent accounting period of the Groups, Mote 4 provides information on any changes in accounting polces resulting
fresm indtial application of theswe developments o the extent that they are relevant to the Groups for the current and
paior accounting penods reflected in these financial statements.

Basic of preparation of the financial statemaents

The measurernent basis wsed in the preparation of the Tinancial staterments is the historical cost basis except a5
axplained i the accounting policies set out balow,

The preparation of fmanclal statements in conformity with HEFRSs requires management to make judgements,
estimales and assemptions that affect the application aof policies and reported amounts of assets, iabilities, income
and expenses. Tha estimates and assocated assumptions are based on histovical experience and various other factors
that are be‘ieved to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis af making the
judgerments about camylng values of assets and Babilities that are not readi‘y apparent from ather sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basls. Revisions 1o accounting estimates ane
racognised in the pericd in which the estimate is rensed i the revision affects anly that period, or in the period of the
revisaon and future pencds i the revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgaments made by management in the application of HEFRSs that have significant effect on the financial
statements and major sources of estimation uncertainty ae discussed in note 35

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities over which the Groups have conteol. The Groups control an entity when the Groups ae
apoted, or hae the rghts, o vanable etwns from their invessemant with thi éntity and have the ability 1o affect
those retums through thesr power over the entity, When assessing whether the Groups have power, only substantive
rights (held by the Groups or other parties) are considered,

Imvestments in subsidianes are consolidated into the consoldaned financial staements from the date that control
commences unil the date that control ceases. Intra-group balances, transactions and any unrealised profits arising
fresm Entra-group transactions are eliminated in ful in preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealsed
leses resulting from mira-group transactions are eliminated n the same way as unrealised gains but only 10 the
extent that thers is no evidence of imparment.
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Changes in the Groups® interests in & subsidiany that do not result in a loss of contral are accounted for as equity
transactions, whereby adjustments are made 1o the amounts of controfing and non-controlling interests within
consolidated equity to reflect the change in relative nferests, but no adjustments are made to goodwil and no gain
of loss & recognised

Whe the G ks control al & advidiany, it s accountad Tor a2 8 dreposal of the entee mtersst i that sulidiary,
with a resulting gain or loss being recognised i profit or loss. Any interest retained in that former subssdiary at the
date when control i lost i recognised at fair value and this smount & regarded a3 the fair value on initlal recognition
of a financial asset or, when appropniate, the cost on initial recognition of an investment in a point ventuere or an
associate.

In the Company’s staternent of finandial position, Imvestirments in subsidiaries are stated at cost hess impairmaent kesses
{see note g,

Goodwill

Goodwdll represents the excess of

i the sggregate of the fair value of the considerabon tramferad; over

(il the net falr value of the aogulree’s Identifiable assets and liabilbes measured as af the acquisition date.

When () is greater than ), then this excess s recognised immediately in profit of [oss a5 a gain on a bargain
puhchase.

Goodwill i stated at cost kess accumulated impasrment losses. Goodwal ansing on a business combanation s allocated
to each cash-generating unit, or groups of cash-generating units, that is expected to benefit from the synergies of
the combination and is tested annually for impairment (see note 3(gh,

Property, plant and equipment, interests in leasehold land and depreciation and amaortisation

{il  Property, plant and equipment, other than assets under construction, are stated at cost less accumudated
depreciation (see note 3eliviiill and impairment losses (see note 3giil)

fi)  Assats under construction are stated at cost less impairment bosses (see note 3(gKil), and ane not deproeciated,
Assets under construction are translerred to appropriate class of property, plant and eguipment when

comploted and ready for use,

(i) The cost af sell-constructed iterns of property, plant and equipment indudes the cost of materials, direct
labour, the initial estimate, where relevant, of the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restonng
thie site on which they are located and an appropnate proporton of producton overheads and boriowing costs
(see note 3wl
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

[Expricsscl in Hong Kong dollars unless othenwse indicated)

3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

{e) Property, plant and equipment, interests in leasehold land and depreciation and amortisation
(continued)

(v} Subsequent expenditure to replace a component of an item of property, plant and equipment that is
sccopnted for separately, or to mprove its opevational performance s induded in the item’s carmying amaont
or recognised as a separate |tem as appropriate when it 5 probable that future economic benefits in excess of
the originally atseased standard of performance of tha axiitng asset will flow 18 the Groups and the codt of the
item can be measured relisbly. AN other subsequent expenciture s recognised as an expense in the penod in
which it i= Incurred

Wy Gains or bosses araing from the retirement or deposal of an item of property, plant and equipment ane
determined as the difference between the net dispesal proceeds and the camying amount of the ltem and are
recognsed In profit or boss on the date of retirement or disposal

) Lasehold land beld Tor own e under finance keases o stated at cost s accunmlaled amortisation (see note
Alakvilll and impairment losses (see note glal)

i) The oost of acguinng land held under a finance bease is amortised on a straght-line bass owver the shorter of the
estimated useful Ives of the leased assets and the unexpered lease tem

ivily  Depreciation i3 caloulated 1o write off the cost of mems of property, plant and equipment bess. their estmated
residual value, if any, using the straight-line method over their estmated wseful lives as follows:

‘fears
Cable unnels 100
Buildings a0
Ash lagoen and gas pipeline B0
Tramsmission and distribution equipment, overhead lines and cables 1]
Genierating plant and machinery 35
Gas turbines and gas turbine combined cycle 30
Mechanical mators 30
Photovoitaic systems 25
Wind turbines 20
Electranic meters, microwave and oplical fibre squipment and trunk rado fystems 15
Furniture and fortures, sundry plani and equipment o
Compulters 5010
Mator vehicles and marine craft S5toh
Workshop tools and office equipmant 5

frmmovabie assets are amortised on a stralght-line basts over the uneapired lease terms of the land on which
the immovable axsets are situated If the unexpired lease terms of the land ane shorter than the estimated useful
Inves of the Immoveble assets.

Whiare parts of an tem of property, plant and equipment have differsnt useful lives, the cost of the property,

plant and egquipment is allocated-on d reasonalbi bass between s parts and each part s deprecated
separately, Both the useful life of an asset and its residal value, if amy, are reseved annaeally.

365/528



EDINETOOOO
OooooooooooooooooooooooooOoooOn(esonso)
Oooooooooooooooooao
.b':.-m-.uql Ff-,:-wl.znla H.H E|.EFT.'W.J|W.-|!-M|"|.[.5
Financlal Statements 95

(f) Leased assets and operating lease charges

An arrangement, comprisang a fransacton or a senes of transactions; s or contains a lease if the Groups determine
that the arrangarment Comeys & right 1o use  specific asset or assets for an agreed period of time in retemn for a
payment o a series of papments. Such & determanation & made based on an evaluaton of the substance of the
arrangement and & regardless of whether the arrangement takes the legal form of a lease.

Where the Groups have the use of assets held under operating leases, payments made under the leases ane charged
to profit or loss in equal instaiments over the accounting periods covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basls is more representative of the pattem of benefits to be derved from the keasec asset.

Where the Groups acguere the wse of assets under finance leases, the amounts representing the fair value of the
leased asset, or, If boweer, the present values of the minimum kease payments of such assets are recognised as
operty, plant and eguipment and the corresponding babilities, net of linance chasges, are reccided as obligations
under finance |eases. Deprecation & prowided at rates whach write off the cost or vahsation of the assets over the
term of the relevant lease or, wher it is likely the Groups will obtain cwnership of the asset, the bz of the asset, =
set-out in pote 3lelviil). impairment losses are accounted for in accordance with the aocounting policy as set out in
mate gk}, Fnance charges implot in the kease payments are charged to profit or loss over the period of the leases
50 as fo produce an approximately constant periodic rate of charge on the ramaining balance of the obligations for
each accounting pencd. Contingent rentals are charged to profit or loss in the accounting penod in whach they are
ncurrad.

(g} Credit losses and impairment of assets
(i} Credit losses from financial instruments
{1} Policy applicable from 1 January 2018
The Groups recognise a loss allowance for expected credit losses (*ECLs"™ ) on the finandal assets
measured at amortised cost (including cash and cash eguivalents and trade and other recevables).
Finanoal assets measured at fair value, including derrvative financial assels, are not subject to the ECL
assesment,

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probabdity-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the present
vadue of all expected cash shortfalls (Le. the difference between the cash flows due 1o the Groups in
accondance with the coniract and the cash flows that the Groups expect to receivel.

The expected cash shortfalls are descounted using the following discount rates where the effect of
discounting is matenal;

- trade and other recenvables and fred rate financial assets: effective interest rate determined at
initial racognition or an approcamation thereof:

- wvariabde rate financial assets: current effective interest rale.

The mamum persed consdered when estimating BCLs s the maxi mum contractual period over which
the Groups are exposed fo aredil nsk,
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(g} Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)
(i} Credit losses from financial instruments {continued)
(1] Policy applicable from 1 January 2018 (continued)
Measurement of ECLs {continued)

In measunng ECLs, the Groups take mo account reasonable and supportable informaton that i availalile
without undue cost or effort. This includes information about past events, curment conditions and
forecasts of futune economic conditions.

ECLs are measured on erther of the following bases:

= 12-manth ECLs: these are lostes that are expecied (o resull from possible default events within the
12 months after the reporting date, and

- Metima ECLs: thase are losses that are expected to res from all possible dedault events over the
expected bves of the dems 1o which the ECL mode! agphes.

Loss allowances for trade receiables are shvays measured 31 an-amount equal 1 lifetime ECLs, ECLS on
these financial assets are estimated using a provision matrx based on the Groups' historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for factors that are specific 1o the debtors and an assessment of both the current
and forecast general ecanomic conditions at the reporting date.

For all ather financial instruments, the Groups recognise a loss allowance equal 1o 1 2-month ECLs unless
thiere has been a significant increase in credit risk of the financial instrument singe Initlal recognition, (n
which case the loss allowance ts measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs.

Significant increases in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial instrurment has increased significantly snce mitial
recognition, the Groups compare the risk of default occurring on the finandal irstrument assessed at

thi reparting date wath that assessed a1 thee date ef inital recagnition. In making this reassessment, the
Groups consider that a default event cocurs when (i) the debtor s unlikely to pay its credit obligatons to
thi Groups In ull, without recourse by the Groups 1o actions such a5 realsing security (F amy & held), or
{1} the receivables are 90 days past dus and the debtor doss nof response 1o the Groups” collaction actvities
as histoncal experence indicates 1hat receivailes that maeet those citena are generally not recoverabie
The Groups consider both quantitative and qualitative information that is reasorable and supportable,
Including histonical experience and forward-laoking mfarmation that is adailable withaut undue cost of
effort.

367/528



EDINETO O OO
OooooooooooooooooooooooooOoooOn(esonso)
OO0dooooooooooooooOad
Asnmial Report 2018 HE. Electric vt
Financial Staements 9?

In particular, the fellowng information 5 aken e account when assessing whether credi rsk has
increasad significamtly snce initial recognition:

= failure 1o make payments of pancipad or mterest on thes contractsally due dates;

= an actuad or é:lp@l!‘léd sigrificant deterioratsan in a fmancial insthement's external of inamal eredit
rating {if available);

- an actual or expected significant deterioration in the operating results of the debior; and

- existing or forecast changes in the technological, market, econamic or legal emaronment that have
a significant adverse effect on the debior's ability 1o meet (s obligation to the Groups.

Depending on the natwe of the financal mstruments, the assessment of a significant increase in credit
risk 5 performad on ether an individial basis or a colléctive bass. When the assessment is performed on
A collective Bags, the financal mstruments are grouped Based on shared credia risk characteristics, such
as past due status ang credit risk ratings.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date to reflact changes in the firancial instrument’s eradit risk
snce mnatial recognition, Ay change in the ECL ameount is recognmed as an impasmient gan of koss
in paoit or loss. The Groups recognise an impairment gain or koos for all financial instrumessts with 2
cartispanding sdjustment to their carrying amodnt thiough a loss alowance dccedint

Basis of calculation of interest income

Interest income recognised is accordance with note 3(gil) is calowlated based on the gross camying
amount of the financial asset unhess the financial asset is credit-mpaired, in which case interest income i
calculated based an the amaortised cost (Le. the gross carmying amount less loss alowance] of the finandal
assat

Ar each reporling date, the Groups assess whether a financial asset is credit-impained. A financial asset

is credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimatad future cash
flenwes of the fnancial asset have cocurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

[Expricsscl in Hong Kong dollars unless othenwse indicated)

3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(g) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)
(I} Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
(1) Policy applicable from 1 January 2018 (continued)
Basis of calculation of interest income (continued)
Ewidhence thal 4 financial asset i credit-impaired includes the following observable events:
- significant financial dificulties of 1he debtor;
= abmeath of contract, such a5 a default or delinquency in imerest o principal payments,

= it becoming probabie that the borrower will anter into bankrupicy or other financial reonganisation;
or

- significant changes in tha technological, masket, economic or legal environment that have an
adverse offect on the debior,

Write-off policy

The gross camying amount of a financiad asset is written off (either partially or in full} to the extent that

thare & no healidic praspect of racomary, This & ganerally the case whan the Groups determing that the
debtar does notl have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash fiows to repay the
amounts subject 1o the write-off

Subsequent recoveries of an assel that was previously written off are recognised a5 a reversal of
impairment in profit or loss in the period in which the recoveny occurs,

{2) Policy applicable prior to 1 lanuary 2018
Price to 1 January 2018, an “incurred loss” model was wsed 1o measure impaiment losses on financal
assets not dassified as at fair value through peofit or loss {e.g. trade and other recenables), Undear the
“incurred los”™ model, an impairment loss was recognised only when thene was chjective endence of
Impairment. Objectve evidence af impalmment included:
- significant financial dfficulty of the debior;
- a braach of contract, such as a default or dalinquency in interest or principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcoy or other finandal reorganisation; and

- significant changes in tha technological, market, economic or fegal ervironment that have an
adverse effect on the deblor
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If.ary such evidence existed, any impairment hoss was determined and recognsed as Tollows:

- For trade and other receieables and other Tinancial assets camied at amortised cost, the impairment
boss weas measuned as the difference betweon the asset’s carrying amount and the present vakse
ol estimated future cash Tows, discounted at the (inanclal asset’s original effective milzrest e,
whaeta the ellect ol discaunting was material, This saedmant was made collectivaly whate theds
fimancial assets chared samilar risk characteristics, swoh as simdar past due status and had not
been individually msessed o impained. Future cash {lows for finenceal assets which wene assesed
fir impairment ooflectively were hased on histonical boss esperience for assets with credit msk
charac teristics simalar to the collective group,

if In & subsequent period the amount of sn iImgairment koss decreases and the decrease could be
knked objectvaly to an event ogouming after the impakiment loss was recognsed, the impairment
koss weivs reversed through profit or foss. A reversal of an impaimment koss was only recogrised to the
extent that it did not result in the asset's camying amount exceading that which would have been
detemingd had no impasment |oss boen recognesed in prics years,

impairment ksses st writlen of | against the cormesponding assels drectly.
Impairment of other non-current assets
Internal and exiernal sources of infdrmation are reviewed al the end of each reporting penod to identify
indications that the following assets may be impaired or, except in the case of goodwall, an impairment kss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

property, plant and equipment and interests in leaschold land;
-~ goodwill; and
- irvestmants in subssdaries in the Comparny’s statement of finanoal position,

I ary such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount & estmated. In addition, for goodwill, the
recoverable amount 5 estimated annually whether o not there i any indication of irmpairment.

= Cakulation of ricoverable amaunt

The recoverable armount of an asset is the greater of its fair value ess costs of disposal and value in use,
In assesuing valus in use, the estimated fulure cash flows are discountad 1o thew present value using a
pre-tax descount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the assat. Where an asset does nof generate cash inflows largely Independent of thase from
other wssels, the recoverable amaunt is deteemined for the smallest group of asseis that generates cash
inflonwrs independently (e, a cash-generating unt).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

[Expricsscl in Hong Kong dollars unless othenwse indicated)

3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

{g) Credit losses and impairment of assats (continued)
(i} Impalrment of other non-current assets (continued)
= Recognition of impairment lowses

An Impairment boss b recognised In prafit or boss if the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-
genarating unit 1o which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. Impainnent losses recognised

in respect of cash-generating units ae allocated first 10 reduce the carmying amount of any goodwall
allacated to the cash-generating unit {or group of units) and then, to reduce the carrying amount of the
other assets in the unit (o group of units) on a pro-rata basis, except that the carnyng value of an asset
will not be reduced bedow its indrvidual fair value less costs of disposal (i measurablel, or value in usa (if
determinable),

= Reversals of impairment loses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable
change in the estimates used to getermine the recoverable amount. An impasrment loss in respect of
poodwill is not reversad

A reversal of an impainment loss is limited to the asset’s carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognsed in priar years. Reversak of impairment ksses are
credited to profit or loss in the year in which the reversals ame recognised.

(i} Interim financial reparting and impalrment

Under the Rules Goverming the Listing of Secwities on The Stock Exchamnge of Hong Kong Limited, the Groups
are required o prepane an intenm finanoal report i complance with HKAS 34, intenim finanoal reporting, in
respect of the first six months of the financlal year. At the end of the interim penicd, the Groups apply the same
impairment testing, recognition and reversal eritena as it would at the end of the finandial year (see notes 2(gHi)
and 3000,

Irngaairmient bods recognesed in an miterim penod in respect of goodwill B ot reversed in 8 subdegquent period

This is the case even if no loss, or a smaller [oss, would have been recognised had the impaérment been
assested only at the end of the finarcial year to whach the intenm period relates,

{h) Short-term employee benefits
Salaries, annual borwses, paid arnual Beavs and the cost of non-monatary benefits are accrued in the year in which

1he associaled senaces are rendeved by employees, Where peyment or settliemend is dedemed and the effect would be
materiad, these amoumnts are stated a1 their present values
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(i) Retirement scheme obligations

(i)

(i)

Defined benefit retirement scheme obligations

The Groups' re obligation in rispect of delined benedit retirement schames is caloulates separately for each
scheme by estimating the amount of future benefit that employess have eamed in return for their senvice in
the current and peicoe pericds; that benefit s discounted to determing the present value and the far value of
any scheme assats s deducted. The discount rate s the yield at the end of the reporting period on Hong Korg
Special Admimistrative Reglon Government Exchange Fund Notes that have maturity dates spproximating the
terms of the Groups' abligations. The caloulation is performed by a qualified actuary using the “Progected Unit
Credit Method”

Where the calculation of the Groups” net obligation results in & negative amount, the asset recognised is imited
1o the present value of any future refunds from of reductions in future contributions (o the defined banefit
retirement scheme,

Remeasurement. comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset cefing (f
applicable) and the return on plan assets fexclucding interest), i refbected immaediately in the consalidated
statement of financial position with a dharge or credit recognised in other comprehensive Income in the period
ir which they cccur. Remeasurerment recognised in cther comprehensve incorme is reflected immediately in the
revenue reserde and will not be reclassified to peofil or loss.

The Groups determine the net interest experse of income for the period on the net defined benefit liability
o aswet by apphong the discount rate used to measrs the defined benalit obligation at the begoneng of the
annual penad to the net defined benefit iability or asset, taking inio account any changes in the net defined
liabilities o assets dunng e year a5 & fesill af contributions and benelil paymants,

Contributions 1o defined contribution retirement schames
Obligations for contributions (o defined contribution retirement schemses, including contributions payable under
the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schermes Ordinance, are recognised as an expense in prafit or koss

as incurred.

(i} Inventories

Inveniones are carmied at the iower of costand net realisable value,

Coal, stores, fuel oil and natural gas ané valued at cost measured on a weighted average basis.

Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of converseon and other costs incumed in bringing the imventories to thesr
present location and condition, Cost of inventones recognised as an expense includes the wite-off and all losses of
inweniories.

et reatsabie value Is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course af business less the estimated costs necessary
to make the sala.

372/528



EDINETOOOO
Oo0O0000000000000000o000000O0ondn(E30309)
Ooo0oooOoooooboooononoad

H Bctrie bvesimerits Anysad Repart 20718

102

Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

[Expricsscl in Hong Kong dollars unless othenwse indicated)

3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

k)

{n)

(o)

Trade and other receivables

A recaivabls is recognised when the Groups have an unconditional right to receive consideration. A righl to receive
comsideration (s unconditional if only the passage of time is required before payment of that consideration is due.

Recewvables are stated a1 amortised cost wsing the effective interest metnod less alfowance for credit losses (see note
E

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-braring borrowings are recognised initially at fair value less transaction costs. Subsequent to inital
recognition, with the exception of foeed nterest bosrowings that are designated as hedged items in fair value hedges
(see note 3(pi0Y, ntercl-bearing Domowings are stated 31 omortised (o8t using the effective interest method.
Imierest experse is recognsed in accordance with the Grougs' accounting policy for borrowing costs (see note 3ul),

For fixed interest borrewangs that are designated as hedged iterms in fair value hediges, subsequent to initial
recognition, the interes:-bearing borrowings are stated at fair vatue with the fair value changes that are attributable
1o the hedged risk recognised in profit or koss (see note JpKi,

A cal option embedded in a host debit instrument s ciosety related to and not separated from the host debst
imstrurnent if the option’s exercise price s appronimately equal on each exercke date to the amortised cost of the
host debt instrument,

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognized at fair value, and subsequently stated at amortised cost uniess the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, inwhich case they are stated at cost

Contract liabilities

A contract liabilty & recognised when the customer pays considesation befare the Groups recognise The related
revenue (see note (gl A contract Lkabdsty would aleo be recognised if the Groups have an unconditional right to
receive consideration before the Groups recognise 1he relaled revenue. In such cases, a corresponding recaivable
wonld also be recognised (see note 3kl

Derivative financial instruments

Dervative financlal instruments are recognised a fair value, Al the end of vach reporting period the fair value is
eempasured, The gasn or loss on remeasursment to Lair valoe is recognised immediabely in profit o loss, excep!
whaere the denvathes qualify for cash flow hedge accounting, in which case recognition of any resuftant gain or loss
depends on the nature of the item being hedged (see note 3(p)L,
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(p) Hedging

The Groups designate certain derivatives as hedging enstruments to hedge the vanability in cash fiows associated with
highly probable forecast transactions ansing from changes in foreign exchange rates and vanable rate bomowings (cash

florw hedges], or as hedging instruments to hedge changes in the fair value of a recognised asset or liabdity (fair value
hedges), The hedge accounting policy applied from 1 January 2018 is samilar 1o that applicable pror to 1 January
2018, However, under the new hedge accounting policy, depending on the complexity of the hedge, the Groups
apply a more qualitative approach to assessing hedge effectiveness, and the assessment & ahways forward -looking.

(i

(i}

Fair value hedges

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are desionated and qualify as fair value hedpes ane reognised in
prodit or loss, along with any changes in the fair value of the hedged assets or labiities that are attributabde to
thie hedged risk.

Cash flow hedges

Where a dervative financial instrument i designated a5 a bedging instrument in a cash flow hedge, the
effective portion of any gain of ks on the denvative Financial instrument & recogrised In other comprebensie
income and accumulated separately in equity in the hedging reserve. The ineffective portion of any gain or loss
s recognised immediately in profit or loss,

Forward element of forward foreign cumency coniracts and foreign currency bass spread of linancial
instruments may be separated and exchuded from the dedgnated hedging instrumants, I the Groups exclude
the forward element of a forward Toreign exchange confract or the foreign curtency bass spread of a financial
instrument (the “eiciuded lements”) from the desgration of a hedging instrumont, then the excluded
elements may be separately accounted for as a cost of hedging, The fair value changes of the excluded
elements are recognised in a separate component of equity 10 the axtent that it ielates 1o the hedged items,

il a hedge of a forecast transaction subsequently resulis in the recognition of a non-financal asset such as
inventory, the associated cain or loss is reclassified from equity and included in the initial cost of the non-
financlal assat.

For all ather hedged forecast transactors, the amount accumulated in the bedging reserves is reclassfied from
equity to profit o loss in the same pericd or pasiods during which the hedged cash flows affect profit or loss (such
as when interest experse is recognised).

it a hedge no longar meats 1he crteria far hedga accounting (including whan the hedaing instrurment expires
or 15 sold, terminated or exercised), then hedge accounting is discontinued prospectvely. When hedoe
accounting i discontinued, but the hedged foracast transaction is still expected 10 oocur, e amaint that has
been accumulated in the hedging reserve remains in equity until the transaction ooours and it is recognised in
accondance with the above policy. i the hedged tramaction is ro longer expected 1o take place, the amount
that has been accumulatad in the hedoing reserve bs redassified from equity to profit or loss immediately.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

{Expressed in Hong Kong doflars unless othenwise indicated)

3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

{q) Revenue recognition

{ih

]

Regulation of earnings under the Scheme of Control Agresment

Thar eamnangs of the Groues” major subsdiary, HK Electric, are regulated by the HKSAR Govermment {the
*Government”) under a Scheme of Control Agreement (*SoCA®) which provides for a pormitted leved of
earnings based principally on a seturm on HK Electric’s capital investrment s electncily generation, Iransmissan
and distribution assalis (the "Pemmitied Retum”). Thie 2009-2018 Sof A also provides for performance based
incentives and penalties whach encouwrage emission reduction, customer service quakty, energy efficiency and
1he use of renewable energy. The Net Return of HE Elecinic under the SoCA Is determined by deducting from
the Parmitted Retum interest and excess capacity adjustments, if any, and adpesting for the abovemsntionsd
incentives and penalties. HE Electric & required to submit detalled Devalopment Plans for approval by the
Gowernment which project the key determinants of the Net Retum to whach HK Electric wil be entited over the

Development Plan period,

I Juky 2018, thie Governrmant approyed the 2019-2023 Development Pan covering the period trom 1 January
2019 to 31 December 2023. Similas to the 2014-2018 Dewvelopment Man, no further Government approval is
reguaned during this peried unless a need for significant Base Tarifl incroaes, over and above those sot oul in
the Development PMan, ks identified during the Annual Tanff Revsew conducted with the Gowernment ander the
tenms of the SoCA

Fuel Clause Recovery Account

Under the SoCA, amy difference between the standard cost of fuel, as agreed with the Govemment, and
the actual cost of fusl consumed is tramsfered 1o the Fuel Clause Recovery Account (*Fuel Cost Account
Adjustments ).

Fued Clarse C harges {or Repates) are charged (or geen] fo customers by adding 1o (or deducting from) the Basic
Tariff 1o produce a Met Tariff payable by customers and are credied jor deblted) o the Fuel Clause Recovery
Account.

The balance on the Fuel Clause Recovery Accownt at the end of a financial year represents the difference
between Fuel Clause Changes for Rebates) and Fuel Cost Account Adgustments during the year, together with
any balance brought forward from the pelor year and Interest thereon based on prevalling market interest rates.
Any debit balance i carmed forwand a5 a delerred moewvable o be recovenad from Fuel Clause Charges andior
Fuel Cost Account Adjustrments and any credit balance Is camed fonward as a deferred payable to be deared by
Fued Clause Rebates andior Fuel Cost Account Adyustments.

Fued Clause Charges or Rebates ane uifised to smaath increases in Net Tanffs paid by customerns. The impact of
tanff smoothing is to reduce the Mel Tarnffs payable by customers in certaln years and ncrease the Net Tanffs
I aithr oars. Hemamr, thie tanl smoothing has no mpact on HE Eleotis's totad earnings and the iefated
balance on the Fusl Clawse Recovery Account s expected to be recovered by Fuel Clause Charges andior Fuel
Cost Account Adjustmenis,
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(i} Income recognition

Ineame i classified by the Groups as revenue when il arses from the sate of electncity, the provisian of seivices
or the use by others of the Groups' assets under leases in the ordinary course of the Groups® business.

Revenue is recognised when control over a product or service is transfemed 10 the customen, or the lessee has
the right to use the asset, a1 the armount of promised comideration to which the Groups are expecied 1o be
entitled. excluding those amounts collecied on behall of third parties. Revenue excludes value added tax or
other sales taves and = after deduction of any trade discounts

Further details of the Groups' revenue and ather mcome recogritbon policies-ane a3 follows:

{1} Elsctricity incoene it recagnised based on the actual and accrved units of slectricity consumed by
customess during the year at the Bashc Tariff, which is the unit charge agreed with the Government
durirg the Annual Tanfl Review for sach financial year,

(&) Electricity-refated income s recognised when the rlaled sendces are rencensd,

{3} Interest income is recognised on a time apportioned basis using the effective interest method. For
financial assets measured at amortised cost, the effective imterest rate is applied 10 the gross camrying
amaunt of the asset. For credit-impaired financial assets, the effective interest rate i3 applied to the
amortised cost fi.e. gross camying amount net of koss allowance] of the asset (see note JigHil).

{r} Translation of foreign currencies

Forelgn currency transactions dunng the year are translated info Hong Kong dollars at the foreign exchangs rates
rulirg at the transaction dates, or at contract rates if forelgn cuencies are hedgad by forward foreign exchange
conracis, Moneiary assets and liablibes dencminated in foresgn currencies are transiated Into Hong Kong dollars at
the foreign axchange rates ruling ol the and of the feporting period

Exchange gains and losses in respect of assets under comstruction are, up o the date of commissioning, incorporated
n the costof the assets. All other exchange differences are dealt with i profit or loss.

Won-monetary assets and Babilities that are measured in terms of histoical cost i a forelgn currency are transiated
using the faneign exchangs rates rubng a1 the transaction dates. The transacton date & the cate on which the
Groups Initially recognised such non-maneiary assets or kabilities. Non-monetary assets ana liablties denominated in
foneign cumencies that are stated at fasr value are tramslated wing the foreign exchange rates nuing at the dates the
falr value wias measurned.
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{Expressed in Hong Kong doflars unless othenwise indicated)

3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(s)

{1

[{T}]

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash egquivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand, demand depenits with banks and cther frsancial
institutions and shont-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash

and which ame subject 1o an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three menths of maturity

at acquisition. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and foem an integral part of the Groups® cash
management ate alsa included as a companent of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the consolidated
cach flows staterent: Cash and cach equivalents ane assessed for ECLs in accordance with the policy set out in note
Fghil,

Income tax

Income tax for the year compaises cument tax and movements in dederred tax assats and liabilities. Current tax and
mavements in deferred tax assets and lablities are recognised in profit or loss excepd to the extent that they relate to
ferms recognised in other comprebensive income o directly in equity, in which case the refevant amounts of tax are
recognised n other comprehensive Income of direcily in equity, respeciively.

Cutrin tax i the expected tax payabie on the taxable income for the year, usng ta rates enacted or substantiely
anzciad at the end of the reporting pediod, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and labliities arise from deductible and taxable temporary differerces respectively, being the
differences between the cannying amounts of assets and labilities for financal reporting purposes and their Tax bases
Dretemed fax assets also arse from unused tax losses and unused lax cedits,

All deferred tax liabdties and all deferred tax assats, 1o the extent that it is probabla that fulure taxable prodiis will be
available against which the assel can be utilisad, are recognised.

The amaunt of deferred tax recognsed s measured based on the expected manner of realisation or sertlement of
the carrying amaunt of the assets and Babilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period. Deferred tax assets and Haleliles are not discounied.

The carmpng amount of & defered tax asset s reviewed an the end of each reporting period and is reduced to the
axtent that it 15 no longes prabakle that sufticient taxable profits will be avaitable to allow the related ta banetil 1o
be utilsed, Any such reduction is reversed 1o the extent that it becomes probable that suffioent taxable peodits will be
availabie,

Cisfrerit Lax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements thereln, a% presented separately fiam each other
and are not offsel,

Borrowing costs

Boarowang costs that are directly atinbatable 1o the acquitiion, construction or production of an assat which
necessarily takes a substantial period of time 1o get ready for It intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the
cost of that asset. Orther borrowang costs are expensed in the percd in whach they are incurred.

The captalisation of borrowing costs a3 part of the cost of a qualilying asset comemences whan axpenditune for the
asset is being incurred, bosrowing costs are being incurred and actsties that are necessary 1o prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale ane in progress, Capitaisation of borrowing costs is suspended or ceases when substantialy all
ther activities necessary 1o prepare the qualifying asset for its intended wse or sake are interupted or complete.
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(v) Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provissons are recognsed when the Groups or the Comparny have a legal or construcive cbiigation arlsing as a result
of & past event, it s probatre that an outfliew of economic benefits will be required 1o settle the obligation and a
reliahlke estamate can be made. Where the time value of money is matenal, provisons are stated a1 the present valus
of the expenditure expected 1o settle the obfgation.
Where it 15 not probabie that an outflow of economic benefits wil be requared, or the amount cannot be estimared
reliably, the obligation & declosed as a contingent llabiity, wniess the probability of cutflow of economic benelis k&
remaote. Possible obbgations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the oooumence or non-ooourence of ons or

more fulre events, are atso dusclosed as contingent liabdimes unless the probabsiiy of cutliow of economac benefits
i remata.

(w) Related parties
il A person, or a close member of that person's family, is related 1o the Groups if that persan;
(1) has contrad of jeint control over the Groups,
(2} has significant influence over the Groups; oo
{2} &2 member of the key management personnel of the Groups
(i) Anenity is related ta the Groups if any of the following conditions applies:

{1} The entity and the Groups are members of the sams group (which means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary s related to the others).

(2} One entity is a joint venture or an assodate of the cther entity (or a joint venture o an associate of o
member of a group of which the cther entity Is a member),

(3} Both entities are joint wentures of the sams thisd party.
(&) Dme entity is a3 point verdure of a third entity and the other entity is an assoclate of the third entity

(5)  The entity &5 a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Groups oran
entity refated 1o the Groups.

(G} The entity & controlled or jointly controlied by o person identified in note 30w i)

{7y A parcon identified in note 30w00001) has sgnificant influence over the entity or i a member af the key
management personnel of the entity {or of a parent of the entity).

(B} The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a parl, provides a key managament parsonnel services
iy the Graups

Clerse mernbers of the family of a person are those family members wha may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(x)

Segment reporting

Dperating segrments are reparied in a mannes consstent with the internal reparing provided to the chief ooerating
decidon-maker of the Groups for the purposes of resource afocation and performance assessment.

4. Changes in accounting policies

(a)

(b)

Overview

The HEECPA has ssued a number of new HEFASS and amendments 1o HEFRSs that ane first effective for the
curtent accounting period of the Groups, Of these, the following developments are relevant io the Trust's and the
Company's consolidated financial stalements:

- HEFRS 9, Fmancial instruments
- HEFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers
- HE{FRIC) 22, Foreign currency Invsachons and advance comsideration

The Grouss have rot applied any amendment, new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the curment
accounting period, except for the amenaments 1o HKFRS 3, Prepayment feanuves with negative compensaiion which
have bean adopted at the same time as HKFRS 5,

Thee acoption of HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 15 doss not have o matersal impact on the Groups’ resufts and financial
paossitinns for the curment of pror perinds. Detads of the changes in accounting policies are discussed in nate Afb) for
HEFRS 8 and nate dich bor HEFRS 15,

HKFRS 8, Financial instruments, including the amendments to HKFRS 9, Prepayment features
with negative compensation

HEFRS 9 replaces HEAS 39, Financid insiruments: recogridion and measuremnt . i sets out ihe requirements for
recogniting and measuring financial assats, financial liabiles and some contracts 1o buy or sell nen-finanicial items.

The Grougs have appled HKFRS 9 retrospectively to Rems that existed at 1 January 2018 in accordance with the
ARG O FadguInmants

Further detads of the nature and effect of the changes 1o previous accounting policies and the transition approach
are 481 ol balw:

(i) Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial Babilities

HIFRS 9 categorises financial assets into three prncipal classification categories: measured a1 amortised cost,
at fair vabue 1throwgh other comprehensive income (" PYOC™ ) and al fair value theough profit or loss (CFVPL™)
These supersede HKAS 39% categories of held-to-maturity ivvesiments, loans and receivables, avallabe-for-sale
finandial assets and financial assets measured at FYPL. The dassification of financial assets under HKFRS 9

Is based on the business model wnder wihich the financal asset is managed and its conraciual cash flow
characterstics.
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The measurement categones for all fnanciad assets and financial abilities of the Groups remain the same under
HKFRS 9. The carrying amounts for all financial asses and financial labilities as at 1 January 2018 have not
been impacted by the initial application of HKFRS 9,

The Groups did not diesignate or de-designate any financial asset o financial lizbility at FYPL at 1 lanuary 2018,

Cradit losses

HEFRS 9 replaces the ~incurred loss” model in HEAS 39 with the ECL model, The ECL model requires an
ongoing measurerment of credit sk associated with a finanoial asset and theredore recognses ECLS earier than
under the incurred loss accounting model in HEKAS 39,

The Groups apply the new ECL modet to financial assets measured at amortsed cost including cash and cash
equivalents and trade and ether recevables.

Financial assets measured at fair value, induding derivative finandial assets, are not subject to the ECL
ASSBLETIEN

For further dedails on the Graups” sceounting policy for sccounting for cradit losws, seo note JgHi).

The adoption ol 1he ECL model undes HKFRS 9 does not hove materal impact on the carrying amoaunts of the
Groups' financial assets and opening balance of equity as 81 1 January 2018,

Hedoge accounting

The Groups have elected to adopt the new genseral hedge accounting moded in HKFRS 9. Depending on the
cormplexity of the hedge, this new accounting rmodel allows & mone gualtative approad (o assessng hedge
effeciiveness compared to HEAS 39 1o be applied, and the assessment (s atways forwand-looking. The adeption
of HKFRS 9 has not had a significant impact on the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the
Company in this regard

Far an explanation of how the Groups apply hedge accounting, see nade 3iph
Cost of hadging

Under HKFRS 9, forward sloment of forward forign exchange comtracts and Torelgn curmenty basis spread

of financial mstruments may be separated and excluded from the designation of the hedging instruments. if
the Gioups exclude the forward lement of & forward forelgn exchange contract of the foreign curnency bass
spread of a financial instrument (the “excluded elements” ) from the designation of a hedging instrument, then
the exchuded elements may be separately accounted for & a cost ol hedging. The fair value changes of the
excluded elements are recognised in a sepasate component of equity to the extent that it refates 1o the hedged
ftems. For time-period related hedged items, the exchuded elements at the date of designation are amortised
on a grsternatic and raticnal basis to profit or loss over the period during which the hedge adjustment for the
designated hedging instrument could affect prafit or loss, For transaction-related hedged items, the cumulatve
changes of the excluded elernents are included in the inital catnying amounts of any non-financial ssots o
nan-financial liabilties when the hedged transactions occur or are recognised in pofit o loss i the hedged
tramackion affect profit of loss.
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4. Changes in accounting policies (continued)

(b} HKFRS 9, Financial instruments, including the amendments to HKFRS 9, Prepayment features
with negative compensation (continued)

{iii} Hedge accounting (continued)
Cost of hedging (continued)
Thar Growps hawve elected 1o adopt the cost of hedging approach retrespectively and the adoption has no
matenal impact on the Groups' opening balance of equity &s at 1 January 2018 and 2017, Retrospectve

pplcation of the cost of hedaing approach has had the foliowing effects on the amounts presented for 2017,

£ O YRl e 31 e e 201/

A5 previously
repadted under Restaled under
 million HEAS 39 Adjustments HEFRS 9
Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Cash flow hedges
Effective portion of changes in fair value of hedging
msiruments recoqnised diming the year - EE i
Cent of hadging - changes in fair vlue - {32 32
heet deferred tax cradited 10 cther comgrehersie
incoeme - - -
- I i
Items that may be reclassified subssquently to
profit or loss
Cash flow hedges
Effective postion of changes in fair vakie of hedging
instrumenits recognised during the year {303} nan [415)
Reclassification adgustments for amounts transferred
to prafit of loss (1 Fi] 48 36
Cost of hedging - changes o fair vaue - BE A5
Const o hedging - rechistied ta praf or ks - (27 22
et deferred tax credited 1o oiber comprehensie
incosme 56 = 56
{2594 1] (260
{133} . (259
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Transition

Changes in accounting policies resuliing from the adoption of HKFRS 9 have boen apolied retrospeciively,
exgepd as described below,

Information relating to comparative penods has not been restated except for the cost of hedging
approach as disoussed below. The informaticn presented for 2017 contrwses 1o be reported under
HEAS 39 and thus may not be comparable with the current pencd.

The determination of the business madel wathin which a financial asset is held has been made on the
basis of The facts and circumsiances that exsted a1 1 Januasy 2018 (the date of inital applcation of
HKFRS @ by the Groups),

If, at the date of initia! application, the assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in
it risk since initial recognition would have inrvelved undue cost or effort, a lifetime ECL has bean
recognised for that financial instnement.

Changes to hedge accoumting policies have besn applied prospectively escept for the cost of hedging
approach for fonward eement of forward foresgn exchange contracts and forelgn currency bass spread
of financial instrurments, which has been applied retrospectvely 1o hedging relationsheps that existed on
of were designated after 1 January 2017,

All hedging relationships designated under HICAS 39 at 31 December 2017 met the criteris for hedge
accounting under HEFRS 9 &t 1 January 2018 and are thesefare regarded as continuing hedgng
refationships.

{c) HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers

HKFRS 15 establishes a corrprehensive framework for recognising revenue snd some costs from contracts with
customers. HKFRS 15 replaces HEAS 18, Revenue, which covered revenue ansing from sale of goods and rendering
ol services, and HEAS 11, Construction coniracts, which specified the accounting ler constructson contracts.

HKFRS 15 abo introcduces additional gualitative and quantitative disckosure reguaernents which aim to enable wers of
the financial statements o understand the nature, amount, timeng and uncertainty of revenue and cash fiows arising
from contracts with customers,
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4. Changes in accounting policies (continued)

() HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers (continued)

(U]

{iid

Timing of revenue recognition

Undes HKFRS 15, revenue & recognised when the oustormer cbtains controd of the promised good o service
in the contract Thes may be at a sngle point in teme or over time. HKFRS 15 identifies the lollowng three
stuations in which control of the promised good or service b regarded as being transferred over time:

- When the customer simultaneously receives and consumies the benefits provided by the enity's
performance, as the entity performs;

= When the entity's performance creates or enbances an asset {for example work in progress) that the
custorner controls as the asset is created or enhanced,

= When ihe entity's performance does nod create an asset with an altemative use to the entity and the
emity has an enforceabla right 1o payment for performance completed to date.

If the contract terrms and the entity’s activities do not fall o amy of these 3 siuations, then undar HEFRS 15
the entity recognises revenue for the sale of that good or service at a single paint in time, beang when control
has passed

The adoption of HEFRS 15 does not have a significant impact an when the Grougs recognise revenss from
sales of edectricity and electncty-related services [see note 3qiliiil).

Presentation of contract assets and labilities

Under HEFRS 15, a recesvable is recognised only if the Groups have an unconditional right to considaration,
the Groups recognise the related revenue before recening the consideration or being unconditionally entitled 1o
the consideration for the promised goods and services in the conlract, then the entitlerment to comnaderation is
classafied a5 & contract aset. Samilay, a contract kability, rather than a payabie, is recodgrismd whn & customs
pays oonsideration, or i contractually required to pay conssderation and the amount & already due, before the
Groups recognise the relsted revenue. (see note 3inj).

The adoption of HEFRS 15 has anly affected the presentation and disclosune of contract liabdlity in tho
consolidated financial statements.
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(d} HEK(IFRIC) 22, Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration

This interpretation provides gudance on determining "the date of the transaction” far the purpose of determining
the exchange rate 1o wse on indtial recognition of the refated 2ssel, expense ar incoms (or part af it ansing froe a
transaction i which an entity pays o tecenes advance consderation in a foreign cumency

Thee Interpretation claafies that “the date of the ramaction” is the date on initial recagnition of the non-monetary
asset of hability ansng from the payment or recedpr of advance consideration, If there are multiple paymenis of
receipls in advance of recognising the related item, the date of the transaction for each payment or receipt should
b= determined in thes way. The adoption of HE{IFRIC) 22 does not have any maternial impact on the financial positions
and the fimanciad results of the Groups.

5. Revenue

The prncapal activity of the Groups is the generation and supply of electricity 1o Hong Eong bland and Lamma Island
Disaggregation of revenue by type of output and senncas 5 analysed as follows:

ame 17

5 million $ million

Sabes of electricity 11,541 11,621
Less: concessionany dscount on <ales of electricity (4 )
11,537 11,617

Electrcity-related sncome 75 6
11.612 11,693

6. Segment reporting

The Groups have one reporting segment which is the generation and supply of electricity 1o Hong Kong ksland and Lamma
Idand, All segment assetc and incated in Hong Kong. The Groups' chief operating decison-maker reviews the conwokdatid
results of the Groups for the putposes of resource allacation and performance assessmant. Therfone, no additional
reportable segment and geographacal information has been presented.
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7. Other revenue and other net income

2018 2017
$ million $ million
Irterest income an finandal assets measured at amortised cost 14 ’
Sundry ncome a0 17
54 4
8. Finance costs
018 2017
5 million § miflion
Interest on borrowings and ofher finance costs 1177 1,007
Less: interest expense and other finance costs capitaised to

assels under construction (191} (139}
interest sapance transferred bo fusl costs (19} (20}

Total interest papanss aitseng from financial Rabilities not o far value
thnough profit o loss and other finance costs o967 B4E

Interest expense has been capitalised at an average rate of approximately 3.0% (2017: 2.7%) per annum for assets under
consiniction.

9, Profit before taxation

2018 2017
5 million § miflion

Profit before taxation Is arrived a1 afier charging:
Depreciation 2,634 2N
amartisation of leasehaold tand 194 191
Costs of mentories 4 568 3820
Wite donan of Inventones 17 3
Staff costs 699 &b
Met koss on deposal and written off of property, plant and equipment 109 104

Awpdior's remuneration

- audiz and audit related work 5 5
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10. Income tax in the consolidated statement of profit or loss

(a) Tawation in the consolidated statement of profit or loss represents:

2018 2017
5 milllion 5 million
Current tax
Prenesion for Hong Kong Frodits Tax for the year 458 GED
Daferred tax (s note 215D
Ongination and reversal of termporary differences 301 134
759 7od

In March 2018, the Hong Kong Government infroduced a two-tiered profrts tax rate regeme by enacting the Inland
Rovenus (Amoendment) (Mo, 3) Ordinance 2018 (the " Ordinance*), Undar the two-tiered profits tax rate regime, the

first §2 milkon of asseszable profits of qualifying corporations is taxed at 8.25% and the remaining assessable profits
are taved at 16.5%

Accordingly, the provision Tor Hong Kong Profits Tax for the year ended 31 December 2018 & calculated in

accordance with the two-liered profits tax rate regime (2017 a single tax rate of 16.5% was applied). The Crdinance
s effectve from the year of assessment 2018-2016.

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Cayman lstands and the British Vigen lslands, the Groups are exempt
from any inceme tax in these paisdictions.

(b} Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at applicable tax rates:

208 w7
5 million 4 millian
Profit before taxation 4,119 4432
Motianal 1ax on profit before taxation, calculated at the Haong Kong
Profits Tax rate (see note below) EBO Pl
Tax effect of non-deductibie expanses B4 €9
Tax effect of non-taxable income [5.1] {3h
Tax effect of recagnition of previously unrecognised temporary
 differences [} {3)
Actual 1ax expense 759 TS

Far the year ended 371 December 2018, the notional tax s calculated in accordance with the two-tlered profits tax
rate regame under which tax on the first 32 million of profits s celoulated ait 8.25% and L on the remaining peofils
s calculated at 16 5% For the year endad 31 Decemiber 2017, a single tax rate of 16.5% was applied.
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11. Directors’ emoluments and senior management remuneration

Directors” emoluments comprise payments 1o Directors by the Company and its subsidianes in connection with the
management of the affairs of the Company and its subsidianes. The emcluments of each of the Directors af the Comparny

are as follows:
Basic salaries,
allwarces Ratiremant Full] e
and other scheme Teial Total
Fees banafits"™  comtribution Banune emoluments LT
Mame of Directoes § millian S million § million § million ' million § milion
Exequiive Direchors
Fek Kin Ming, Camsing =
(Raman an 1] - - an o
Wan Chi Tn
(fvef Executive Officer Qo7 in - s 1794 1640
Chan Lai Shun a7 15 B - E4 ] LED
(Chen Dechian ™ (i 14 am 055 130 -
{Cheng Cha ing, Franas ao? 162 it 200 578 533
han Shewu ™ (L] 1.3 li]] [ 136 1M
Wionn Sul Sem®™ - - - - - kL]
Mon-smecutive Direclons
Wictor T Li
Denuty Chaiman fo the
Comgany Board aor ozr - - "] V)
Fahad Hamad A H A-Mahanrach ao7 - - - oo? nar
Roonald koseph Arculi™ (18] 4 - - (A L] (8]
[ Zhigang @ : - . = . 003
Farg) Xisoiun o - - - oo i
Deven Anered Kamik Qo7 - - - Qa7 o7
Iha Guangchan™ oo - - a7 M
Independant Non-axeadtive
Directon
Freng Chi Wai, Rex @ (L] ]| - - (A 1] AL
Ewaan Kai Cheong aw i1} - - o.oe g
Lie Lo Yo, Francs o {I1F) - - (8 11 nE
Gearge Cobn Mags o i - - Q.09 117
Dorak] jutfrey Robems ™ ik 11 (i) - - (R L] nir
Ralph Raymand St oor ool - . 080 o3
Altwinate Directon
¥oo Mz Foag, Sursan
(e, Chow Yoo Mo Fong, Susan & - nay - no? ay
Frank john San ¥ - i - 0.0z 2
Total for the year F01B 148 1765 00 fFL1S nn
Toal fot the year 2017 143 LEF o it LA B
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Nates:

(1 Member of the Trustes-hansger Audit Committes and the Company Audit Committes,

@ Member of the Remainsration Committes,

{3 AnAlemate Director io Mr. Fok Ein Ning, Canning

4 An Altermate Director 1o Mr, Victoe T K L

(5 Rateed from he position of Baqutrve Director and appainted as Adviser to HE Electnc with effect from 17 lanuay 2017

{8 Retued from e position of Bon-exsoutee Direcior with effect from 31 May 2007,

M Appointed a Non-ewecutive Director with efiect from 31 May 2017,

{8 Appointed a3 Executve Director with effect from 22 May 2018,

(% Resignnd as Executive Dinector with effect from 23 May 2018

(10} - Onher benadits include sleciricty allowances to Direclon for eskdential use. For Disectors who are employees of the Grougs, other
benefits ako inchude insranoe and medical benefits enfitled by the employess of the Groum

The five haghest paid individuals of the Giouss ncheded two directoes (2017 twa) whoss total emoluments ane shawm
abewe. The remuneraton of the other thiee indniduats (2017 three) who comprise 1he five highest paid indniduats of the
Groups & sel out below;

M8 017
5 million  million
Basic salares, allowances and other benefits B.A46 B30
Retirement scheme contributions. 1.48 144
Bonuses 3.76 361
13.70 13.44
The total remuneration of senior management, excuding Directors, is within the Tollowing bands:
208 w7
— Number Number
Hil - 51,000,000 1 -
$2,500,001 - $3,000,000 E] 4
53,000,001 - 43,500,000 B 2
$3.500,001 = 34,000,000 - 1
$4,500,001 - §5,000,000 = 3
$5.000,001 - 35,500,000 2 -
The remuneraton of Directors and senior management is as folows:
a0me w7
- - 5 million § million
Short-term employes benefits 6B 59
_Post-employment bengfils L 2
m &1

At 31 Decemnner 2018 and 2017, there was no amownt due from Directors and senior management.
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12. Scheme of Control transfers

{z)  The financial operations of HK Elactric are governed by the Sol A agreed with the Government which provides for HE
Electrs to corn o Permitted Return {see note 3giih, Any excess or delioency of the gross tanlf revenue over the sum
of total operating costs, Scheme of Contral Met Retum and Scheme of Contral taxation charges is transferred
tesfliresen) & Tarifi Stabdsation Fund Tromito) the statement of peefit or kss of HE Electric. When transfer from the
Tariff Stabilisation Fund to the statement of profit or loss s required, the amount transferred shall not exceed the
balance of the Tariff Stabilsaticn Fund, In addition, a charge calculated by applying the average one-monih Hong
¥ong interbank Offered Rate on the average balance of the Tardf Stabilisation Fund i transterred from the statement
of profit or loss of HE Electrc 10 a Rate Reduction Reserve.

Purguant 1o 2013 mid-teim revies of Scheme of Conteel, a Smart Powar Fund wag establishad in June 2004 to
support the carrying out of smprovement works 1o upgrade the energy efficiency performance of building services
instadlations for communal wse in non-commencial buildings. Specically, HK Electric consented 1o contribute to

the Smart Power Fund aach year during the pedod from 1 Lanuary 2014 1o 31 December 2018 an amount being
deducted from its financial incentive under the energy efficency incontive mechanism in the SoCA for oulperfarming
the enerngy awdit and energy sawvmg targets (if any) each year dusing the pesicd from 1 January 2013 1o 31 December
2017

b)  Scheme of Conrol transters from the consolidated statement of profit ar loss represends:

2018 a7

_ o ~ Smilion $ milion.

Taritl Stabilsanon Fund 303 ]

Rate Reduction Resenve L] ]
Smart Powser Fund

= Provisional sum 10 be injected in the following year - 5

309 ar

H Electric's 2017 {mancial incentive of 55,038,000, which has been translerred from the consolidatea statement
of profit of loss and inchuded in the trade and other payables and contract liabiities as at 31 December 2017, was
imjected into the Smart Power Fund in 2018,

389/528



EDINETOOOO

Oo0O0000000000000000o000000O0ondn(E30309)

Ooo0oooOoooooboooononoad

(4]

Morernenis in the Tanifl Stabilisation Fund, Rate Reduction Resenag and Srmart Power Fund are a5 fodiows:

% imilhea

AL 1 January 2017

Transfer from Rate Reduction Reserss 1o
Tariff Stabilisation Fund
{spe rvobe below)

Transher from the corsolidated
statement of profit or boss

Injection for the year

Dishursemant for the year

At 31 December 2017 and
1 lanuary 2018

Transfer from Rate Reduction Reserse to
Tarf Stabiksation Fund
(s note below)

Transter from the consolidated
statement of profit or boss

Injection for th yoar
{zee note (b) above)

Disbursement for the year

At 31 December 2018

Arnirual Report 2018

Financial Statements

HE Electnic lisseytmsents

119

Tariff Rate
Stabilisation Reduction Smart
Fund Reserve Power Fund Total
lz2e nate balow)  (see nole below)
24 1 14 9
] i - L
291 1 - £92
- - 5 g
- - (1) n
316 1 18 335
1 m - -
303 B - 309
- - 5 5
- = (L m
620 & 22 648

Pursuant to mad-torm reveew af Scheme of Control, the year-end batance of the Rate Reducton Reserve of & year has
to be tramsferned to the Tariff Stab#sation Fund in the follawing year starting from end 2013.
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‘I 20 Financlal Statemaents

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

[Expricsscl in Hong Kong dollars unless othenwse indicated)

13. Distributions/dividends

{a) The distributable income for the year was as follows:

2018 2017
5 million § millian
Audited consciidated profit attributabis 1o the holdars
af Share Stapled Units 3,051 330
After
i eliminating the effects of the Adustmonts (see note 1 biiow) 541 5,178
i) (deductinglsdding
= movemen] in Fuel Clavse Recovery Account {1,916) 1317
- changes In working capital (267 191
= adjusiment for employes retirement benedit schemes 12 15
= tames paid {535 T T4
(2.706) {1,908}
(M} capital expenditure payment (3.397) {2.503)
_ ) net finance costs i (883) _Ban)
Distributable income 1,486 3,266
iv} adding dscretionary amount as determined by the Company Board
pursuand to clauwe 14.1c) of the Trust Deed {see note 4 balow) 2,082 72
Dstiibutable incorme afier adjustment of the discretlonany amourt 3,538 3538
Mate 1 Pursiant 1o clause 1.1 of the Trust Dwed, “Adnstments™ includes, but not limited to (i rarsfers iofrom the Tadf

Stabhiinafion Fund and the Rate Reduction Resenn under the Scheme of Controd (i unrmalmed rvalication gamsosses,
includi ng imparmant provisions and mveral of Impaimoent provaions; (s mpairment of goedwildecogniton of
negatier goodhwilk; (i) materad non-cash gainsfosses; (V] costs of any public offering of Shase Stapled Unéts that are
expensed through the comolidased staserment of profit or ioss but are funded by procesds from the ssuance of such
Share Stapled Units; (w) deprecation and amortsation; (vl tan changes & aboswn in the comobdsted staternent of
profit or loss; and {ve) net finance incomefoosts as thown i the consolidated statement of profit or oss,

Mage 2 The Tnst Deed requins: the Trustoe-ddanager (on betal of the Trust) fo distribute 100% of the dradends, datributions
and oiher amounts meoesed by the Trustee-dManager in retpect of the ordinary shanes from the Company, after
deduction of all amounts pemitied to be dedudted o paid under 1t Tt Deed

Mot 3 The distribamions received by the Trustee-banager from the Company will be derived from the Group Deributabie
Inconnie whech B refened s sudited corsoldiated profit sitibutable o the holders of Share Stespled Linits [or the
redevant financial year or distribubon penod, after making adjustments in respect of jbers as set out in the Trast Deed.

hage 4 In determining the dstributicn amount, the Comparry Board has faken into account the Group's financial pedormance
achievid diaring the year and it stable cashiiow from opeation, and comider it approgeiate 1o adust the danibutable
incoimin for the year &nded 31 Dicember 2018, a6 caloulited prirsant 10 B Trst Deed, by the above diacretionany
amownt, paruant io clause 14.7(c) of the Trusd Deed.
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(b} Distributions/dividends payable to holders of Share Stapled Units/shares of the Company
attributable to the year

2B 017

5 million 5 million
frterim distn butiondist nterim deidend declared and

paid of 19.92 cents (A017T: 19.92 centsh per

Share Stapled Univshare 1.760 1.760
Final distribution/second interim dividend proposed after the end of

the reporting period of 20,12 cents (2007: 20,12 cents) per

Share Stapled Unitshare 1,778 1,778

3,538 3,538

Far the year ended 31 Dacember 2018, the Company Board declared the payment of a second mterim dividend of
20,12 cenis per ordinary share (2017: 20,12 conts per ordinary sharel, amounting to 31,778 malion (2017 1,778
million), in lieu of a final dividend after the end of the reparting period and therefore ro fina? dividend was proposed
by the Comparry Board.

For this year ended 31 December 2018, the Tristes-Manager Board declared a final distnbution of 20,12 cents per
Share Stapled Unil (2007 20.12 cents per Share Stapled Unit), amounting 1o 51,778 million {2017: 31,778 million),
after the end of the reporting period

The final distrbuteonvsecond alerim dividend declared after the end of the reporting peviod is based on the
mumber of Shares Stapled Unitsardinary shares of the Company af 8,836, 200,000 as at 31 December 2018 (2017
B,B35,200,0001, The final distribution/second imberim dividend declared after the end of the reporting period has not

been recognised as a Kability at the end of the reporting period,

(c) Distributions/dividends payable to holders of Share Stapled Units/shares of the Company
attributable to the previous financial year, approved and paid during the year

201E o7
Final distribubon/second intenim dividend in respect of the previous
financial year, approved and paed during the year, of 20,12 cents
(2007 20.12 centsl per Share Stapled Unitshare 1.778 1.778

14. Earnings per Share Stapled Unit/share of the Company

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per Share Stapled Uinit'share of the Company are based on the prodit
atiribestable to the holders of Shame Stapled Undtsfordanary shares of the Company of 33,051 million (2017: $3,341 million)
and the weighled average of 8,836,200, 000 Share Stapled Uniistordinary shares of the Company (2017: 8,836,200.000
Share Sfapled Lnitstordinang shares of the Comaarmy) in issue diring the year
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

[Expricsscl in Hong Kong dollars unless othenwse indicated)

15. Property, plant and equipment and interests in leasehold land

Interests in
leasehald
land held
Site PMant, Fixtures, for ewn
formation  machinery fittings usa inder
and amd  and motor  Assets inder finance
§ milon buldings equipment  vehides construction  Subtotal leasss  Total
Cost
A1 1 lanuary 2017 16,631 50026 578 4,636 FAR- 5,544 7B, 765
Additiors ] 415 53 2,453 2829 - 1929
Transler L] 1,655 138 11.803) - - -
Dsp-:_s.zh. - HDGII {1 = [11_113 = [-l1_BJ
At 31 Decomber 2017 and
1 January 2018 16,649 51,696 758 5,336 14,440 6,244 81,284
Additors ] 266 1] 338 3,695 14 3,809
Transler 15 1,613 65 (1,693) - - -
Daposils - L] ) - (344) - (e
At 31 Decomber 2018 16673 53,201 851 7,025 mm 6,558 B4, 749
Aceumulated deprociation
and ameetisation
AL T Jangacy 217 1484 54811 133 - 7,485 %3 E 052
Written back on dsposals - (265 {1 - (275 = (275
Chaage for the o 512 ?,205 a7 - 21814 191 2,005
At 31 December 2017 and
1 January 2018 1.996 7,752 280 = 10,028 754 10,782
Wiiten back on dspasals - {185) ] - [196) - (196)
Chasge for iha ynae 510 2,300 100 - 1910 194 3104
At 31 December 2018 1506 866 an - 13742 48 13,680
Met beok value
At 31 Decomber 2018 14,167 43,375 487 1,025 65,049 6,010 11,058
A1 31 Decerber 2017 14,653 43,844 479 5,336 64412 6,090 10,502

The abowe ane mamdy electndity-related property, plant and equipment in respect of which Tinancing costs capitalised during
the year amounted 1o § 191 mdlion 2017: §139 milkon),

Depreciation changes for the year mcluded 576 million (2017, 383 maliond, relating o assets uliised in development aciivities,
whiich have been capitalised
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16. Goodwill

(a) Carrying amount of goodwill

2018 1017
5 million 5 million

Cost
A1 1 January and 31 December 33,623 33,623

(b} Impairment test for goodwill
HK Electnc Is the Groups: only cash-generating unit (CGLU™) to which the goodwill has been allocated,

In the case of tnggenng events and al keast annually, the Groups test whather the goodwill has suffered any
impaimment, Recoverable amount of the CGU, to which the gootwill has boen allocated, was determined based on
value-in-use calculations. These caboudations use pre-tax cash fiow projections based on financial budgets approved
by managerment covering & TE-year period (2017: 16-year pericd). Projections for b period of greater than five
years have been wsed on the basis that a longer projection period represents the long-fved nature of generation,
transmission and distribution assets and a mare appropniate reffection of fuiure cash flows of HE Elactric undar the
regulatony regime. The cash flow projectsons are discounted wusing a pre-ta discownt rate of 6.16% (2017: 6.17%).
Thie discount rate wsed rellects specific mks melating to U relevant CGLU. Cash Tows beyvond the 16-year pevid an
exirapolated wsing the terminal growth rate of 1.0% (2017 1.0%)

Thiere was no indecation of imgairment arissng from revievw on goodwill as at 30 November 2018,
I the discownt rate rese to 6.47% (2017: 6.54%), the recoverable amount of the CGU would be spprommately equal

10 113 carrying amount. Except this, any reascnably possdie changes m the other key assumgiaons used in the value-
Im-use calculation would not affect management’s wew on impairment test result as at 30 November 2018,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

[Expricsscl in Hong Kong dollars unless othenwse indicated)

17. Investments in subsidiaries

Details of the subsidiaries at 31 December 2018 are as follows:

Percentage of Place of
ksuod share capital oquity held by inearporation/
Hame of subsidiary and debt securities the Company _ operation Principal activity
Century Rank Limsed 1131) 100%  Baesh Virgin klnds’  Investment holding
Hong Kong
Treasure Business Limited (1.5 1] 100% ™ Britsh Virgin klands!  Ivestment hokding
Haong Kang
Thie Hengkong Electric $2,411,600,000 100% " Hong Kong  Electricly generation
Company, Limfted and supgly
Hongkang Electric L5 100% " Britkh Wirgin klands Finanding
Finance Limited HE$6,335 milkan Harg Kang
Horyg Kong dallar
fieeied vate nastes
LS5 1,500 milkon
United States dallar
fixed rate notes
HIC§ 1,056 milson
Hong Eong dallar
Te03 COUPAN Notes
USS650 milkon
Linited States dallar
callable Bes coupan fotes
(see note 23)
{1} Irefirectly hekd
18. Inventories
018 2017
o _ ) 5 I'I||h! $ million
Coal, fued oil ardd naturad gos 675 671
_'Slcn‘e-s and materials (see note below] { 31_-! 3‘41:_
| 989 1011

Includad in stores and materials s capital stock of $158 milllon (2017; $171 million) which was purchased for future
mairtenance of capital aswrs
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19. Trade and other receivables
2018 27
< milllian % million
Trade cebiors, nel of lows allowancs (see notes dal and (bl below) 563 LES
Other recevables (see note below) anz iy
965 1.004
Dervatwe financial instrements (see note 24) 2 7
Deposts and prepayments &% 6
1.028 1,067

All af th trade and other receivabies an capeciod 10 e recoversd Withan one yoar

Crihwer receivables of the Groups include unkslled electricity charges of 3336 miflion (2017 5335 million o be receed
from slectricity oustomers

{a) Ageing analysis of trade debtors

The ageing anakysis of trade deltors based an imvoice date, which are nesther mdnadually nor collectavely considened
1o b imipaired, & as follows,

ame 2017

: Smillion] 3millon

Current and within | month 513 490
1 o 3 months 35 36
Kare than 3 manths but less than 17 manths 15 ?ﬂ
563 555

Elecinicity bills ssued to residential, small mdusirial, commercial and mscelanecus astomers for eleciicity supples
are due upon presentation whersas masmum desmand customess are allowed a aedit period of 16 working days. I
settiernents by magimum demand customens are receved alter tho credit period, a surcharge of 5% can be added 1o
the electricity bills,

{b} Expected credit losses of trade debtors

This Grosgrs measun ks allowances for trace debion: at an amount equal to bfetima ECLs, which is cakiulated Lsing
a prowsion matrix, The Groups determine the pravision for expected credit kesses by growping together trade delbtors
with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assessing them for lkelhood of recovery, taking inta accourt
pravailing economic ervironment. For trade debitons relating to accounts which are long overdue with significam
armcunts of known iInsehanciis of non-responss to collecton actvites, tey are assessed indnidually for mpanment
allowarca.
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‘I' 26 Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

[Expricsscl in Hong Kong dollars unless othenwse indicated)

19. Trade and other receivables (continued)

(b) Expected credit losses of trade debtors (continued)

The Growss classify trace debiors by natwe of cusiomer accounts namely lve accounts and final accounts. The
fellowing table provides information about the Groups” exposure to credit risk and ECLs for trade debtors as at 31

December 2018:
Grose carrying Lifatime Met carrying
ECL rate amount ECLs amaount
] § million 3 millicn 5 million
Live acoounts
Prewisian on collective basis
{sea note below) 1] C4E - kS
Final accounis
Prowissan on individual basis 6 12 {1} 11
Other trade debiors
Prowision on collective basis 1] 4 - 4
Ehd (1} 563

ECL rate for (ve accounts is appeonimale 10 zivo s these rade debiors have o recont histery of default and
H¥ Electric obtains coflateral in the form of security deposits or bank guarantees from cusiomers (see note 2%} and
ther balances were considered 10 be fully recoverable.

Mdovement in the los allowance acoount in respect of trade debtors during the year Is as follows:

5 million
Az 21 Decernier 2017 under HICAS 30 -
Irngzact on initial appdication of HEFRS 5 (3ee note below) 1
Adjusted balance at 1 lanuary 2018 1
Imgairrment losses recognised during the year 1
Amaounts weiten off during the year (1)
At 31 December 2018 1

The restatement on tramsition 1o HKFRS 9 as a result of applying the ECL model was immaterial (see note ${bHilL

(£} Comparative information under HEAS 39

Prior 1o 1 Januasy 2018, an impairment koss was recognised enly whien these was objeciive evidence of impairment
{see note HgliH2) - policy applicable prior to 1 January 20781 The Groups' trade debtors wene indeiduaslly assessad
fior impairment. Any impasiment losses were written off against the irade debioes directly, Ko separate account
was maintzined for impairment kosses. During the year ended 31 December 2017, impairment of trade and other
riceraabiles of §1,339,000 wag charged to profit o loss
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20. Bank deposits and cash and other cash flow information

(a) Bank deposits and cash comprise:

2018 2017
5 million 5 million
Deposits with banks and other financial institutions with 3 months
or less to maturity when placed - 738
Cash at bank and in hand 34 a6
Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash fow statement 34 784
Deposits with banks and other financial institutions with maore than
3 mronths to maturity when placad = 23
Bank deposits and cash in the consolidated statement of
financial pesiton 34 1,659

(b) Reconciliation of prafit before taxation to cash generated from operations:

201E 017
Kote 5 million $ million
Profit befone tasaton 4119 4.432
Adjustments fbar;
interest income 7 (14) i)
Finance costs 4 957 B4R
Inerest expense ransferred to fuel costs 8 19 £0
Depreciation g 2,834 2,131
Amaortisaton of leasehold land 9 194 191
Met loss on disposal and wntten off of property,
phant and equipment g 109 104
Increase in provisions for assel decommissioning
obiigation 26 244 205
Met financial instrumen! revaluation and exchange gains (&) i)
smart Power Fund disbursément 12(g) in i
Changes in warking capital;
Decreasefincrease) in inventories 10 (52}
Decrease in trade and other receivables 35 125
Movements in Fuel Clause Recovery Account {1.916) (.31
(Decreaselincrease in frade and other pavables and
contract fiabilitias (312) 118
Increass'decredse in net employes retirement benefit
setslabdities 12 15
Cash generated from operations 6,291 7.408
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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20. Bank deposits and cash and other cash flow information {continued)

(e} Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities:

The table balow detadk changes in the Groups” labsimes from financing activities, inchuding both cash and non-cash
changes. Liabéities arsing from financing activities are labilites for which cash flows were, or future cash flows wall
e, classified i the Groups’ consofidated cash flow statement as cash flows from financing actwities

Derivative Derivative

financial financial

instrument Instrument

hald ta hedge  held 1o hedge

Medium  Customer®  borowings  bomowings

Bank loans  term notes deposits {assets) {liabilizies) Total

§ miion o) inoteld
A1 January 2018 11,359 012 1130 {60 155 42,848
Changes from financing

eash flows:
Proceeds from bank boars 365 - - - - 365
Meew Cutorears’ ceposets - - n - - m
Repayment of customen’ deposits = - [248) - - ; (245
Tl chinges from fnancing

cash flows 365 = 55 g z a
Changes in fair value - (&) - 5 £0 L]
ther changes:
It an boroaings and

oiher france tosts n Fo - - - nr
A1 31 Dacembar 2018 17,755 I 2,195 {562} 5 43833
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francial finamciz|
rument nsirumen
heldinhedge  held 1 hedge

Banik fnang 1M ngtes depous fessets) flazdies) Total

5 milony {nate 13} ot 23]
At 1 lanuary 2017 18,628 21,051 057 [1,034) 55 40,757
Chamges from fimandrg

carsh flows;
Proceeds from bank loars 1,500 - - ~ £ 1,500
Riapayerend af ban loars [2.785) - = = = 2785
Issance of mediam fenm notes - ERFE] - - - EAFE]
Redermpiticn of medium

ferm notes - {300 = = = (300
ey curdomens” depasts - - 36 - = 316
Repayrment of customens depouts. - - 43 - - (243
Total changes frem franc

cash fiows 11,285 2813 T3 - - LEN
Exchange adjustments - 58 - = = 55
Changes in falr vales - (B8 = 226 100 38
Other changes:
Inteest on bomowings and ciher

firance costs 16 164 - - - 12
A1 31 Decembssr 2017 11,359 4m2 1.130 (B0EN 155 AL 4R
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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21. Trade and other payables and contract liabilities

31 December 1 lanuary 31 December
2018 018 )
5 million § milion 5 million
Trade and ather payables

Creditors measured at amortized cost
{see note (a) below) 2,403 2,608 2,649
Derivativee linancial instnuments (see nale 24) [ 3 3
2,009 2611 2,852
Contract labilitles (see note ) below) 38 41 -
2447 2,652 2,652

All of the trade and other payables are expected 1o be settled within one year or are repayable on cemand.

{a) Creditors” ageing is analysed as follows:

2018 2017

% millian % million

Due within 1| month or on demand 1,316 1,321
Due after 1 month but within 3 months 139 202
Due after 3 months but within 12 months I 4B 1,126
2,403 2645

{(b) Contract liabilities

{it  Upon the adoption of HKFRS 15, these armounits were reclassified from trade and other payables to contract
ligtities, Trade and other payables and contract lisbitees are aggregated into a single line item “Trade and
other payables and contract Eabilities” on the face of the conscldated statement of financial position.

fiiy  The contract Rabilities relate 1o the advance consideration recefved from customers for electricity-related
servioes, which consists mainly of (1) permanent supply sendice, primarily assodated with the suoply of
electricity 1o customer substatans for large new developments and 1o smal new deselopments without
custoemer substation provisaons, and (1) ste service primanly associated with the temporary supply of electnoty
10 comitruction sites of speclal functions, for which iovenue B recognized upon complation ol the elactricity-
related services.
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fit)  Movemants in condract labilities during the year is as follows:
018
$ million
AL T January 41
Increass m contract fiabidies as a result of biling in advance for perfomance
of electricity-related services n
Decrease in contract Rabilities as a resull of recognising revenue during thee year
that was included in the contract liabikties at the begnning of the year (34)
At 31 Dacamber 38

22, Fuel Clause Recovery Account

The Fuel Clause Charge ped unilt for slactricity sales was 23,4 cents from 1 January 2018 (2017 23.4 centsh, During the

year, Special Fuel Rebate of 16 cents per unit for electricity sales (2017: 17,9 cents) was cifered to customers. Movements
in the Fuel Clause Recovery Account were a3 {olows:

2018 2017

5 million 5 million

At 1 anuany 2,771 4,088
Trans®emed to profit or los {2.696) 11,904)
Fual Clause Charges during the year 2,466 2484
Special Fuel Rebates during the year {1,686) (1,887}

At 31 December B55 2.0

This account, inclusye of interest, has been and will continue to be used to statlse electncity tarfls (see note igiil),
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23. Bank loans and other interest-bearing borrowings

2018 207
5 million $ millian
Bark loans 17,755 17.359
Current portion (110} -
e 17,359

Hong Kong dollar medium term nates
Fined rate notes (see note {a) below) 6,295 6291
Iero coupon notes (see nole (b) below) oz 675
Ciamant portion (330} -
=il el m: e
United States dollar medium term notes -
Fiaed rate notes (see nate {a) below) 11,673 11,741
Zero coupon notes {see note (b) below) 5,540 5301
17.213 17,042
MNon-cument postion 41,525 4137

{2} The Hong Kong dollar fixed rate notes pear interost a1 rtes ranging from 2.55% to 4% per annum (2017 2 55% to
4% per anmum),

The United Siates doltar fixad rate notes baar interest 21 rates ranging from 2.875% to 4.25% por annum (2017:
2875% 10 4,25% per anmam),

{b) The Hong Kong dollar zeso coupon notes which were issued at discount have nominal amount of §1,056 milion (2017
$1.056 million) and accrual yield of 3.5% per annam (2017; 3.5% per annum),

The United States. dollar sero coupan notes have nominal amaunt of USSESD million (2017: USSE50 millcn) and
accrual yields ranging from 4.375% to 4. 8% per annum 2017: 4.375% to 4 B% per annumi), These notes embed
wilh lauier call options alowing bsuer to eacly redesn the notes. US3250 million of these nobes ane calable on

20 October 2020 and annually thereafter until the penultimate year to matunity. The remaining USS400 million are
callabda on 12 October 2022 and annually thenoafier until the penultimate year to malurity.

(e} Detads of thie ssuer of the Hong Kong dollar and United States deliar medaem 180 noles 306 st sut in note 17
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(d) Some banking fackises of the Groups ane sublect 1o the fulfiment of covenants relating to certan of the Groups’
staternent af financial position ratios, as are commeanly found in lending arangements with financeal institutions. it
the Groups were to breach the cowenants, the drawn down facilities would become payable on demand and anmy
unidrawm amount will e canceied, The Groups regadarly monitors its complance with these covenants. Further
detach of the Growgs' managerment of liguidity sk e set out i note 29(b), As at 31 Decesnber 2018 and 2017,
e af the covenants redating 10 drawn down facilities had been beeached

fe)  tone of the non-current infenest-beanng borrowings is expected to be setthed withen one year, All the above
honrowengs are unsecured.

The non-current inferest-teanng borrowings ane repayable as fobows:

2018 017
. § million $ millon
After 1 year but wathin 2 years 5.B81 330
Adter 2 years but within 5 years 17,944 23,36
Afler 5 years 17.700 17,725
41,525 41,31
24. Darivative financial instruments
e o7
Assets Liabilities Assals Liahdities
) 5 million 5 million $ million § millicn
Derivative financial instruments
used far hedging:
Cash flow hadges
~ L1055 CUTEMCY Swaps - (72 5 (155)
= Interest rate swaps 457 - 434, -
- Forward foreign exchange contracts 10 [244) 165 (321
Fair value hedges:
= CIoss CUTENCY SWaps 63 - 151 -
- Forward foreign exchange contracts = 1} - -
570 (417) 16 {187)
Aralysed as;
Current 2 {6) 7 3}
Mon-curment 568 @) B0 (184}
5710 a17) Bl {187}
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

{Expressed in Hong Kong doflars unless othenwise indicated)

25. Employee retirement benefits

The Groups offer three retirerment schemes which together cover all permanent staff.

One of the schemes (the “Pension Scheme ") provides pension benefits based on the employes’s final basic salary and
lengih of sendce. This schimie B accounted for as a defined benefit retirermant scheme,

Another scheme is defined contrbution in nature and offers 115 members vatious investment funds in which they can invest,
One of the imvestment funds provides a guarantaed return; the scheme is accounted for a5 a defined benefit retirement
scheme in respect of This investment Tund (the “Guaranieed Return Scheme™). In respect of other investment funds which
do not ufl'eraguaanneed return, the scheme is accounted for as a defined contribution retirement scheme {see note
25401

Both these schirmes ane established under trust and are registered under the Hong Kong Qooupational Retirerment Schiemes
Ordinance. The asiels af the sthemes are hald independently of the Groups assets in saparate trusies admendsterad funds.
The responsibility for the governanos of the schemes = including mvwestment and contribution decisians = bes with the
independent trustees in accordance with the trust deeds of the schemes.

The Groups also participate in a master frust Mandalory Provident Fund Scheme (the ® MPF Scheme” | operatad by an
independent service provider under the Hong Kong Bandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance. The MPF Scheme

Is a defined contributicn retirement scheme with the employer and its employess each contributing to the scheme in
accordance with the relevant scheme rulos. Ths MPF Schome rules provide for valuntary contributions to be made by the
employer calculated as a percentage of the employees' basc salanes,

Since the introduction of 1he Mandalony Provident Fund System in Hang Kang in Decamber 2000, both the Pention
Scheme and the Guarantesd Return Scheme have been closed 1o new entrants and all new recruits are enrolled in the MPF
Scheme,

{a) Defined benefit retirement schemes ("the Schemes”)

The funding poficy in respect of the Pansion Schems is based on valuations prepared perodically by indepandent
prefessionally qualified actuanes a1 Wilis Towers Watson Hong Kong Limited, The polcy for employer's contibutions
s 1o fund the scheme in accordance with the actuany's recommendations on an on-going basts. The principal
actuanial asumptions used include discount rate, long term salary increase rate and fUture pension moease

rate which are disclosed in note 25(a)wit together with appropniate provisions for mortality rates, turmaover and
adjustments 1o reflect the short-term market expectation of salary increases. The moest recent actuarial valuation of
the Pension Scheme was carried out by the appointad actuary, represented by Ms. Wing Lui, F5A, as at 31 Decambar
2016. The valuation rivealed that the assets of the Pension Scheme wine sufficient 10 cover The aggregate vested
fiabilities as a1 the valuation date.

Both defmed benefit retirement schemes expose the Groups to mvestment risk, interest rate nsk and salary risk while
the Pension Scheme also exposes the Groups 10 riges of lengevity and inflation,

The retrement scheme sxpensaimcome recognised in profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2018 was
determined in accordance with HKAS 19 (201 1), Employoe bonefits.
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The amounts recognised in The consolidated statement of financial position are as Tollows:
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2018 017
R - $ million § million

Present walue of defined benefit oblgations 3.463 3.7ar

Fair value of assets of the Schemes (3,663) {4,067)
(200} (360}

Represented by

Employes retirement benefit scheme assats 583) (B4R}

Employes retiement benafit schame liabikties 393 1ER
(200) (360

A portion of the above asseiliability s expected to be realised!sttled alter more than ore year, Howeyer, it
Is not practicable to segregate this amourd from the amounts payabde in the next hwehe months, as future
eontributicns will also relate 1o future services rendered and future changes in actusrial assumptions and

market condibons.

Movemanits in the present valus of defined benefit obligations af the Schemes ane as follows!

2018 2017
5 millian % millian
At 1 January 3.707 3788
Current sprvice cost 70 7
Interest cost &7 73
Employes contribulions pald 1o the Schemes 15 16
Actuarial lossesdgains) dus fo
ity capericnoe 1 {s)
= change in financal asumptions (75) 50
—change in demographic assimptions a1 2
Benefits paid (363) (2589)
it 31 Decemier 3,463 3,707
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25. Employee retirement benefits (continued)

{a) Defined benefit retirement schemes (“the Schemes”) (continued)

{illh  Motements in fair vahie of plan assets of the Schemes are a5 foliows:

018 2017

5 millian § millian

At 1 January 4,067 3,845
Interest income on the Schemes’ assels T3 73
Returm on Schomes’ assats, excluding intenest income (181) 374
Employer contributions paid to the Schemes 52 -1
Ermployee contributions paid 1o the Schames 15 16
Benaefits paid (363) (F95)
At 31 Decombsar 3,663 4,067

The Groups expect to contrbute 356 million to the Schemes in 2019

() The expenses recognised in the consobdated statement of profit or boss, prior to any caplialisation of
employment costs attndautabile 1o additions of property, plant and equpment, 5 as follows

2018 2007

5 million $ millian

Current service 0ost o i
et interest income on net defined benalit assetdiabiliby (4] -
B4 7

v} The expenses are recognised in the following line items in the comolidated staterment of profit on loss:

2018 2017

§ millian $ millian

Direct costs | ow T
Other operaling costs 0 3
L] 72
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fwi)  The cumulative armount of actuanial gainsadlosses) recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensie
income is a5 follows

2018 2017
: S milfion 3 million
Al T January 299 (28
Remeasurement of net defined benefit assetiiability recognisad
in the consolidated stalement of comprahersive incoma
during the year (148) 327
AL 31 Decembor 151 259
il The major categories of assets of the Schemes are as follows:
2018 1017
§ milllon 3 milion.
Hang Eong equities 346 449
Evropean squites 1BE 260
North Amercan equities A78 LEL]
Asia Pacific and other cquikes 148 218
Global bonds 2432 2,547
Deposits, cash and others | . | 54
3.663 4,067

Strategic Imvestment decisions are taken with respect to the risk and retumn profiles,

{wiil)  The principa! actuarial assumptions used as at 31 December are as follows:

2010 2017
Discount rate
- The Penaion Scheme 1% 0%
= Tha Guarantead Raturn Scheme 1.9% 1.7%
Long term salasy increase rate s0% 508
Future pension increase rate 2.5% | 2.5%
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25. Employee retirement benefits (continued)

{a) Defined benefit retirement schemes (“the Schemes”) (continued)
(ih Sensitnaty analyss

(1} The Pension Schems

Increate/ldecraasa) in
defined benefit obligations )
018 a7
Actuarial assumptions
Discount rate
- mcraase by 0.25% 54) (56
— decrease by 0.25% 57 50
Partision mcigasae raili
— incraase by 0.25% 54 1
- decrease by 0.25% 152) (53
Maetality rate applied 1o specific age
= 5t forwire ane yiar 165} 06)
— 58t backward one year &6 [
2} The Guaranteed Returmn Scheme
Increasefidecrease] in
defined benafit obligations
2018 2m7
§ million § million
Actuarial assumptions
Dscount rate
- ncrease by 0.25% 29 (33)
- decrease by 025% 9 34
Interest to be credited
= ncrease by 0.25% Fal 33

The above sensitivily analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions
constanl. In practice, changes in some of the assumplions may be correlated. When caloulating the sensitivity
of the defined benefit obsgation to significant actuanal assumgrbons the same method (present value of the
defined benefit obligation caloutated with the progected unit credin methed ot the end of the reporting period)
has been applied as when caloulating the defined benefit Rability recognised within the consofidated statement
of linancial postion. The anahes has been parformed an the sams bass as for 2007
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{x)  The fcliowing table sets oul the weighted average durations of the defined benefit obligapons of the Sdhemes:

2018 w17
The Pension Scheme 13.2 Years 135 Years
The Guaranteed Return Scheme 6.5 Years 6.7 Years

(b} Defined contribution retirement schemes
2018 2017
& million 3 millian
Expenses recognised in profit or loss 52 AR

Forfeited contributions of $1,306,000 (2017 51,349,000) have been recerved during the year.
26. Provisions
08
§ million
Provisions for asset decommissioning abligation

At 1 Banuary 503
_Additionzl provisions made 24
At 31 December 747

Under Sol A, provision which regresents the best estimation of expenditure requined to settle asset decommissioning
obligaton has 1o be made o the extent that HE Electric incurs an obigation for the costs of damanting and rermoving
property, plant and equipment and restoting the sites on which they are located either when the assets are scquired or as
& conspquence of having used thern during a particular peried for eleciricity-ralated activitios.
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27. Income tax in the consolidated statement of financial position

{a) Current taxation in the consolidated statement of financial position

2018 2017
§ million § millian

Hong Kong Profits Tax
Pronislon for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the year 458 660
Provisional Profits Tax paid (321) 1446)
137 214

(b} Deferred tax liabilities
2018 2017
5 million § mifion
Deterred T [iabilises 9,353 9,149

(il The components of deferred tax liabiimesfassets) recogoised in the consolidated statement of financial position
and thi mevermants during the year ane as follows:

Dapreciation
allowances Defined
inexcessof  Fuel Clause benefit
the related Recowery  retirement
$ millon depracialion  Account  schemes Others Total
AL Ranuary 2007 5,650 16751 mm 112 [.007
(Crednedichamed 10
pecit or loss 185) 218 4 LE]] 13
Chargedforedied) 10 other
comprehenshae ncome - - 54 (5E) (2
At 31 December 2017 and
1 January 2018 9,565 {457} (12 53 9,149
(Crediteciicharged 1o
peofit of lods 19 16 5 {1 ELi] ]
Credited 1o other comprebensive
mcome - - 24) ) (97
At 31 December 2018 9,546 {141} {31} (21 5,353

(i}  The Groups had no materdal unprovided deferred tax auets or Kabillities a: at 31 December 2018 and 2017
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28. Capital, reserves and dividends

(a)

Movements in components of equity

The reconciation betwesn the opening and clesing balances of each companent al the Groups” conseladated equity
s et out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity. Datads of the changes in the Company's indvidual
components of equity beteeen the beginning and the end of the vear ane st out balow:

Tha Company
Proposed!
Share Share Hedging Revenue declared
capital prémisn L] s dnidend Total
bl D28y poledfdl oI ot 200l i 13 -
Balance # 1 Janiasy 2017 8 47472 [v)] 1,699 1,778 095
Changes in eguity for 201 7:
Predit for the yrar - - - 3958 - EL]
. Sxhex comrehenibe kxome = = 7 = = Nk
Tatal comgrohinisha incoma: z = a 3,958 X i
Second intenm dwidend in respect
of prinics year appioved and
paid fsee note 13 = # = - 1,778 s
Firs: mégnirr civicend pard
fsee mote 1R - - = (1, 7604 = 1,760
Proposed second interim dadend
{se pote 13B)) E - - {1,780 1.778 -
Balanca a1 31 Decemnber 2017
and 1 lanuary 1018 ] a7 AT Fl 1118 .78 51402
Changes in squity or 1015
Proft for the year 5 = & 171 = EFAT]
Total mn‘a'nmu mtume - - 4 3,714 - _3._?1I
Second intenm dyidend in respect
of previous year approved and
paid (see note 130 - - - - {1778} e
First interirm: dnadend paid
(s note 131k - - - {17600 - (17600
Proposed second interim deadend
_ DeencleldB) 0 = e (1.778) M e
Balanca at 31 Dacemnber 2018 ] AT T2 il 1,295 1778 51542

A8 of the Compary's share premium and revenue resenve & avaidable for dstnbution. The Company Board declared
the payrrent of a second mtenm dividend of 2012 cants (2017: 20,12 cents} por ardinary share, amounting to
$1.778 million 2017 51,778 milon), in leu of a final dividend and therefore no final dvdend was proposed by the
Company Board,
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[Expricsscl in Hong Kong dollars unless othenwse indicated)

28. Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)

(b Share capital
The Company
018 )
Number of Shares Nominal value
5
Authorised:
Ordinary shares of $0.0005 each
Az 1 lamuary and 31 Decernber 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
Prefarence shares of $0.0005 sach
A1 1 lanuary and 31 Decenber 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
ksued and fully paid:
Ordinary shares of $0.0005 each
A Y Javaary and 31 Decermber 8,336.200,000 4,418,100
Preference shares of $0.0005 each
A1 1 January and 31 Decernber B,B36.200,000 4,418,100
207
Humber of Shares Nominal value
b
Authorised
Oircanary shares of $0.0005 each
A1 1 Jamuary and 31 Decernber 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
Pre‘erence shares of $0.0005 gach
At 1 January and 31 Decernber 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
Issued and fully paid:
Orsnary shares of $0.0005 aadh
A1 1 January and 31 December 6,836, 200,000 44108, 100
Preference shares of $0.0005 each
At 1 lanuary and 31 Decernber 8,836,200,000 4,418,100

{c}  Share premium

Share premium represents the excess of Share Stagled Unit bauing price over the nominal values of ordinary and
peaferance shares, after deducting undanwriting commissisns and bsting éxpenses pursuant to global offering that
have: been charged to equity, The application of share premium i governed by Section 34 of Cayman Companics
Law and 1he provisions of Company’s amended and restated Memorandum and Articles of Association,
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(d) Mature and purpose of reserves

(i)

Hedging reserve

The hedging reserve includes cash tiow hidge reserve and cost of hidging resens. The cash How hedge
resenve comprises 1he effective portion af the cumidative net change in the fair value of hedging instruments
used in cash fiow hedges (net of any deferred tax effect) penting subsequent recognition of the hedged cash
flow in accorcance with the accounting policy adoptad for cash fliow hedges in fote 3{pii). Under HKFRS 9, il
the Groups exclude the forvard element of forward contracts and the fareign cusrency basis spread of finandal
instruments {the “excluded elements®) from the designation of the hedging instruments, than the exluded
elements may be separately accounied for as cost of hedging. The fair value changes of the excluded slements
are recogrised in @ separate component of equity &s cost of hedging reserve to the extent that it relates to the
hedged ibems.

The following tables provide a reconciliation of the components in hedging reserve and an analysis of other
comprehensve income by risk category that anises from hedge accounting

{1} Cash flow hedge resarve

Interest Currency

rate risk risk Total
§ milion | (note ZCXIK1) _ (note 29X1H.
Balance at 1 January 2017,
&% previciusly fepored 530 43 573
Adjustrment on initial applcation of HERRS 9,
et of tax (see note MbNii) (B8 170 (138
Restated balance at 1 January 2017 a6 2N 435

Effivc tvw porbion of changues i G vabue
ot hedging instnements recognised n
other compeehensve income (436) 54 (382)

Reclasslication adjustments for amounts
transfermed 1o profit or ks
{sae note 1 below) 40 {4} 36

Amcunts transfemed 1o the inital
carrying amount of hedged tems

{ope notie 2 Bolow) - 34 3]

Het deferred tax oredited{debited) to
ather comprehensive income 70 18 62
{328) 39 {287)

Restated balance at 31 Decomber 2017
tspe nofe 3 balow) 136 12 148
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28. Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)

{d) NMature and purpose of reserves (continued)
(I}  Hedging reserve (continued)

(1) Cash llow hedge reserve (continued)

Interest Currency
rate risk risk Total
dmillgn inote 2RI Gnode 2HaKKT I
Balance at 1 January 2018, as
previously reportad 245 B4 314
Adjustment on initial appdcation of
_HKFRS 3, net of fax isee noke HbIGH0) (103 57) 1166)
Restated balance at 1 January 2018 136 12 148

Effectve portion of changes in far value
of hedging insturments recognised in
other comprehensie ncome =] {19} {28)

Reclsafcation sdjusiments for amounts
transferred to profit or loss

(522 note 1 below) 8 {2} [
Met deferred tax credited to other

comprehensive income 1 3 4

= (18] (18]

Amounts transferned 1o the initlal camying
amaunt of hadged items, net of tax

 l[see noke 2 below) = Al 1

At 31 Decemnber 2018 (52 note 3 below) 136 (5] 131

HNote 1 Amounts reclisdilied 1o profit or kows ae recognised in the *Fnance coals® lne item in the comolidat=d
sinbement of profit or ko

Hote 2 Amnonints iransfemed 1o the indial carrying amount of hedged ivems ase recognized in the “Prooerty, plnt
ard equipment” or “Irwentones” lne items i the comolidied statement of financal pasiton

Hote 3 The entiie balance relstes to confmusrg hedges.
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(2} Costof hedging reserve

Foreign
CUMrency
basis Farward
_§iifion spread element Total
Balance at 1 Jaruary 2017, a8 previously reported - - -
Adjusiment on initial application of HKFRS 9,
net of tax {see note AfbNail) &8 e 133
Restated balance at 1 January 2017 68 T 138
Hedging fer time-pencd related hedged toms
— Effective portion of changes in fair value of
hegiging Instruments recognised i ofher
comgrehensive income 51 34 a5
= Reclassification sdustmaents for amounts
transfemed to profit or loss (see note 1 below) in 1213 (22}
Hedging for fransaction redated hedged iters
— Effective portion of changes in fair value of
hegging instruments recognised m other
comprehensive incoms - 132 323
— Armounts transferred 1o the inital carrying amount
of hedged items (see note 2 below) - 3 3
Het deferred tax crediteddebited) to other
comprehensive income {9y 3 (6}
Restated balance at 31 Decomber 2017
{50 nate 3 below) 109 57 166
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28. Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)

{d) NMature and purpose of reserves (continued)
(I}  Hedging reserve (continued)

{2) Costof hedging reserve (continued)

Foraign
currency
basis Forward
4 malkon spread elemant Total
Balance at | lanuary 2018, a5 previcusly ieported - - -
Adjustment on initial appication of HKFRS @,
net of tax (see note b)) 109 57 166
Restated balance at 1 January 20018 108 57 166
Hedyging for time-pericd related hedged tems
- Effective portion of changes in fair value of
hedging instraments recognised m other
comprehensive Income {17} 315) {333}
- Rectassification adpustmants for amounts
translerred 1o profit or loss (see note 1 below) - (54) {54)

Hedging for ransaction refated hedged Hems
— Effective portion ol changes in fair value of

hedgng irstrements recognised i other
comprehensive income - {30} {30)
= Ardils tansferred o e inntial afrying amount

of hadged iterms, net of Eax (see note 2 below) - (3) (3)
Mot doferred tao credited to other comprehensive
Income 3 13 69
At 31 Decenbar 2018 (500 note 3 below) g5 {z80) {185}
Hote 1 Armounds redusailied 1o prodit or loss are recognised i the *Fnande costs® e tdem in the consolcstesd

sunternent of prodit or kis

Hote T Amounts fransdemed to the iralal exrping amount of hedged items e recognised in the “Prooerty, plint
ared ecuigpment” of "Invenioned” e iteme in the consolidated ytatement af linancial positeon.

Hene 3 Thet entie balance relses 1o contmung hedges.
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(i} Revenue reserve

The revenue resorve comprises the accumulated profits retained by the Company and its subsidiaries and
atcumutated actuarial gainsfosses on remeasurement of net defined benefil assetflability af Hi Eleciric.

Capital management
The Growps” primary objectives when managing capital ane:

- to safeguard the Groups™ ability to continue as 2 going concem, so that the Groups can continue to provide
rieturns for holders of Share Stapled Units and benedits for ather stakehalders;

= 1o previde ietuins o holders of Share Stapled Units by secunng access 1o firance at & reasanabbe cost;
= 1o wppern the Groups' wability and future growth; and
= fo-provice capital for the purposs of strengthening this Groups’ risk management capaniity

The Groups actively and regularly review and manage the capltal structure, taking nio consideration the future
capital requrerments of the Groups and capital efficeency, forecas profitability, forecast operating cash fiows, forecast
capital expenditure and projected mwestment opportunities,

The Grougs moniior the caplial structure on the basis of a net debi-to-net tolal capital ratio. For this purpose the
Groups deline net debl as interest-beanng borrowings (a5 shown in the consolidated staternent of finanaal pesition)
bess bank deposits and cash. Net total capital includes net debit and eguity which comprises all components of equity (as
shawwn in the consobidated statement of financial position).

Custing 2018, the Groups' strategy, which was unchanged from 2017, was to control the Groups' level of debtin
cuder to secure aocess o finance at a reasonabla cost. In oroer 1o malntasn of adjust the level of dent, the Groups
may adpsl the amount of cetnbutions paid to holders of Share Stapled Units i accondance with the Trust Dead,
Issue ey Shase Stapled Uinits, raise new debt financing or sefl assets 1o reduce debt

Thie net debit-to-net total capital rabo at 31 December 2018 and 2017 wis as folloes:

2018 217
5 million 5 million
Bank foans and other interest-bearing borrowings 41,965 41,371
Loz Bank ceposits and cash G (1.659)
MNet debt 41,931 39.712
Tatal equity 48,743 49,722
het debt 41,931 39,712
Mt total capital 20,674 89,434
Met debt-to-net total capital ratio 46% A4%
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29. Financial risk management and fair values of finandal instruments

The Groups are exposed to credit, liquidity, interest rate and cumency risks in the normal cowrse of its business. In
accordance with the Groups' Treasury policy, dervate financial imstruments sre anly used to hedge its exposure to foresgn
exchange and interest rate risks ansing from operational, finandng and investmen? activities. The Groups do nat hold ar
sue dervatve financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes.

{a) Credit risk

The Grouss’ credit risk & primanly attibutable to frade and other receivables refating 1o electricity customers, bank
deposiis and ovar-the-counter derivative financial instrumienits entered into for hedging purpeses. The Groups have a
credit policy in place and the exposures fo these credi risks are monitored on an oagoing basis.

In respect of trade and other recelvables refating 1o efectricity customers, HE Eleciric obtains eollataral in the form af
secufity deposits of hank guarantess from customers in accondance with the Supply Rules. The collateral covered $386
million of trade and ather recervables at 31 December 2018 (2017: 3360 million). The credit pahey is st ocul n

nole 19,

The Growps have defined minimum credit rating reguirements and transaction henits for counterparties when dealing
in financial derivaties or placing deposits 1o minimise credit exposure. The Groups do not expect ary counterparty to
fall to meet its obligations.

The Geewns have no significant concentrations of credit risk in respect of trade and other receivables relating to
electtity cuslomers, a5 th five Wirgest customers combined did not exceed 30% of the Groups’ total revenie,

The maximaem exposete o credit risk i3 represented by the caring amount of each financlal sset, including
dernvalive financial instruments, in the consolidated statement of financal position.

Further guarntitative disclosures in respect of the Groups' exposure bo aredit nsk arising from trade and other
recevablis are set cut in nole 19,
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Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

The Grougs’ dervative transactions are executed with fenanclal instituibons and geverned by either Intemational
Swars and Dervatives Assodation Master Agreements (“SDA™) or the general terms and conditions of these financial
matitutions, with a conditional night of set off under cerfain croumstances that wosdd result m 8l outstanding
transactions being tevminated and net settied.

A5 these financial institunions currently have no legal enforceable nght to set off the recognised amounts and the
Groups do not intend to settle on a net basis or to realise the assels and setile the kabilitles simultanecusly, all such
financial instruments are recorded on gross bass at the end of the reporting period.

The folkwdng table presents the recognised financial instruments that are subgect 1o enforceable master netling
arrangersents but are ot offset ot the end of the reporting period.

Ll mr
Grogs Gnosg
amaunts P T
of faandal of financial
Inssnaments instruments
mthe Felated nihe Rzlated
consabdated financial tomaidated financal
statement  Instruments dalemed imruments
of fmandlal that are Wt | of dnancial that are het
§ milicn Mot pasiton  rotaffset amount postion nolatist amont
Frramdial et
(10 CUmmency swaps 2%l 3] B2y £l 156 (0] w7
IFReTeR ralit B Fic ] L) (1941 m 4 2] LR
Forward foresgn enchange contracts it} 10 [+] B 165 i 1%
Tetal 50 (328} M g18 134 692
Frrareial liskalitieg
{2065 CUNTERCY SWagh el n {18} 5 15 & 43
_nedlmprodemeonics i | 0 ¥ @ #] @ g ®
Total a7 {328} ] 187 (124 B3
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29. Financial risk management and fair values of finandial instruments (continued)

(b) Liquidity risk

The Grougd operate a central cath management system in ofder to achieve a better contral of tisk and minimize the
costs of funds: The Groups’ policy is to regulardy monitor current and expected liquidity requirements and compliance
with loan covenants, 1o ensure that the Growss mantain sufficient resenves of cash and adequate committed lines

of funding 1o meet liquidity requirements in the short and longer term, The Groups had undrawn commitied bank
facilities of §5,495 milion a1 21 December 2018 (2017: $5,750 millien)

The tollowing 1ables showr the remaining contractual maturities at the end of the reparting pericd of the Groups’
non-derivative financial liabdities and denvative finandial instruments, which are based on contractual undiscounted

cash flows (ncluding interest payments computed using contraciual rates or, i floating, based on rates current a1 the
end of the reporting period) and the earfiest date the Groups can be requited 10 pay.

2018
Contractual undiscownted cash outflows/ nflows)
Maore than ~ More than

Within  tyearbut I yoars bt Carrying
1 year o less than less than  More than amourt at
il eacdemand  Iywn Sy Gymn Toul 31 Owcainber
Nan-derhvative finandal Babilities
Bari loarn and ather bonowing:
and nigrest aconal 1573 [ % 1h) 18318 Eiil ] 558 2110
(Cndiosandacouedcharges. 2265 = = - us s
1818 5,51 15,315 nmna £1.828 44,355
Derivative finanial instruments
Nt sattled
Inteeest rale saaps and related
intEest aocriak (78] m {152 (139) (5440 {501}
Gaors seftled
Crom curmency waps and related
inlerest aconuaky 105
- putfiow n 3 510 425 1676
= il #1m 4 (30%) (429 (1753
Ferward foregn exchange contracts heid
a5 cash Fow hedging instrimants: FETS
= Durtiow 1,087 1262 179 16,750 21378
- eflow {3,088) (1,208 247 {17,523 {22,087
Oeher Tonward foreign exchange conbracts: 1
- outfiow - - - [+
- rilow i81) = = = (61)
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Contractual undscounced cash outflowsTinfows)
Mre than hoce than

Within  yearbut 2 yearsbut Carrying
1 yeuror s than e than More than amount at
_¥rlion ondemand  2ymes Syen  Syeo Toidd 31 Decersber
Han-derivative financial Rabilities
Bank loare and otter bormwdeegs
ang il ccnal uz 12T 15,100 ErE ] 98T 41504
Creditors and acoued charges 2472 - - - 1am 241
3404 1474 50 3369 5159 43576
Derivative financial instruments
Mt settled
ISt rate swaps and eelated
intenest acrnaas n b Bi 27 FL%, (48
Gros settled
Cress ey swaps #nd refated
Intenest accnays 5
- putflow 16 % 657 585 1814
= iniflora i i LT (555 (FAFL]
Farward foregn exchange contracs held
s cah fiow hedging Instruments: (LES]
- outflow G5 ] 1.354 B.5E5 168112
= inllow: 1B, 156 = 1278 [ Aer | 16,508)
{nher forward foregn exchange contracts -
- (it L] - - - et
~ inflerer (101} = = = {101

(e} Interost rate risk

Thee Grougs are exposied 10 nlerest rate risk on (s interest-beanng assets and liatslies. imerest rate sk b Uhe sk
that the fair value or future cash flows of a fmancial instremeant will fiectuate because of changss in market interest
rates. The Groups' intarest rate nsk anses primarily from kong-term extormad borrowings.

()} Hedges of intarest rate risk

The Grougs' policy is jo maintain a balanced combination of fed and variable rate borrowings 1o educe its
imterest rate risk expoiure, The Groups also use onoss currency swaps and interest rate swags to manage the
exposure in accordance with the Groups’ treasury policy.

The Growps classify cross ourrency swaps and interest rale swaps as cash flow or fair value hedges and states
them at fair value in accordance with the policy set cut . note 3ipl. Foregn currency basis sprosd of crods
currency swaps are excluded from the designation of the hedging instrument and are separately accounted for
a5 4 costof heaging, which is recogresed inequity in 3 cost of hedging reserve.
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29. Financial risk management and fair values of financdial instruments (continued)

{gd Interest rate risk (continued)
(I}  Hedges of interest rate risk (continued)
The Groups seek 1o hedge the benchrmark intenest rate component only and apply a bedge rato of 1.1 The
enrstence of an economic relationship between the onoss currency swapsinterest rate swaps and the fimed and
variable rate borrowsngs & determined by matching their critical contract terms, including the reference interest
rales, tenors, inlerest repricing dates, maturity dates, infevest payment andfor receipt dales, the notional
amounts of the Swaps and the cutstanding principal amounts of the bomowings.
The hedge ineffectivensss in these hedging relationships can arise from:
- the effect of the counterparty and the Growps” own credit risk on the fair value of the swaps; and
= ditferences in repricing dates between the swaps and the barowings.
{1) Cash flow hedges
The following tables orovide information on cross currency swaps and interest rate swaps which have

been designated as cash flow hedges of the interest rate risk inherent in the Groups' vanable rate
borrowings at the end of the reporting period and show the affectivensss of the hedging relationships:

018 207
S __ Smillon | $ milicn
Hedging instrumants
Motional ameount 17,772 16,772
Carrying amount recognised in 1the consolidated
statement of financial position
= Derivative financial instruments undar
NET-CLTTEn asels 497 459
- Derivative financial (nstruments under
nan-curment Babilities (1r2) [1hh)
Changes s fas value ided for calculating
hedge ineffectivenacs ()] i436)
2018 2017
Iaturity date Ranging from Ranging from
2020 to 2027 220 o0 2027
Weighled average fized swap rates 217% 2.25%
2018 207
Smillon |  $milon
Hedged items
Changes in fair value used for calculating
hedge ineffeciiveness 9 436
Hedge inpHact v rcognised in prafit e o - -
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(2) Fair value hedges

The following tables provide information on cross cumency swaps which have been designated as fair
vadue hedges of the interest rate rek inherent in the Groups' fixed rate borrowings at the end of the
repartng period and show the effectiveness of the hedging refationships:

ame w17
5 million $ million

Hedging instruments
Nobonal amount 4272 4,372
Carrying amount recognised in the consolidated
statement of financal position
— Derarative finanicial instruments under

NOM-CLITENT a55e1s 63 151
Changes in fair value used for calculating
hedge neffectiveress (BB} 69}
018 2017
Maturity date 2020 2020
Wisghted average vatiable swap raties 1.56% 1.77%
2018 2007
% million % million
Hadged itoms

Carrying amount (induding accumulated fair value hedge
adjustments) recognased In th cantolidated statement
of finanoal position

- Bank loans and other interesi-bearing bomowngs {4,327} {4,408}
unider non-current Babilities
Aceumulated fair valus hedae adjustments (63) (151}
Changes in fair value used for calculating
hedge ineffectiveness €3

B

Hedge Ineffectivensss recognised in profit or loss

For foreign cutrency bomowings nciuded in the hedging relationships above, the Toreign curTency rsk
exposure has also been managed through cross currency swaps.
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29. Financial risk management and fair values of financdial instruments (continued)

{c) Interest rate risk (continued)
(i} Interest rate profile

The following table details the interest rate profile of the Groups' nat nferest-bearing assets and Bahilities at
the end of the reporting period, after taking info account the effect of oross currency swaps and inferest rate
swaps designated as cash flow or falr value hediging instruments (see (i} abovel.

2018 07
Weighted Weighted
average average
interest interest
rate rate
% % million % § millon
Depoits with banks and ather
financial institutions - - 200 1613
Bank oansand othe bstousgs 3w s 304 ey
(29,250) (27,3:40)
et variabde rate assets/(liabilites)
Cash a1 bank and in hand 0.03 EL 003 ab
Hank lpans and other bosrowangs 189 {12.715) 188 (12418)
Custorners depasits 013 (2.195) = 2130
[14,E76) (14,502
» L=t tihars 000 %

(i} Sensitivity analysis

A1 31 Decernber 2018, 1t is estimated that a genaral increasafdacrease of 100 hass poants in interest rales,
wath all other variables held constant, would have decreasedfincreased the Groups' profit after taxation and
revanue resene by approamately $130 milion (2017 $128 millson]. Cther components of consolidated equity
wwould have increasedfdecreased by approoamately $562 malbon (2017: $610 mélon) in response to the general
Increasafdecrease m interast rates,

Thie sensitivity analysis above has been detemmined assuming that the change in mterest rates had ocawred at
the end of the reporting poriod and had been applied to the cxposure to interest rate risk for both dervative
and non-devivative finandal mstruments in exisience a1 that date. The analysks has been performed on the same
hasis as for 2017.

{d) Currency risk
Thee Growns are exposed to curmency risk primarily throwgh purchases and borrowings that ane denominated in a

curnency other than the functional curency of the Groups. The currencles giving rise 1o this risk are primarily United
States dollars and Mapanese Yen
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155

The Groups' policy Is to hedge 100% of their forelgn curnency bormowengs and to heoge their estimated foregn
Currency exposures in respect of forecast purchases in accordance wath thesr treasury policy. The Groups use
fanaard foreigr exchange contracts and oross currency swaps 1o manage currency sk and classify as cash flow
o fair value hedges and states them at fair value in accordance with the polcy set cut in note 3{p). The Groups
designate the spot element of forward foreign exchange contracis to hedge the Groups’ currency risk. The
fonward elements of forward exchange contracts are excluded from the designation of the hedging instrument
and are saparately accounted for as a cost of hedging, which & recognised in equity in a cost of hedaing
resarve. The Groups' policy is for the critical terms of the forward exchange confracts to align with the hedged

ftem.

The Groups apply a hedoe ratio of 1:1 and determine the existence of an economic relationship bebween the
fonearard exchange contracts and the committed and forecast transactionsforeign currency borrowings based
on thelr currency amounts and the timing af their respectve cash flows.

The hedge ineffectivenass in these hedging relationshios can arise from:

(1

the etfect of the counterparty's and the Groups® own credit risk on the fair vaiue of the foreard foretgn

exchange contracts, and
«changes in the timing of the hedged transactions,

Cash flow hedges

The fodlowang tables provide informabion on the forwand foreign exchange contracts that have been
designated as cash flow hediges of the Groups' committed and Torecast ranssctions and forelgn currency
borrowings at the end of the reporting period and show the effectiveness of the hedoing relationships:

Committed and forecast traneactions

Hedging instruments
Notonal armoint
Carrying amourt recognised in the comsalidated
staternent of finarcial position
— Dernvative financial instruments under
PON-CUment assels
= Trade and other recesvables
= Derivatiee Tinancial INSIEments under
nan-curant liabilities
~ Trade and other payabies and contract liabsliies
Chariges i fair value weed for calculating
hedge inetfectiviras

2018
5 million

18,077

{178}
(5

217
5 million

11081

-

(28)

42
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[Expricsscl in Hong Kong dollars unless othenwse indicated)

29. Financial risk management and fair values of financdial instruments (continued)

{d) Currency risk (continued)
(i) Hedges of currency risk (continued)

{1) Cash flow hedges (continued)

Committed and forecast transactions (continued)

018 a7
5 million $ miflion
Hedged items
Changes in fawr value used for calculating hedge
Inettecinenoss ] (42}
Hedge ineffectvencss recognised in profit or loss = |
Foreign currency barrowings
2018 2017
5 million § million
Hedging Instruments
Motional ameunt £.301 5.033
Carrying amoun! recogrised in the consolidated
stalement of financal position
- Derivative financial instruments under
non-CiATent assets 2 93
- Derivative Tinancla! instruments under
nen-current liabilities (63} -
Changes in fair value used for calculating
hedoe ineffactivensas {11} 12
201E 2017
5 million § millian
Hedged items
Carrying amount recognised in the consolidated
statiement of finandial position
- Bank loans and other interest-bearing bomowsngs
wnder non-cument lkabilives 5,540 5301
Changes in fair value used for calculating hedge
ineffaciveness n (n
Hedge ineffectveness recognised in profit o loss - -

Tha Groups” bormovwings ant sither hedged inta Hong Kong dallars by ways of foraard feraign aschangs
contracts and cross curmency swaps (see note 290ckil or are denominated in Hong Kong dollars. Given
thits, 1he ranagement does nol expect that there would be amy significant cumency risk associated with
the Groups' borrowings
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(2) Fair value hedges

The following tables provide information on forward foreign exchange contracts which have been
designated as fasr value hedges of the Groups” recognised assets and liabilities at the end of the reporting
penod and show the effectivensss of the hedging redationshios;

2018 007

- 5 million % million

Hadging instruments

Notional amount 62 100

Carrying amount recognised in the comsalidated
statement of financal position

= Trade and other payables and contract labdnies {1 -
Changes i fair value ised for calculatng heage
ineffectiveness 4] =
2018 Fi
5 million $ million
Hadged itams

Carrying amount (induding accumulated fair value hedge
adjustinignts) recogiied in e comolidated stalormnt
of financial position

= Trasder and other parrables and contract habdises 62 100
Accumulated fair value hedge adjustments 1 -
Changes in fair value wsed for calculating hedge

insfiectiveness 1 -

Hodge ineffectiveness recognised mn profit or loss = =

The fallowenyg table prevides information on the matunty profie and weighted average contract rates of
autstanding fonsard fossign exchange contracts at the end of 1he reporting period:

208, wishidh
Maturity date Ranging from Rangéng from
2019 to 2032 2018 to 2032
Wesghled average contracl rales

USD: HED 7.5108 7.5289
JFY: HKD 0.0761 00762
GEP; HKD 10.E818 10.2106
EUR: HED 93155 -
I ush 108.1617 111.3260
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29. Financial risk management and fair values of financdial instruments (continued)
{d) Currency risk (continued)
(i} Exposure to cumrency risk

The followang tabde detaibs the Groups' exposure at the end of the reporting penod to currency risk arming from
recognsed assets or Eabilites denominated in a cumrency other than the functional curency of the Grougps.

- mﬂ —
‘million fexpressad in onginal currencies) usD 1Py
Bank deposits and cash - 2
Trade and other payables and contract liabilities {102} {252)
Bahk bowoa andl Giter borawings 2211 =
Gross exposure arising from recognbed assets and liabilities (2,313} {250}
National amounts of forward forelgn exchange contracts
deugnated as bedging insfruments 7 192
Mational amounts of cross currency swaps designated
a5 hedging instruments 1,500 -
Net expasure arising from recognised assets and liabilites {96) {58)
o
‘million (espressed in onginal currencies) usD o
Bank depoiits and cash 149 1
Trade and other recevables 1 -
Trade and ather payables and contract labilites 7 {526)
Bank oans and other bormowings (2,180 -
GEOAS ENpOsUNe arising from recognised asseqs and labiities (2.100) {525)
Naotional amounts of forward foreign exchange contracts
designated as hedging irstnuments. 531 114
Notional amounts of eross currency swaps designated
_dhedging instruments 1,500 =
Net exposure ansing from recognised assels and liabilites 9 1411l
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(iii} Sensitivity analysis

The following table indicates that a 10 percent sirengthening in the following currency against Hong Kong
dollars at the end of the reposting period would have increasedfdecreasad) the Groups' profit aflter taxation (and
revanue resenve) and olher componants of corsohdated equity,

018 2y

Effect on Effect on
profit after Effect on ol al ter Effecton
taxation and other taxation and other
venue componants [Lua iy companents
reserve of equity TEsEne of equity
Inerease! Incriase) g IPErasy
% million [decrease) (decreasa) (decreass) [decreasa)
lapanese Yen - 86 {2) a1

A 10 percent weakening in the above currency against Hong Kong dollars at the end of the reporting penod
would hinve had an equal but cppasite effect on the Groups' profit after taxabon (and rovenue reserve) and
other comiponents of consolidated equity.

This sersitiity analysis assumes that the change in foreign exchange rates had been appled to re-measure
these financial instruments held by the Groups which expose the Groups to currency risk at the end of the
reporting period, and that all other vanables, in particular interest rates. remain constant in this respect, it &
assumid that the pegged rate betwesn the Hong Keng dollar and the United States dollar would be matenally
unaffected by any changes in movernent in valse of the United States dallar against other currencies. The
analysis has been performed on the sarme basis as Tor 2017,

{e) Fair value measurement

The follwing table presents the fair value of the Groups' ferancial instruments measined at the end of the repartng
period on 3 recuring basis, calegonsed into the three-leve! fair value heerarchy as defined in HEFRS 13; Far Value
Measurement, The level into which a fair value messsurement is dassleed s detenmined with reference 10 the
observability and significance of the inputs used in the valuation technique a5 follows:

- Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured using only Level 1 inputs Le. unadjusted guoted pricas in active markets
for identical financial assets or habilities at the measurement date

= Level 2 valuations: Fair value measuned using Level 2 inputs e, observable inputs which fail to mest Level 1,
and not using significant unobservable inputs. Unobservable inputs are iInputs {or which markef data Is not
avallable

= Lewel 3 valuatons: Fair value maasured using significant unolservabhe inputs
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29. Financial risk management and fair values of financdial instruments (continued)

{e) Fair value measurement {continued)

(I} Recurring fair value measuremanis

_ level2
2018 Ll
- Woda | 5 million | 5 million
Financial assets
Derrvative financial instraments:
— Cross cumency swaps 20{a) B3 156
= Interest rale swaps 29{a) 497 454
- Fanwvard foreign exchangs contracts Fo{a) 10 I66
570 117
Financial liablilithes
Dervative financial instruments:
= Cr0ss CUITency swaps 2%al 172 155
- Forward foreign exchange contracts 2%a) 245 32
Midium 1erm notes subject to fair value hedges 4,317 4,408
4,744 45495

{ii}  Fair values of financial assets and liabilities carried at other than fair value
Trade and other receivables, trade and other payables and contract Eabilities, and ako external bomowings are
canned at cost of amormised oSt which are nat matedkally different from ther tar vadues 2s at 31 December
2018 and 2017,

{ili} Valuation technigues and inputs in Level 2 Tair value measurements
The fair values of forward foreign exchange contracts are determined using ferward exchange masket rates ai
the end of the reporting period. The fair values of cross cumency swaps and interest rate swaps are determined
by discounting the future cash flows of the contracts at the currint market nterest ries.

Tha fair values of medium tem notes ane estmated as the present valoe of future cash flows, discounted at
current markel interest rates for samilar financial instruments.,
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30. Capital commitments

The Groups® capital commitments outstapding at 31 December and not provided for in the financial statements were as

follows:
201E 207
- 5 million 5 million
Contracted for
Capital expenditure for property, plant and equipment 4,155 4,740
Authorsed but not contracted for
Capital oxpanditure for property, plant and squipment 20,717 9,847

31. Contingent liabilities

At 31 Decemaer 2018, the Groups had no guarantes or indemnity o external parties (2017 Nil).
32. Material related party transactions

The Groups had the following matenal transactons with refated partias during the year

{a) Holder of Share Stapled Units

Support service charge recovered from Power Assets group

Other operating ooats included suppert service change recovenod from Power Astels group amounting to $41 million
{2017: 539 million) for provision of the support services and offce facilities 10 Power Assets group, The Support
service charge was based on the 1ol costs incurred in the provision or procurement of the provision of the senices
and facilities and allocated to Power Assats group on a fair and equitable basis, taking into account the time spent by
the relevant personnel when providing such services.

AL 31 December 2018, the total outitanding balance fecesvable from Power Assets group was 54 million (2017: §4
million),

(b} Applicability of the Listing Rules relating to connected transactions
The refated pany transactions in respect of note 32{a) above constitues continuing connecied transactons as delined

m Chapter 144 of the Listing Rutes. Howsever, the transaction & exempt from the disclosure requirements in Chapter
144 of the Listing Rules.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

[Expricsscl in Hong Kong dollars unless othenwse indicated)

33. Statement of financial position of the Company

2018 2007
) Mole 5 million $ millian
Non-current assets
Ivestments in subsidianes 60,241 60,045
Derivatie linancial Insturments 29 25
60,270 60,070
Current assets
Trada and other receaables a4 K3
Bank deposits and cash | il | L
5 3
Current liabilities
Trade and other payabilas (23) {14}
Het current labilities {18} i)
Tetal assots less current liabilities | 60,252 63,058
Hon-current liabilities
Bank loans. (8,670} {8,657)
Met assets 51,582 51,402
Capital and reserves 28{a}
Share capital ] B
Rresarves | 51,574 51,394
Total equity 51,582 51,402

Approved ana authorised for lssue by the Boards on 19 March 2019,

Wan Chi Tin Chan Loi Shun
Direcior Director
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Substantial holders of Share Stapled Units of the Trust Group

The Share Staphed Units of the Trust Group are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange and afe wadely hald by

ther public. Power Assets, State Grid Corporation of Ching and Gatar Irvestment Authonty hold apprasimately 33.37%,
21,00% and 19.90% of the isswed Share Stapled Units respectvely as at 31 Decembser 2018 and are considered substantial
hielders of Share Stapled Units of the Trust Group.

Critical accounting judgements and estimates

The eretheds, estimatos and judgements the Dinecters used in apphying the Groups' sccounting poicies have a significant
Impact on the Groups” finandial position and operating results. Some of the accounting policies reguire the Groups 1o
2ppty estimates and pedgements on matters that ane inherenily uncertain, In addition 12 notes 25 and 29 which contain
information about the assumptions and their risk factors relating to valuation of defined benafit retirement scheme assets
and liabdities and financial mstruments, certain criicad accounting judgements in apphong the Groups' dccounting policies
are desoibed below,

{a) Depreciation and amortisation

Property. plant and equipmant are degreciated on a siraight-line basis over thelr estimated usaful bees after taking
nto account the estirated residual value, The Groups revsew annually the useful e of an assot and its resscal
walue, if any, Interests in leasehold land held for owen use under Fimance leasas are amortised on a strasght-bne basis
aver the shorter of the ecemated welul lives of the leased assels and the unexpired leass term. Bath the penad and
methods of amordsation are revewed annuslly. The depreciation and amodisation expenses for futuwe periods ane
adjusted if thene are sgnificant changes Tram previous estimates.

(b) Impairment

The Grougs review at the end of each reporting period to kantify any indication that the Groups' property, plant
and equipment and interests in leasehold land may be impased and test annually whither goodwill has suffered any
impatmment in accordance with the acoounting policy (see note (g,

In considaring the mpaitment losses that may be requined for the property, plant and equipment, inferests m
leasehold land and goodwill of the Groups, thesr recoverable amounts need to be determined, The recoverable
arreaunt is the greates of the fair value less costs of dispossl and the valss in use. 1L s dilfiocl o precisaly estimate
the fair value less costs of disposal because quated market prices for these assets may not be readily avadable. in
desermining the value in wse, expected cash flows generated by the assets or CGU 1o which the goodwll has been
allocated are discounted to thes present vadwe, which reguires significant judgement. The Grougs wse all readily
avarlable information n detarmening an amount that 5 a reasonab’e approximanon of the recoverable amount.

Any increase of decrease in impairment losses; recognised as set outl above, would affect the et profit in future
yoars,

See note 16 for key assumptions used i goodwill impaimment test for the year ended 31 December 2018,
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36. Comparative figures

37.

The Groups have initially applied HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 15 at 1 January 2018, Under the transition methods chosen,
comparative nformation has not been restated except for certan hedging requinements, Further detabs of the changes in
accounting policies are disclosed in note 4,

Passible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not
yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2018

Up 1o the date of issue of thess financial statemints, the HKICPA has isued 2 number of amendrments, niw stiandards
and interpretations which are not yet eflectve for the year ended 31 December 2018 and which have not been adopied in
thise linancial stalemenis,

Effective for accounting

periods beginning

on o after

= HEFAS 16, Leases 1 Jaruary 2019
* HKAIFRIC) 23, Lincerfainty owir (Come (o raatments 1 January 2019
= Annual Improvemants to HEFRS: 20152017 Cycle 1 lanuary 2019
+ Amendments o HKAS 19, Plan amendment, curtatiment or sefflement 1 larwary 2019
= Amendments to HEAS 28, Long-term inferest in assodiates and joint venluras 1 January 2019

The Groups are in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments, new standards and
interpratation: i expected 1o ba in the period of initial application, So far it has concluded that the above dedelopments
are relevant to the Groups' financial statements but the adoption of them is unlikely to hawve a significant impact an the
Groups' results of operations and financal position. While the assessment has been substantially completed for HEFRS 16,
the actual impact upon the Initial adoption of this standard may differ as the assessment completed 1o date is based on the
informatian currently available to the Groups, and further impocts may be identified before the stancard i matilly applied
in the Growps’ interim financizl report for the six months ending 30 June 2019, The Groups may atso dhange 115 accounting
palicy elections, including the iramition opbors, unill the standard is initlally applied in that financial report, Further detaits
are discussed below:
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HKFRS 16, Leases

As disclosed in note i), curmently the Groups classify leases into Tinance leases and operating leases and accounts for the
leasa arrangements differently, depending on the classification of the lease. The Groups enter im0 soene leases as the lessor
and athers as the lessee

HKFRS 16 is not expected 10 impact significantly on the way that lessors sccawnt for thisir righvts and cbligations under

a lease. However, once HEFRS 16 is adopted, lessees will no longer dstinguish between finance leases and operating
leases. Instead, subject to practical expedients, lessees will account for al leases in a similar way 1o current finance lease
accounting, e at the commencement date of the lease the lessee will recognise and measure a lease liability at the
present value of the minimum futune lease payments and will recognise a corresponding “nght-of-use”™ asset. Afler initial
recogeetion of this asset and liabilty, the lessee will recognise intesest expense accrued on the ouistanding ba'ance of the
lgse lability, ond the depreciatsn of the rght-of-we asut, instesd of the curient policy of recognising rental expenses
Incurred under operating leases on a systematic basis over the lease term. As a practical expedient, the lessee can elect not
to apply tha accounting moded s short-term eases (| e, where the ease term 5 12 months or less) and 1o leases of low-
vatue assets, in which case the rental expenses would continue to be recognised on a systematic basis over the lease ferm.

HEFRS 16 will primanly aflect the Groups’ accounting as a lessee of leases Tor propertiss which are currently classified
&5 operating leases, The appication of the new accounting model Is expected 1o lead te an increase in both assets and
liakwities and to impact on the timing of the expense recognition in the statement of prodit or loss over the period of the
I,

HKFRS 16 is elfective for annusl pericds beginning on or alter 1 Janusry 2019. The Groups plan to elect to use the
meedilied retrospective approach for the adoption of HEFRS 16 and will recognise the cumulative effect of initial application
& an adjustment to the cpening balance of equity a1 1 January 2019 i the effect is material and will not restate the
comparative information. The Groups expect that tha transition adjustments to be made upon the inital adoption of HKFRS
16 will ot be material, i addamon, the Groups plan to elect the practical expedsent foe nol apphying The Néw accounting
madal to short-term leases and leases of low-value assets.
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2019 12 31
109,717 1,540,427
61,245 859,880
48,472 680,547
8,836,200,000
/ 5.49 77
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
10,739 11,612 11,603 11,420 11,210
4,213 5,086 5,280 5,172 5,288
(1,004) (967) (848) (991) (1,025)
3,209 4,119 4,432 4,181 4,263
(614) (759) (794) @757) (750)
2,595 3,360 3,638 3,424 3,513
(268) (309) (297) 175 78
HK
2,327 3,051 3,341 3,599 3,591
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
72,416 71,059 70,502 70,713 70,993
33,623 33,623 33,623 33,623 33,623
1,500 1,161 1,457 1,488 900
(8.069) (1,828) (1,900) (4,983) 2,070
99,470 104,015 103,682 100,841 107,586
(50,120) (54,624) (53,625) (50,897) (58,359)
(878) (648) (335) (39) (215)
48,472 48,743 49,722 49,905 49,012
8 8 8 8 8
48,464 48,735 49,714 49,897 49,004
48,472 48,743 49,722 49,905 49,012
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2019 2018
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e | @ sl s a0 L2 (L1 ) (L0 (L0000 (,097)
....................................... qen| ol s il e gl e el @) )
@.382) (2,355 (2.210) (2,120 (.054) (1,988) (1,982) (1,919)( (1,836) (1.,793)
| ottt s s wia] el egse| sl sza0f sas| s3m] ez
(688) (557) ©98) (1,200 (1,140 (2,009) (988) (856) (794) (930)
| 383 s | ] 30| aose | ams| Cagm| ases| asws] 469
1,043 983 873 821 729 690 288 271 239 118
1
4,507 5,458 5,487 4,767 4,823 5,165 4,520 4,824 4,778 4,810
222) (303) (291) 181 84 (249) 389 72 46 (58)
| 25| sase ] s as6 | aoas | ao0r | sl asos | asss| aga] a4z
e | 0 G ) D) e G0 ) e @) )
e
32) ® (©) ® (10)
a9 ®) @ @ @ @ @ @ @
3,195 4,166 4,317 4,121 4,172 4,216 4,620 4,624 4,584 4,633
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43,248 46,892 46,049 42,935 49,506 50,799 50,182 45,380 49,404 49,450

(747)

(38,364) (42,769)| (a1,667) (38,831)| (46,100) (47,129) (37.872)| (30.465)| (35,212)| (33.956)

(848) (620) (316) @) (204) (288) (36) (425) 497) (543)
() 6) @ @ @ ®3) @ @ ©)
(16) (22) (18) as (10) ®)

440/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2013

2009-2018 2013 2014

2019

HEC
10

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

LNG

441/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited
HK
Conyers Trust Company (Cayman) Limited HK

HK
HK

183 17 1712-1716
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’ s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong

KY1-1111 2681
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.0. Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman Islands

183 17 1712-1716
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’ s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong

CCASS
CCASS CCASS
CCASS
CCASS

HK

HK

HK
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
38 59 131
23 103
KPMG 193
2020 31 14.04
2019 29

14.14
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1 1
2019 2018
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2020 3 17
176 179
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HK

2019 12 31
2018 1 - 1
2018
2018 12 31 2019 1 - 1
2019
2019 12 31 1 - 1
2018 14 - 14
2018
2018 12 31 2019 14 - 14
2019
2019 12 31 14 - 14

176 179

450/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

HK
2019 12 31
2019 2018
12 31 - -
2019 2018
12 31 - -
176 179

451/528



HK

HK

2013

25

2014

HK

EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

PAH PAH

44

HK

452/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

HK

122 HK
14

(D@
(@@

453/528



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

16 16

56,000 2018 56,000
370,669 2018 510,984 HK

2019 2018
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Financial Statements

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
OF HK ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS MANAGER LIMITED

For the year anded 31 December 2019
(Exprassad in Hong Kong doars)

2019 2018
Mole ] 5

Revenue
Administiatove expanses
Profit before Laxation
InEome tax

Profit and tolal comprehensive income Tor thi year

The notes on pages 176 o 178 form part of these finencial statements,

172  HK Electie bwealmients
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
OF HK ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS MANAGER LIMITED

Al A Decambar 2018
{Expressad in Hong Kong dollars)

2019 2018
Mata H 5
Current assols
Amount due from immediate holding company T 1 1
Nel assets 1 1
Capital and reserves
Share capital 8 1 1
Resenes = -
Total equity 1 1

Approved and authonsed for issus by the Board of Direciors on 17 March 2020,

Wan Chi Tin Chan Loi Bhun
Director Dirocior

The notes on pages 176 1o 1708 form part of these financial statements.

Aniugl Report 173
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Financial Statements

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
OF HK ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS MANAGER LIMITED

For the year endad 31 December 2018
(Exprassed in Hong Kong dofars)

Share capital Reserves Taotal

$ 5 $

Balance at 1 January 2018 1 - 1
Changes in equity for 2018

Profit and 1otal comprahensive incomea for the wear - = =

Balance al 31 December 2018 and 1 January 2018 1 - 1
Changes in equity for 2019;

Profit and iotal comprahensive incoma for the year - - -

‘Balance at 31 December 2019 1 - 1

The notes on pages 176 o 178 form part of these finencial statements,

174 HK Electie bwealmients
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
OF HK ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS MANAGER LIMITED

For the yaar ended 31 Decembar 2018
{Expressad in Hong Kong dollars )

2019 2018

Oparating activities
MNet cash genarated from operaling activities - -

Investing activites
Nel cash usad in investng achnalies - -

Financing activities
MNet cash used in fnancing acthvites — -

Met change in cash and cash equivalents - -
Cashand cash equivalents al 1 January - a

Cash and cash equivalents al 31 December - -

The notes on pages 176 1o 1708 form part of these financial statements.

Aniugl Report 175
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF HK ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS MANAGER LIMITED

[Exprassed in Hong Kong dollams unless ofharwise indicated)

General information

HK Electrie Imsesiments Manager Limiled (the *Company”) was inconporated in Hong Kong unders the Hang Koang
Companies Ordinance on 25 September 2013 and i an indinect wholly-owned subsidiary of Powar Assats, which is
mcorporated in Hong Kong with ls shares ksled on The Slock Exchangs of Hong Kong Limited and iraded o the fomm of
American Depasitary Recsipts on the OTC Markets Group Inc. in the Linited Stales. The address of the registersd office and
the principal place of busness of the Company s Hongikong Electric Cantre, 44 Kennedy Road, Hong Kong

The principal activity of the Company s adminisienng HK Elecinc Investments (the “Trust"), in ds capacly as
trustoo-manager of the Trust The Trus! was consStuled as @ trust on 1 January 2014 by a Hong Kong law govvarned Trust
Desd entered inlo between the Company, s the ruslee-manager of the Trust, and HK Elecine Investrments Limiled

The costs and expanses of adminesienng the Trust may be deducted from all property and nights of any kind whatsoever
whach are held on brust for the regestered holders of wnets of the Trust bul, commensurate with ils spedhic and limded role,
ther Company will nol recewe any fee for administering the Trust.

Significant accounting policies

{a) Statementof compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordancs with all applicable Hong Keng Financial Repartng
Slandards (HKFRSs™), which is a collective term thal ndudes all appcable indwidual Hong Kong Financial Reporfing
Standards, Hong Kong Accounling Standards ("HIASE") and Interpretatons issued by e Hong Kong Instifule

of Cerified Public Accountants (HKICPAT), accounting principles gencrally accepted in Hong Kong and the:
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements aiso comply with the applcable
discioguire provesions of the Fules Governing the Listng of Secuntss on The Stock Exchangs of Hang Kang Limited

A summary of the significan! accounting polices adopted by the Company s set out balow,

The HEICPA has issued carlain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available for eady adoption for
the current accounting period of the Comgany. Nobe 3 prosides information on any changes in accounting policies
resilting from inital application of these developments fo the exent thed they are relevant to the Company for the
current and pror eccounting pesiods reflecled in thess Ninanciel stalements.

(b} Basis of preparation and presentation of the financial statements
The maasurement basis used in the prapambon of the fnancial stabermants is the hestoncad cost basis,

Thi preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires managament 1o make judgements,
estimales and assumphions that affec! the applcaton of policies and repored amounts of assels. liabdifes noome
ang expanses. The estimates and associated assumplions arc based on histoncal expenence and various ether faclors
that are belkeved lo be reasonable under the circumstances, the resulls of which form the bas's of making the
judpernents about carmying values of assets and fabities thal are nol readdy apparent from ofher sources Actual
results may differ from these estimales.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongeing basis. Revisions 1o accounting estimates ame
recognised in the penod n which the estimale & rewised if the reviseon alfects cnly that penicd, or in the period of the
revision and fubure pariods i the revision affects both curment and future periods.

HE Elethre krnestimients
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The Trust Deed requires the Comparny (on behalf of the Trest) to distribute 100% of the dividends, disinbubons and
olher amounts recaived in respect of the ordinary shares frem HK Eleciric Imvestments Limited, afer deduction of al
amounts penretted 1o be deducted or paid under the Trust Deed.

Im Becordance with the Trest Deed, a distributions: stafement shall be incuded in the financial statements of the
Company. As the datails of the disinbubon has already been prasented in nole 14 o the consolidated financial

stalements of the Trust and of HK Electic Imeestments Limited on page 122, no disiibutions staterment is therefone
presanied in these fnancial siatements,

Caszh flow statement

Thea Company déd not have any cash flows duning the curment and prior years nor did it have any cash or cash
equivalents al any point throughout the current and prior years.

Related parties
{il A person or a dose member of that person’s family is related to fhe Company # that persan:

{1}  has conkrod or joent condrol over the Company,

(2} has sgnificant influence over the Company, or

(3} s member of the key mansgement persannel of the Company or the Company's parsnt.
{i}  Anenlity is relaled tolhe Company if any of the fobowing conditions apply:

(1}  The entity and the Company are members of the same group (which means that each parend, subsideary
i Mellow subsciany & related 1o the olhers),

(7} Dneanby & a joint venlure of an associate of the other entty (or a joint wenbure or an associate of a
member o a graup of which the ethes entity & & membet),

(3} Both entiies are joini ventures of the same third party.
(4) Qne enlty & a joint vanture of a third enbly and the othar endity is an associale of tha third enlity.

(3} The enlly is a post-employment benelt plan for the benef of employees of esther the Company or an
eniity relsied 1o the Company,

(6] Theentily s controlled or jointly confrolled by @ person identdfied in nate 2{d )i}

(T} A person idenbfied in nobe 2(d)i) 1) has significant infuence over the enlity or is a mamber of the key
management persannel of the enlity (or of 8 parent of the entity)

(B} The entity, of any member of a group of which A is a par. provides key managamant personnel senaces
1o the Company of 1o the Company's parent,

Closo mambers of the family of a person are those family members who may be expacted 1o nfluance, or ba
mfhenced by, thal perscn in their denlings with the enfity,

Annual Repert 177 177
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF HK ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS MANAGER LIMITED

(Expressed in Hohg Kong dolliss unless ofanyise indicabed)

3.

i

Changes in accounting policies

The HEICPA has msved o new HKFRS, HKFRS 16, Leases, and a number of amendements to HKFRSS thal ane first efective
for the cumanl accounting penod of the Company. The adoption of HKFRS 16 and these amendments to HKFRSs has no
misterial impad on the Company's financial statements,

The Company has nol applied any new standard of amendment that is not effective for the current ascounting period.

Profit before taxation

Audilor's remuneration of $56 000 (2018: $56,000) and all other expensas of the Company which wee incurmad for tha
administering of the Trest of 370,669 (2018: $510,984) for the year have been bome by HK Elecing Investments Limited,
which has wahed its right of recovery theneof,

Except for the above, the Company did not incur any sdministrative expenses dunng the curment and prior years.

Income tax

Mo provesion for Hong Kong Profits Tax has bean made in the financial statemants for the curment and prios years as the
Comgany did not have any assessable profits.

Directors’ emoluments

Mo fees or other emoluments were paid or payable by the Company to the Deeciors for the cument and prior years.

Amount due from immediate holding company

Amaunt due from immediate holding company is unsecured, inleresi-free and repayable on demand.

Share capital

2019 2018
Numbor Humbar
olshares $ of shares 5
Crdinary shares, issued and fully paid:
A1 Janussy and 31 Decamber 1 1 1 1

In accordance with section 135 of the Hong Kong Comparsss Ordmnance, the ordnary shares of the Company do nol have
a par valua

HE Elethre krnestimients
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Capital management
Thie primary objeclives ol the Company when managing capilal are 1o saleguard the Company's abdty 1o contiue a5 &
poing concamn, 50 that it can contires to provede retums fior the sole member and benefits for other stakeholders. As the

Corgany = parl of 8 lesger group, the Company's sowces of additonsl capdal and policies for dsintution of excess capital
may also be afscted by the gioup’s capital maragement ohiscves

The Company defires “capital” as including all components: of equity. The Company aclively and regulaly redews and
manages is capdal siructure to support ids future capital requirements and operabions. The Company has & specifc and
limited role lo administor tha Trust. All its capital requirements are fully supporied by the ultimate halding company.

The Company was nol subject io exiemally imposed capial requirements dusing the current and prior years.

Immediate and ultimate controlling parties
A1 31 Decermoer 2018, the Direclors consider the immeSiate and ullimate hokling companies af the Company to be

Sure Grade Limited and Power Assats which are incorporated in e Brlish Virgn Island and Hong Kong, respectively.
Peower Asgats produces Bnancisl statermants avalable for public use.

Financial risk management

The Company was not exposed to any significant credit, hquidity, intereal rate and curency rigks in the normal course of (s
basgness dunng the cument and pror years

Material related party transactions

Excepl for the transactions and balamces disclosed elsewhere in the financial stabernents, The Company did not enter inta
matenal refated party fransactions,

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not
yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2019

Up to the date of issue of thase financial statements, the HIICPA has issuad a number of amendments and a naw
standard, HKFRS 17, Insurance conlracts, which are nol yel effectsve for the year ended 31 Decamber 2010 and which
have not been adopled in these financial staberments.
mWhmhmﬁmmmﬂmhﬁwtﬂmmhwm‘ﬁnﬂrﬂ'ﬁ

expecied ko be in the period of initial epplication. So far, it has concluded Lhel the adoption of them is unfikely to have a
significant impact on the Company's resulls of operations and Enanciad position,

Annual Repert 178 179
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2018 12 31
2017 1 - 1
2017
2017 12 31 2018 1 - 1
2018
2018 12 31 1 - 1
2017 14 - 14
2017
2017 12 31 2018 14 - 14
2018
2018 12 31 14 - 14
172 175
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HK
2018 12 31
2018 2017
12 31 - -
2018 2017
12 31 - -
172 175
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HE Bectric brvesimerits Anni Bepart 2018

‘I 6 8 Fimancial S1atemaents

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
OF HK ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS MANAGER LIMITED

For the year ended 31 Decernber 2018
(Ewpresised in Hong Kong dofars)

2018 2007
HNeve 5 5

Rovanua -
Adminisiraiire expenses . x c
Profit before taxation 4 - -
Income tax 5 - .
Profit and total comprehensive income for the year - -

Thie mates on pages 172 to 175 form pait of these financial statements.
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Asivaial Report 20N HE Electnic lisseytmsents

Finan cial Stataments 1 69

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
OF HK ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS MANAGER LIMITED

At 31 December 2018
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2018 2007

Mete 5 5
Cumrant assots
Amaunt dug from imenediate holding compay 7 1 I
Hat assots 1 1
Capital and reserves
Share capstal | 1 1
Resenvas = =
Total equity 1 1

Approved and authorised for isue by the Board of Directors on 19 March 2019

Wan Chi Tin Chan Loi Shun
Lirecror Dhrecrer

The rotes on pages 172 10 175 foem part of these Bnancial statements.
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HE Bectric brvesimerits Anni Bepart 2018

‘I ? D Fimancial S1atemaents

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
OF HK ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS MANAGER LIMITED

For the year ended 31 Decernber 2018
(Ewpresised in Hong Kong dofars)
Shara capital Reservas Total
3 3 3
Bakance a1 1 January 2007 1 1
Changes in equity for 2017
Profit and total comprehenshe income for the year - - -
Balance at 31 December 2017 and 1 January 2018 1 - 1
Changes in equity lor 2018
Profit and total compeehensive income for the year - - -

Balance at 31 Decembar 2018 1 = 1

Thie mates on pages 172 to 175 form pait of these financial statements.
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Axiraial Report J0IE HE Eleciric Investments

Financisl Statements 'I ?'I

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
OF HK ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS MANAGER LIMITED

For the year ended 31 December 2018
(Expressed n Hong Kong dollars)

2018 2007
5 1
Oparating activitios
Net cash generated from operating activities - —
Investing activities

Net cash used iR investing activities = ~

Financing activitios
Net cash wsed in financing actvities - .

Net change In cash and cash equivalents = =
Cash.and cash ipusvalents af 1 January - =

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December - -

The rotes on pages |72 10 175 form part of these Bnancial statements.
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‘I ?2 Financlal Statemaents

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF HK ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS MANAGER LIMITED

[Expressed in Hong Kong doftars unless othenwsse indicatad)
1. General information

HEK Electric Investrments Manager Limited {the *Company™) was incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance on 25 September 2013 and 15 an indinest wholly-owned subsdiary of Power Assets, which i3
incorporated in Hong Kang with its shares listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Eong Limited and traded in tha fom of
Amarican Depesitary Receipts on the OTC Markets Group Inc. in the Undted States, The address of the registered affice and
the principal place of business of the Company is Hongkong Bectric Cenire, dd Kennedy Road, Hong Kong.

The principal activity of the Company is administering HE Electric Imvestrments (the "Trust® ), in its capacity as tnustes-
manager of the Trust, The Trust was constituted a3 a trust on 1 January 2014 by a Hong Kong lew gowerned Trust Deed
eniered into bebween the Company, as the trustes-manager of the Trust, and HE Electric investments Limited.

Thee casts and experses of administering the Trust may be deducted from all property and rights of any kind whatsoever
which are befd on trust Tor the registeried holders of units of the Trust But, commedurate with its specilic and Bimited role,
the Campany will not receive any fee for administering the Trust

2. Significant accounting policies

{a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Swundards ("HXFRSS" L which is 2 collecive term that Includes all applicable indiidual Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (*HIASs™ ) and Interpeetations issued by the Hong Kong Institute

of Certified Public Accountants ("HEICPA”), accounting principles genevally accepted in Hong Kong and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Crdinance. These financial statements also comply with the applicable
daclowrs provisions of the Rules Geverning the Listing of Securities on The Stock Bxchange of Hong Kang Limited. 4
surmimary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Company is 521 out below.

The HKIZPA has sued certain new and revised HEFRSs that are first effective or available for early adoption for
the cunrent accounting penod of the Comparry. Note 3 provsdes informatian on any changes in sCoounting poloes
resulting from initial applcation of these developments to the extent that they are relevant 1o the Company for the
cisrfent and peioe alcaunting perods eflected in thiss finanial statemsnts

(b} Basis of preparation and presentation of the financial statements
The measurernent basis wsed in the preparation of the fnancal staterments i the historcal cost basis

The preparation of financial staterments i canformity with HCFRSS requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assesmptions that atfect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, iahilities, income
and expenses. The estimates and asscoated assumptions are based on historical experence and various other factars
tihat are befieved to be reasonable undar the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
judgamants about carmying values of assets and Eabilities that are not readi’y apoarent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumplons are revieveed on an cnigong basts. Revisions to accounting estimates are

recogrised in the percd in which the estimate s rensed if the novision atfects only that peried, o in the period of the
reyision and [utune penods if the revision affects both current and future periods.
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Arirvial Report 2008 HE Eleciic Inventments
Financid Stalements ‘I ?3

The Trust Deed requares the Company (on behalf of the Trust) to distrbute 100% of the gnadends, distributions and
other armounts received i respect of the eodenary shates from HK Electric ivestments Lamited, after deduction of all
ameunts parmitted to be decucted or pasd under the Trust Deed.

In accordance with the Trust Deed, a distributions staterment shadl be included in the financial statements of the

Compamy. As the details of the distribubon has already been presented in note 13 1o the consobdated financial

siaternents of the Trust and of HK Electnic Investments Limeted on page 120, no distrbutions statement s therefong
presented in these financial statements.

Cash flow statement

The Cormpany did not have amy cash fiows durning the current and prior years nor did it hawve any cash or cash
equivalents at any point throughout the current and prior years.

Related parties
{il A person or a cose member of ihat person®s famiy Is related 1o the Company if that person:
1) has contnod of joent contral over the Cormpany;
(2} has ggnificant influence over the Company; or
(3} &4 mermber of the kiy marsgermiel pesonnsel of e Compaiy of the Cofmpay’s parent
{il)  Anentity s related to the Company if any of the faliewing conditions apply:

{1} The entity and the Company ae members of the same group (which means that each parent, subsidiany
and fedlow subsiciary s related o the oihers).

(2} One antify 5 a jeint verilwne of an adseciate of the cther entity (or a jemt vonture or an assodiate of a
bt af & graup of which the sther entity B & miembe),

{3y Both entities are joink ventures of the sams third pariy
&} One entity 15 a pant ventune of a third entity and the other entity & an associate of the third entity,

(5)  The entity & a pest-ermployment benedit plan for the benefit of employees of either thi Company of an
enbty retated o the Company

(6} The entity s contrelled or jointly controlied by a person mdentified in note 20dki)

(7} A porson identified in note 20dX0(1) hac sgrafscant influonce ovir the sty of & a member af the key
management personnal of the entity (or of a parent of th entityl.

(B} The entity, or any member of a geoup of which it s a part, provides key management personnel serices
to the Company or 1o the Company's parent,

Chese mormbers of the famdly of a person are those family members who may be expecied 1o influence, or be
influenced by, that person in thesr dealings with the entity,
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HE Bectric brvesimerits Anniadd Bepart 2018
‘I ?4 Financlal Statemaents

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF HK ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS MANAGER LIMITED

[Expricsscl in Hong Kong dollars unless othenwse indicated)

3. Changes in accounting policies

The HEICPA has issued a number of new HEFRSs and amendments to HKFRSs that are first effective Tor the current
accounting pencd of the Company. The adoplion of these new HEFRSs ardd amendments to HEFRSs has no material
impact on the Company's finandal staterments.

The Company has nol appled any amendment, new standard or interpretation that is not effective for the cumrent
accounting period.

4. Profit before taxation

Auditor's remuneration of 356,000 (2017 §56,000) and all other expenses of the Company which were incurred Tor the
Admintstering of this Trust of $570,984 (2007 3501, 769) for the year hae been bofme by HK Elociric investments Limited,
which has waived its right of recovery thereaf,

Except for the above, the Company did not incur any adminsirative axpenses during the current and prior years.
5. Income tax

Mo prevision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made In the Tinancial statements for the current and prior years as the
Company did not have any assessable profits.

6. Directors’ emoluments

Mo fees or ather emoluments were paid or payable by the Company to the Directors for the current and pror years.
7. Amount due from immediate holding company

Amount due from immediate holding company s unsecured, iInterest-free and repayable on demand.

8. Share capital

2018 2017
Number of Humber of
shares 1 shares i
Ordinary shares, tssued and fully paid:
A1 1 Januady and 31 December 1 1 1 1

In accordance with section 135 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, the ordinary shares of the Company do not have
a par value.
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Capital management

The primary objectves of the Company when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability 1o continue as a
gaing concerm, o that it can continge 10 provide retuns for the sole member and benefits for other stakeholders, As the
Company is part of a larger group, the Company’s sources of additional capital and polides for dstribution of excess capital
rmay alio be affected by the group's capital management objectives.

The Company defimes “capital™ as including all components of equity. The Company actively and regularly reviews and
manages its capital structure to support its fulure capital requirements and operations. The Company has a specific and
limsted rode 1o administer the Trust, AR its caontal requiremients are fully supported by 1he ultmate holding compary,

The Coempany was nat sulyect 10 extermaly impoied capdal reguirements dhinng the curment and prar yioars
Immediate and ultimate controlling parties

At 31 December 2018, the Directors consider the mmediate and ultimate holding companies of the Company 1o be Sure
Grade Limited and Pewer Assets which ade incorporated in the British Virgin land and Hong Kong, respectively, Powiar
Assets prodiices finandial statements availab'e for public wse.

Financial risk management

The Company was not expesed to any significant credit, liquidity, mierest rate and currency risks in the normal course of its
busamss churing the current and prior years.

Material related party transactions

Except for the tramactions and Dalances disclesed ekewhere in the financial atemenms, the Compary did not enter into
matesial related party trarsactions.

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not
yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2018

Up to the date of issue of these financizl statements, the HKICPA has ssued a number of amendments, new standarnds
and interpretations which are not ye1 effective for the yaar ended 31 December 2018 and which have not boen adopted in
these financial statements,

The Company ks in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendrenents, new standards and

interpretations is expected 1o be in the penod of initial applecation, 5o far, it hes concluded that the adopbion of them i
unlikely 1o have a significant iImpact on the Company’s results of operations and financial position,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Holders of Share Stapled Units of HK Electric Investments and HK Electric Investments
Limited

(HK Electric Investments is a trust constituted under the laws of Hong Kong; HK Electric Investments Limited is incorporated in
the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of HK Electric Investments (the “Trust”), HK Electric Investments Limited
(the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the “Trust Group”) and of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out
on pages 86 to 165 (together referred to as the “consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company”).As
explained in note 2 to the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company, the consolidated financial
statements of the Trust and of the Company together comprise the consolidated statement of financial position of the Trust
Group and of the Group as at 31 December 2018, the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement of the Trust
Group and of the Group for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position of the Trust Group and of the Group as at 31 December 2018 and of the Trust Group’s and the
Group’s consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™) and
have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Trust Group and of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”) together with any ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company in the Cayman Islands, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Existence and accuracy of property, plant and equipment

Refer to note 15 to the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company and the accounting policies 3(e), (f)

and (g)(ii).

The key audit matter

A wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, The
Hongkong Electric Company, Limited (“HK Electric”), is
engaged in the generation, transmission and distribution
of electricity in Hong Kong (the “Hong Kong electricity
business”), which requires substantial capital investment
in property, plant and equipment.

The Scheme of Control Agreement entered into by HK
Electric and the Government of the HKSAR provides for
HK Electric to earn a permitted return calculated based
on 9.99% of average net fixed assets, except for
renewable energy fixed assets for which the permitted
return is 11.00%. The Development Plan under the
Scheme of Control Agreement governs HK Electric’s
capital expenditure on the Hong Kong electricity business
over the Scheme of Control Agreement period.

HK Electric’s property, plant and equipment is
specialised in nature and certain items are self-
constructed. The cost of self- constructed property, plant
and equipment comprises, inter alia, the costs of
materials and direct labour, overheads capitalised and
borrowing costs. The Directors have implemented
internal controls over the capitalisation of costs in
property, plant and equipment.

We identified assessing the existence and accuracy of
property, plant and equipment as a key audit matter
because property, plant and equipment is the most
significant asset of the Trust Group and the Group and is
critical to the operations of Hong Kong electricity
business and because, due to the terms and conditions
of the Scheme of Control Agreement, property, plant and
equipment is a key focus of management and the users
of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and
of the Company.

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Our audit procedures to assess the existence and
accuracy of property, plant and equipment included the
following:

obtaining an understanding of and assessing the
design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of key internal controls over the
existence and accuracy of property, plant and
equipment;

assessing the Trust Group’s and the Group’s
capitalisation policy for expenditure relating to
property, plant and equipment with reference to
the requirements of the prevailing accounting
standards;

selecting a sample items of property, plant and
equipment acquired and capitalised during the
year ended 31 December 2018 and inspecting
relevant underlying documentation to assess
whether these items met the criteria for
capitalisation with reference to the requirements of
the prevailing accounting standards and to
evaluate the date on which costs were capitalised;

assessing whether the additions to property, plant
and equipment for the year ended 31 December
2018 were consistent with the Development Plan
agreed between HK Electric and the Government
of the HKSAR which governs the level of capital
expenditure over a period of time;

forming an expectation of the value of costs
capitalised for the current year based on the prior
year's capitalisation ratio and the level of capital
work undertaken during the current year,
comparing our expectation with the actual costs
capitalised for the current year and discussing with
management the nature of and reasons for any
significant variances; and

physically inspecting a sample of additions to

property, plant and equipment during the current
year.
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Assessment of potential impairment of goodwill relating to the Hong Kong electricity business

Refer to note 16 to the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company and the accounting policies 3(d) and

(9)(ii).

The key audit matter

The Company acquired the Hong Kong electricity
business operated by HK Electric from Power Assets
Holdings Limited in 2014. The goodwill arising on this
acquisition amounted to HK$33.6 billion.

Management assessed goodwill for potential impairment
as at 30 November 2018 by comparing the carrying
amount of

the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated with the recoverable amount determined by
assessing the value-in-use (“VIU") by preparing a
discounted cash flow forecast. Preparing a discounted
cash flow forecast involves the exercise of significant
management judgement, in particular

in forecasting revenue growth and operating profit and in
determining an appropriate discount rate.

We identified the assessment of potential impairment of
goodwill relating to the Hong Kong electricity business as
a key audit matter because the carrying value of the
goodwill is material to the consolidated financial
statements of the Trust and of the Company and also
because management'’s

assessment of the value of the future cash flows
expected to be derived from the Hong Kong electricity
business involves certain critical judgements in respect of
the assumptions made which are inherently uncertain and
could be subject to management bias.

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Our audit procedures to assess potential impairment of
goodwill relating to the Hong Kong electricity business
included the following:

evaluating management’s cash flow forecast by
comparing the assumptions adopted by
management with our understanding of the Hong
Kong electricity business and by comparing key
assumptions and estimates with relevant
underlying documentation, which included
comparing future revenue growth and operating
profit with the Development Plan agreed between
HK Electric with the Government of the HKSAR
and comparing components of the discount rate
with market data and industry reports;

evaluating management’s rationale for adopting
cash flow projections over a period greater than
five years with reference to the guidance in the

prevailing accounting standards;

engaging our internal valuation specialists to
assess whether the discount rate applied in the
cash flow forecast was within the range adopted
by other companies in the same industry;

performing sensitivity analyses on the discount
rate and terminal growth rate applied and the
assumptions for revenue adopted by management
in the cash flow forecast to assess the impact of
changes in these key assumption on the
conclusion reached in management’s impairment
assessment and considering whether there were
any indicators of management bias in the
assumption adopted; and

comparing the actual results for the current year
with management’s forecasts for the previous year
in order to assess the historical accuracy of the
management’s forecasting process.
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Refer to note 22 to the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company and the accounting policy 3(q)(ii).

The key audit matter

Under the Scheme of Control Agreement, any difference
between the standard cost of fuel, as agreed with the
Government of the HKSAR, and the actual cost of fuel
consumed is transferred to the Fuel Clause Recovery
Account as Fuel Cost Account Adjustments.

Fuel Clause Charges (or Rebates) are charged (or given)
to electricity customers by adding to (or deducting from)
the Basic Tariff to produce a Net Tariff payable by
customers and are credited (or debited) to the Fuel
Clause Recovery Account.

The balance of the Fuel Clause Recovery Account at the
end of the reporting period represents the difference
between Fuel

Clause Charges (or Rebates) and Fuel Cost Account
Adjustments during the year, together with any balance
brought forward from the prior year and interest thereon
based on prevailing market interest rates.

We identified the Fuel Clause Recovery Account as a key
audit matter because it is a specific item in the Scheme of
Control Agreement and is a key factor in the calculation
of Fuel Clause Charges (or Rebates) which affect the Net
Tariff payable by electricity customers and because the
balance of the Fuel Clause Recovery Account is material
as at 31 December 2018.

How the matter was addressed in our audit
Our audit procedures to assess the balance of the Fuel
Clause Recovery Account included the following:

engaging our internal Information Risk
Management specialists to assess the design,
implementation and operating effectiveness of the
information technology automated controls that
govern the interface between the Trust Group’s
and the Group’s meter reading system which
records units of electricity sold and the Trust
Group’s and the Group’s accounting system;

forming an expectation of the amount of Fuel
Clause Charges to electricity customers based on
the units of electricity sold during the reporting
period and comparing our expectation with the
actual Fuel Clause Charges recorded by the Trust
Group and the Group;

evaluating the actual cost of fuel for the year
ended 31 December 2018 by inspecting supplier
invoices, on a sample basis;

evaluating the accrued charges for unbilled fuel
costs at 31 December 2018 by inspecting, on a
sample basis, the amounts settled subsequent to
31 December 2018 and relevant underlying
documentation; and

recalculating of the balance of the Fuel Clause
Recovery Account as at 31 December 2018 taking
into account the balance brought forward at the
start of the financial year, Fuel Clause Charges,
Fuel Costs Account Adjustments and interest.
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Information other than the consolidated financial statements and auditor's report thereon

The Directors of HK Electric Investments Manager Limited (the “Trustee-Manager”, in its capacity as the trustee-manager of the
Trust) and the Directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information included in the annual report, other than the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company and
our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the consolidated financial statements

The Directors of the Trustee-Manager and the Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements of the Trust and of the Company that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the Directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company, the Directors are responsible for assessing
the Trust Group’s and the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Trust Group and the
Group or to cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Directors are assisted by the Audit Committees of the Trustee-Manager and of the Company in discharging their
responsibilities for overseeing the Trust Group’s and the Group’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the
Company as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the
Company, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust Group’s and the
Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Trust Group’s and the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements of the Trust and of the Company or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Trust Group and the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the
Company, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Trust Group and the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the
Company. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.
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We communicate with the Audit Committees of the Trustee-Manager and of the Company regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committees of the Trustee-Manager and of the Company with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committees of the Trustee-Manager and of the Company, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company

of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Yip Ka Ming, Alice.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants 8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

19 March 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the sole member of HK Electric Investments Manager Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of HK Electric Investments Manager Limited (the “Company”) set out on pages 168 to
175, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2018, the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 December
2018 and of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the HKICPA'’s Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor's report thereon

The Directors of the Company (in its capacity as the trustee-manager of HK Electric Investments) and of HK Electric
Investments Limited are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the information included in the
annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the

audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of the Directors for the financial statements

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the
Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely
to you, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required

to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor
's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and

whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant

audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
KPMG

Certified Public Accountants 8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

19 March 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Holders of Share Stapled Units of HK Electric Investments and HK Electric Investments
Limited

(HK Electric Investments is a trust constituted under the laws of Hong Kong; HK Electric Investments Limited is incorporated in
the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of HK Electric Investments (the “Trust”), HK Electric Investments Limited
(the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the “Trust Group”) and of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out
on pages 90 to 169 (together referred to as the “consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company”).As
explained in note 2 to the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company, the consolidated financial
statements of the Trust and of the Company together comprise the consolidated statement of financial position of the Trust
Group and of the Group as at 31 December 2019, the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement of the Trust
Group and of the Group for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position of the Trust Group and of the Group as at 31 December 2019 and of the Trust Group’s and the
Group’s consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") and
have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (‘HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Trust Group and of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”) together with any ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company in the Cayman Islands, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters
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Refer to note 16 to the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company and the accounting policies 3(f), (g)

and (h)(ii).
The key audit matter

A wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, The
Hongkong Electric Company, Limited (“HK Electric”), is
engaged in the generation, transmission and distribution
of electricity in Hong Kong (the “Hong Kong electricity
business”), which requires substantial capital investment
in property, plant and equipment.

The Scheme of Control Agreement entered into by HK
Electric and the Government of the HKSAR provides for
HK Electric to earn a permitted return calculated based
on 8% of average net fixed assets. The Development
Plan under the Scheme of Control Agreement governs
HK Electric’s capital expenditure on the Hong Kong
electricity business over the Scheme of Control
Agreement period.

HK Electric’s property, plant and equipment is
specialised in nature and certain items are self-
constructed. The cost of self- constructed property, plant
and equipment comprises, inter alia, the costs of
materials and direct labour, overheads capitalised and
borrowing costs. The Directors have implemented
internal controls over the capitalisation of costs in
property, plant and equipment.

We identified assessing the existence and accuracy of
property, plant and equipment as a key audit matter
because property, plant and equipment is the most
significant asset of the Trust Group and the Group and is
critical to the operations of Hong Kong electricity
business and because, due to the terms and conditions
of the Scheme of Control Agreement, property, plant and
equipment is a key focus of management and the users
of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and
of the Company.

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Our audit procedures to assess the existence and
accuracy of property, plant and equipment included the
following:

obtaining an understanding of and assessing the
design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of key internal controls over the
existence and accuracy of property, plant and
equipment;

assessing the Trust Group’s and the Group’s
capitalisation policy for expenditure relating to
property, plant and equipment with reference to
the requirements of the prevailing accounting
standards;

selecting a sample items of property, plant and
equipment acquired and capitalised during the
year ended 31 December 2019 and inspecting
relevant underlying documentation to assess
whether these items met the criteria for
capitalisation with reference to the requirements of
the prevailing accounting standards and to
evaluate the date on which costs were capitalised;

assessing whether the additions to property, plant
and equipment for the year ended 31 December
2019 were consistent with the Development Plan
agreed between HK Electric and the Government
of the HKSAR which governs the level of capital
expenditure over a period of time;

forming an expectation of the value of costs
capitalised for the current year based on the prior
year's capitalisation ratio and the level of capital
work undertaken during the current year,
comparing our expectation with the actual costs
capitalised for the current year and discussing with
management the nature of and reasons for any
significant variances; and

physically inspecting a sample of additions to

property, plant and equipment during the current
year
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Assessment of potential impairment of goodwill relating to the Hong Kong electricity business

Refer to note 17 to the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company and the accounting policies 3(e) and

(h)(ii).
The key audit matter

The Company acquired the Hong Kong electricity
business operated by HK Electric from Power Assets
Holdings Limited in 2014. The goodwill arising on this
acquisition amounted to HK$33.6 billion.

Management assessed goodwill for potential impairment
as at 30 November 2019 by comparing the carrying
amount of

the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated with the recoverable amount determined by
assessing the value-in-use (“VIU") by preparing a
discounted cash flow forecast. Preparing a discounted
cash flow forecast involves the exercise of significant
management judgement, in particular

in forecasting revenue growth and operating profit and in
determining an appropriate discount rate.

We identified the assessment of potential impairment of
goodwill relating to the Hong Kong electricity business as
a key audit matter because the carrying value of the
goodwill is material to the consolidated financial
statements of the Trust and of the Company and also
because management’'s

assessment of the value of the future cash flows
expected to be derived from the Hong Kong electricity
business involves certain critical judgements in respect of
the assumptions made which are inherently uncertain and
could be subject to management bias.

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Our audit procedures to assess potential impairment of
goodwill relating to the Hong Kong electricity business
included the following:

evaluating management’s cash flow forecast by
comparing the assumptions adopted by
management with our understanding of the Hong
Kong electricity business and by comparing key
assumptions and estimates with relevant
underlying documentation, which included
comparing future revenue growth and operating
profit with the Development Plan agreed between
HK Electric with the Government of the HKSAR
and comparing components of the discount rate
with market data;

evaluating management'’s rationale for adopting
cash flow projections over a period greater than
five years with reference to the guidance in the

prevailing accounting standards;

engaging our internal valuation specialists to
assess whether the discount rate applied in the
cash flow forecast was within the range adopted
by other companies in the same industry;

performing sensitivity analyses on the discount
rate and terminal growth rate applied and the
assumptions for revenue adopted by management
in the cash flow forecast to assess the impact of
changes in these key assumption on the
conclusion reached in management’s impairment
assessment and considering whether there were
any indicators of management bias in the
assumption adopted; and

comparing the actual results for the current year
with management’s forecasts for the previous year
in order to assess the historical accuracy of the
management’s forecasting process.
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Refer to note 24 to the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company and the accounting policy 3(r)(ii).

The key audit matter

Under the Scheme of Control Agreement, any difference
between the standard cost of fuel, as agreed with the
Government of the HKSAR, and the actual cost of fuel
consumed is transferred to the Fuel Clause Recovery
Account as Fuel Cost Account Adjustments.

Fuel Clause Charges (or Rebates) are charged (or given)
to electricity customers by adding to (or deducting from)
the Basic Tariff to produce a Net Tariff payable by
customers and are credited (or debited) to the Fuel
Clause Recovery Account.

The balance of the Fuel Clause Recovery Account at the
end of the reporting period represents the difference
between Fuel Clause Charges (or Rebates) and Fuel
Cost Account Adjustments during the year, together with
any balance brought forward from the prior year and
interest thereon based on prevailing market interest
rates.

Starting from 2019, HK Electric introduced a more
frequent Fuel Clause Charge Adjustment Mechanism.
The adjustment of Fuel Clause Charge was changed
from annually to monthly, which was based on the
previous three-month average actual cost of fuels.

We identified the Fuel Clause Recovery Account as a key
audit matter because it is a specific item in the Scheme of
Control Agreement and is a key factor in the calculation
of Fuel Clause Charges (or Rebates) which affect the Net
Tariff payable by electricity customers and because the
balance of the Fuel Clause Recovery Account is material
as at 31 December 2019.

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Our audit procedures to assess the balance of the Fuel
Clause Recovery Account included the following:

engaging our internal Information Risk
Management specialists to assess the design,
implementation and operating effectiveness of the
information technology automated controls that
govern the interface between the Trust Group’s
and the Group’s meter reading system which
records units of electricity sold and the Trust
Group’s and the Group’s accounting system;

forming an expectation of the amount of Fuel
Clause Charges to electricity customers based on
the units of electricity sold during the reporting
period and comparing our expectation with the
actual Fuel Clause Charges recorded by the Trust
Group and the Group;

evaluating the actual cost of fuel for the year
ended 31 December 2019 by inspecting supplier
invoices, on a sample basis;

evaluating the accrued charges for unbilled fuel
costs at 31 December 2019 by inspecting, on a
sample basis, the amounts settled subsequent to
31 December 2019 and relevant underlying
documentation;

understanding and evaluating the design and
implementation of key internal controls relating to
the Group’s new Fuel Clause Charge Adjustment
Mechanism; and

recalculating of the balance of the Fuel Clause
Recovery Account as at 31 December 2019 taking
into account the balance brought forward at the
start of the financial year, Fuel Clause Charges,
Fuel Costs Account Adjustments and interest.
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Information other than the consolidated financial statements and auditor's report thereon

The Directors of HK Electric Investments Manager Limited (the “Trustee-Manager”, in its capacity as the trustee-manager of the
Trust) and the Directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information included in the annual report, other than the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company and
our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the consolidated financial statements

The Directors of the Trustee-Manager and the Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements of the Trust and of the Company that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the Directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company, the Directors are responsible for assessing
the Trust Group’s and the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Trust Group and the
Group or to cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Directors are assisted by the Audit Committees of the Trustee-Manager and of the Company in discharging their
responsibilities for overseeing the Trust Group’s and the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the
Company as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the
Company, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust Group’s and the
Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Trust Group’s and the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements of the Trust and of the Company or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Trust Group and the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the
Company, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Trust Group and the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the
Company. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committees of the Trustee-Manager and of the Company regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committees of the Trustee-Manager and of the Company with a statement that we have complied

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with the Audit Committees of the Trustee-Manager and of the Company, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's reportis Yip Ka Ming, Alice.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants 8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

17 March 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the sole member of HK Electric Investments Manager Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of HK Electric Investments Manager Limited (the “Company”) set out on pages 172 to
179, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2019, the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 December
2019 and of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”") and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor's report thereon

The Directors of the Company (in its capacity as the trustee-manager of HK Electric Investments) and of HK Electric
Investments Limited are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the information included in the
annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the

audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of the Directors for the financial statements

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the
Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely
to you, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required

to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor
's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and

whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant

audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
KPMG

Certified Public Accountants 8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

17 March 2020
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